
  
 
 

 
 

 
GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CIVIC CENTER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

September 13, 2022 – 6:30 PM  
6:30 p.m. - CALL TO ORDER  
ROLL CALL 
FLAG SALUTE 
  

The City of Gladstone is abiding by guidelines set forth in House Bill 2560, which requires the governing body of the public 
body, to extent reasonably possible, to make all meetings accessible remotely through technological means and provide 
opportunity for members of general public to remotely submit oral and written testimony during meetings to extent in-person 
oral and written testimony is allowed. Therefore, this meeting will be open to the public both in person and virtually using the 
Zoom platform.   
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89966654252?pwd=alFMcEtISUgvY0NXUGFLaXFmaHQvQT09  
 
Passcode: 225265 
 
Or One tap mobile :  
    US: +17193594580,,89966654252#,,,,*225265#  or +17207072699,,89966654252#,,,,*225265#  
 
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 719 359 4580  or +1 720 707 2699  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 669 444 9171  or +1 309 
205 3325  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 386 347 5053  or +1 564 217 2000  or +1 646 558 8656  or +1 646 931 3860  or +1 
301 715 8592  
 
Webinar ID: 899 6665 4252 
Passcode: 225265 
 
If members of the public would like to comment on an agenda item (either virtually or in person) please email your comments 
to bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on September 13, 2022.  
 
The City Council will also have Business from the Audience at the end of the meeting. To speak during this time, (either 
virtually or in person) please email bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on September 13, 2022 with your 
name, topic of discussion and city of residence.  
 
(Zoom participant speaking instructions will be emailed to persons who request to speak and posted on the city’s website) 
 
REPORT – CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT #1 UPDATE – Fire Chief Nick Browne (no attachments) 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approval of August 9, 2022 Regular Minutes  
2. Approval of July Bank Balances 
3. Budget Report for Period ending 07-31-2022 
4. Approval of July Check Register  
5. Legal Costs on Projects 



6. Department Head Monthly Reports for August 2022 
 

CORRESPONDENCE: None 
 
REGULAR AGENDA: 

 
7. CONTRACT FOR SHIELS OBLETZ JOHNSEN (SOJ) TO PROJECT MANAGE THE 

GLADSTONE PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY PROJECT 
Consider approval of a personal services contract between the City of Gladstone and Shiels Obletz Johnsen 
(SOJ) in the amount of $262,020 for project management of the Gladstone Public Works Facility and 
authorizing the City Administrator to sign the agreement. 
 

8. ACCEPT A GRANT FROM THE OREGON DEPARTMENT HUMAN SERVICES FOR THE 
GLADSTONE SENIOR CENTER 
Consider accepting a grant from the Oregon Department Human Services, Office of Aging and People with 
Disabilities, and Community Services and Supports Unit in the amount of $75,000 for congregate meal site 
modernization and improvements and enhanced transportation at the Gladstone Senior Center. 
 

9. RESOLUTION 1212 – TO APPLY FOR A LOCAL GOVERNMENT GRANT FROM THE OREGON 
STATE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR A PAVED LOOP PATHWAY AT THE 
GLADSTONE NATURE PARK 
Consider adopting a resolution authorizing the City of Gladstone to apply for a local government grant from the 
Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for a paved loop pathway at the Gladstone Nature Park and delegating 
authority to the City Administrator to sign. 
 

10. PROJECT TURNKEY 
Clackamas County Board of Commissioners will receive funding for Project Turnkey, which is for the purpose 
of acquiring motels/hotels for transitional housing. One hotel is in Gladstone and the Board has asked for input 
from the Gladstone City Council (No Attachments). 
 

BUSINESS CARRIED FORWARD –   
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
Visitors: This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments 
will be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Speakers may not yield their time to others and must fill out a speaker card available in the back of the 
room prior to making a comment. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL –  Council Monthly Activity Reports 
     Preliminary City Council Agenda Planning Document 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Upcoming Meeting Dates: 
 

 September 27, 2022 – City Volunteer Celebration at the Senior Center – 5:30 – 6:30 p.m. 
 October 11, 2022 – City Council Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 October 25, 2022 – City Council Work Session – 5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

MEETING ACCESSIBILITY SERVICES AND AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) NOTICE 
The Civic Center is ADA accessible.  Hearing devices may be requested from the City Recorder at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting. Individuals requiring other assistance must make their request know 48 hours preceding the meeting by 
contacting the City Recorder at bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us. Staff will do their best to respond in a timely manner and to 
accommodate requests.    



 

 
CLACKAMAS 

FIRE DISTRICT 
#1 

REPORT 
 

(Verbal Only) 





1



GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 9, 2022 
 
Meeting was called to order at 6:30 P.M. – (Via Zoom and In Person) 
 
ROLL CALL:                                                                                                                                                                     
Mayor Tammy Stempel, Councilor Ripley, Councilor Alexander, Councilor Tracy, Councilor Todd, 
Councilor Hartman, Councilor Garlington 
 
ABSENT:                                                                                                                                                                             
None                                                                                                         
 
STAFF:                                                                                                                                                                                
Jacque Betz, City Administrator; Darren Caniparoli, Public Works Director; John Schmerber, Police Chief; 
Chad Jacobs, City Attorney; Tami Bannick, City Recorder 
 
Mayor Stempel called the meeting to order and explained that the City is abiding by guidelines set forth in 
House Bill 2560, which requires that they make all meetings accessible remotely, through technologic 
means and provide the opportunity for the public to participate to the best of their ability.  This meeting 
will be open to the public, both in person and virtually, using the Zoom platform.  The Council members 
and staff will be in person, as well as those citizens who wish to attend in person.  She went over the 
procedures that will be followed for the meeting and the meeting agenda. 
 
REPORT FROM CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT #1:                                                                                                       
Captain Michael Bauer said it has been a busy month.  They had 153 calls for service and a lot of 
opportunities to engage with the public (National Night Out, Max Patterson kids’ park days, Community 
Festival/parade/car show, etc.).  They have gotten a lot of positive feedback.  The station remodel project 
is in full swing and staying on schedule so far. 
 
Chief Nick Browne said it has been great serving beside Chief Schmerber.  They graduated 10 lateral hires 
on July 7th.  The Fire District had 2,351 calls for service in July.  The two-alarm fire in Gladstone brought 
approximately 40 firefighters to the fire – crews did an excellent job, as did the neighbor who called it in 
and helped get the family out.  They deployed a task force to the McKinney Fire (2 type 3’s, a water tender, 
and 2 task force leaders) without disruption to the service levels of the district/City.  Employees established 
and delivered fire buckets containing first aid kits, ponchos, warming blankets, solar phone chargers, fire 
extinguishers, etc. to the houseless population on Newell Creek – funds were provided by the Oregon State 
Fire Marshals Office for that project.  They have a joint oversight committee meeting this Thursday at 4:00 
P.M.           
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS:                                                                                                                     
None. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:                                

1. Approval of July 12, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes   
2. Approval of June Bank Balances 
3. Budget Report for Period ending 6-30-2022 
4. Approval of June Check Register 
5. Legal Costs on Projects 
6. Department Head Monthly Reports for July 2022 
7. Consider approval of the Gladstone Community Event Sponsorship Program 
8. Consider approval of a Traffic Safety Overtime Grant from the Oregon Department of 

Transportation (ODOT) for the Gladstone Police Department 

1 - 1



Councilor Hartman made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion was seconded by 
Councilors Todd and Alexander.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Hartman – yes.  
Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  
Councilor Garlington – yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion approved with a unanimous vote. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE:                                                                                                                                                            
None.   
 
Mayor Stempel said for those members of the public who wished to speak the deadline for accepting 
comments was noon today.  They allow three minutes for public comment unless there are special 
circumstances and additional time has been approved beforehand by staff.      
 
She said a few words about the role of the City Council.  She feels it is important for everyone to understand 
their limitations:  they represent the citizens of Gladstone and not their own personal agendas and beliefs.  
There have been many times when a decision being made doesn’t align with what they would like 
personally but have made a decision based on what is based on the City as a whole.  That doesn’t mean that 
their personal beliefs have changed; just that they listened and acted accordingly.  There are laws and rules 
they have to use as the basis of their decisions.  They do not have the luxury of randomly making decisions, 
but instead they have to be consistent and take the path that is defensible.  They appreciate everyone’s time 
in participating in this process.  Her goal is to keep the meeting respectful and engaging and she hopes 
everyone will help her do that.        
 
REGULAR AGENDA      
             

9. CONTRACT FOR PHASE 1 PROGRESSIVE-DESIGN BUILD FOR THE PUBLIC 
WORKS FACILITY PROJECT:                                                   
This would authorize the City Administrator to enter into an agreement with P&C Construction in 
the amount of $273,675.  Ms. Betz said the voters approved the City of Gladstone to borrow funds 
to build a new public works facility in November of 2021.                                                                   
 
The project manager, Kim Knox (Shiels Obletz Johnsen), also helped with the Gladstone Civic 
Center.  She and Jeremiah Dodson (P&C Construction) went over the process they went through.  
They will reuse some of the existing building’s structure and materials, which is a more sustainable 
strategy than building all new construction.  This phase of the project is a preliminary design step 
– design the building and price it and come back later for a more informed cost proposal.  The 
total budget is $4.4 million.  They will come back in December with a package to review.  The 
projected completion of the project is Spring of 2024.   
 
Mayor Stempel asked if the direction is to use an adaptive re-use model to renovate the existing 
building instead of a completely new building should the Council have been brought in sooner?  
Ms. Betz said if the Council wants to go a different route they would have to put a pause on the 
project and discuss the budget.  Mr. Jacobs said they looked at the language used in the bond 
measure and in discussions with the Bond Council they were comfortable that this would 
constitute a new building/new use.  Councilor Garlington said originally they were concerned with 
flooding issues at the site – Ms. Knox said the team will be looking at that right away.   
 
Councilor Hartman made a motion to authorize the City Administrator to enter into an agreement 
with P&C Construction to provide Phase 1 progressive design-build services for the Gladstone 
Public Works facility in the amount of $273,675.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Garlington.  
Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor 

1 - 2



Ripley – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Hartman – yes.  
Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 

10. MELDRUM BAR PARK CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN:                                                                                      
Mr. Caniparoli introduced the consultant for the project, Steve Roloff from ESA.  Mr. Roloff gave 
a presentation of the site plan and the process they went through to come up the preferred 
conceptual site plan.  They built off the ideas in the Parks Master Plan.  They want to provide 
more ADA access to recreation amenities, enhance bicycle routes/connections, provide better 
access to the river front while protecting habitat, provide clearly defined parking areas, re-envision 
the staging/stockpiling area, better signage at entrance locations, reconsider the location of the RC 
and BMX tracks, etc.  He went over the project website and community outreach process they 
went through – they received 158 responses to the survey.  They did a second public survey with 
two concepts and received 133 responses.  They discussed the results with the Parks & Recreation 
Board and came up with a draft preferred conceptual site plan, which is what they are presenting 
tonight.  He went over concepts A and B.  He went over some of the planned 
changes/improvements (restrooms, paths, parking, safety netting between ball fields, etc.).  The 
total cost estimate is $4,997,647.  The next step is to finalize the preferred conceptual site plan 
and prepare a summary report.                                                                                                                               
 
Mayor Stempel went over the three options they have tonight – approve the resolution adopting 
the site plan as presented, approve it with modifications, or not approve it at all. 
 
Councilor Garlington would like to see some sort of snack shack that would include restrooms 
and storage.  She would also like to have park hosts.  She asked if the viewpoint parking lot would 
be improved – yes.  She would like to see a larger equipment storage facility for the sports teams.                           
 
Councilor Todd asked why the restroom by Dahl Beach costs so much – they cost a lot when 
building them from scratch.  She asked about the size of the proposed stage.  She asked what the 
cottonwood grove area would look like afterward – it would go back to its original state with 
native plants.                                                                                                                                         
 
Councilor Hartman agreed with the snack shack and park hosts.  She asked about bleachers in the 
sports areas – there is potential for that, but they anticipate utilizing what they have now.  She 
would like more trash containers throughout the park.  She asked about having one entry and exit 
point.                                                                                                                                                     
 
Councilor Alexander asked if they have to approve the site plan before they can look for grants – 
yes.    
 
There was discussion regarding possible modifications (park hosts, enlarge the sports equipment 
shed, brick and mortar snack shack).     
                                                                                            
Councilor Alexander made a motion to approve Resolution No. 1211 adopting the Meldrum Bar 
Park Site Plan as presented.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Ripley.   
 
Discussion:  Councilor Garlington feels the park host space needs to be included in the site plan.  
Mayor Stempel said it could be included in the Parks & Rec Board’s work plan.  Mr. Caniparoli 
said there is plenty of space to add that and it wouldn’t effect anything nor be a large project.  Mr. 
Jacobs said it is an advantage to include it in the site plan for grant opportunities, but if it’s not 
included it doesn’t mean it’s precluded from ever been added.  Ms. Betz said there is nothing 
restricting them from adding a park host in the future and it could be incorporated down the road.                           

1 - 3



Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor 
Tracy – yes.  Councilor Hartman – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Garlington – yes.  
Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 

11. CITY ADMINISTRATOR EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT DISCUSSION:                                                       
Mr. Jacobs said the contract is expiring at the end of the year.  They need to decide whether to 
negotiate a new contract, extend the current contract, or allow the current contract to expire.  The 
legal concern is that if they allow the current contract to expire they have to allow 120 days’ notice.  
The 120 days would come up at the end of the month, which is why it is coming before them 
tonight.                                                                                                                                                         
 
Mayor Stempel asked when the last review was done – Mr. Jacobs said they amended the contract 
to not require a review.                                                                                                                   
 
Councilor Garlington would like to negotiate a new contract but feels that everyone should be 
subject to reviews.  Councilor Todd would like to extend the contract.  Councilor Hartman is fine 
with a review and would like to negotiate a new contract.  Councilor Tracy would like to negotiate 
a new contract but doesn’t see the need for reviews.  Councilor Alexander would like reviews and 
a new contract.  Councilor Ripley feels they should do a review before any decisions are made.                           
It was decided to negotiate a new contract and the City Attorney’s office/HR Director will 
facilitate a review process. Mayor Stempel would like one Councilor to be involved – Councilor 
Tracy volunteered. 
     

12. INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) BETWEEN THE CITIES OF 
GLADSTONE, OREGON CITY, AND ST. HELENS FOR JUDICIAL SERVICES:                           
Mr. Jacobs said this issue is coming out of some litigation in another city related to municipal 
court judges and their ability to serve in multiple jurisdictions.  There is a State statute that 
specifically says that cities can provide municipal court judicial services to each other through an 
IGA as a process to alleviate any risk there.  The IGA sets forth a process where St. Helens will 
be the lead city, but each city will continue to be responsible for administering its own municipal 
court, receiving the revenue from that court, having an individual contract with the judge, etc.   
 
Councilor Garlington had a question regarding the timeline on notice in writing for termination.  
Mr. Jacobs said that would be determined by the individual contracts with the judge.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:                                                                                                                                        
Steve Johnson said the charter requires a municipal court judge to report to the City Council – it 
was not clear from the IGA, and without a staff report or a resolution it was difficult to determine 
that.  He wants to make sure that the judge continues to report directly to the City Council on 
Gladstone issues.  Mr. Jacobs said the language of the IGA requires each jurisdiction to continue 
to completely run its own municipal court, so nothing would change in that regard.  
 
Councilor Alexander made a motion to enter into the IGA between the cities of Gladstone, Oregon 
City, and St. Helens for judicial services.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Todd.  Ms. Bannick 
took a roll call vote:  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Ripley – yes.  
Councilor Hartman – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Mayor Stempel – 
yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 

 
BUSINESS CARRIED FORWARD:                                                                                                                                    
None.                                                                              
 

1 - 4



BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE:                                                                                                                               
Debbie Lumb wanted to talk about the “witch hunt” that is going on right now because of her and her sister.  
She said she did not harass a concerned citizen.  She contacted a confirmed member of ANTIFA who is 
filming her right now.  She said that Councilor Hartman is also a member of ANTIFA.  Ms. Lum said her 
sister has no control over her.  Ms. Lum contacted a person that was supposed to be a concerned citizen – 
she has been dealing with her for years.  She said they constantly cause problems and lie.  Ms. Lum doesn’t 
like liars.  Councilor Tracy asked if they are putting our citizens and our city in a liable position because 
Ms. Lum is threatening our citizens in an open forum.  Ms. Lum said that every time her brothers come 
here to raise a flag they get harassed.  She said the real problem is not “us”, it’s “them”.  She said she’s not 
going anywhere – she is here to stay.  Every time a lie comes out she will be there to make sure she exposes 
it, and she will tell the truth.   
 
Cierra Cook said she saw the Mayor and most of the City Council at the Community Festival.  She said it 
was a phenomenal event – three days of bringing the community together and volunteers giving countless 
hours to provide services to our community.  That is what Gladstone is about.  That’s the spirit of Gladstone.  
The spirit of Gladstone is uplifting, supporting, and celebrating each other and that’s what they saw this 
last weekend.  Her hope is that in the months remaining in this year that our City government can 
intentionally change the tone at City Hall to reflect that true spirit of Gladstone because that’s why many 
of us moved here.  She hopes the positive momentum of the Community Festival can help propel us forward 
as a community.  She asks that we focus on what brings us together as a community and not what pulls us 
apart.  She thanked all the Rotarians and volunteers who did such a phenomenal job at the Community 
Festival.  She thanked Councilors Todd and Garlington for their work on the parade.   
 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL                                                                                                                              
 
Councilor Garlington:                                                                                                                                                               
She also thanked the Rotarians and their volunteers for the job they did.  Everyone she’s talked to said what 
a phenomenal job they did.  She knows all the hours and effort that were involved.  She enjoyed being 
involved in the parade.  The Friends of Gladstone Nature Park walked in the parade – the woman who was 
dressed in a butterfly costume joined them.  She lives at Tukwila  Springs.  She thanked everyone for 
welcoming the people who are new to the community.                                                             
 
She thanked Kim Argraves Huey for another great history article in the newspaper.                                      
 
She encouraged people to volunteer to help WashCo Bikes - they refurbish/redistribute thousands of bikes 
to those who need them.   
 
Councilor Hartman:                                                                                                                                                        
She also thanked everyone involved in the Community Festival – it was awesome to bring it back after 
three years.                                                                                                                                                                    
 
She wanted to bring up the issue of homelessness – she thanked the Police Department for their efforts.   
 
She would like to add a discussion of this topic to a work session so they can be proactive with the situation.   
 
Councilor Tracy:                                                                                                                                                                   
He said the Police Department handled an incredibly sensitive international case so successfully with a safe 
outcome.  They deserve accolades for how well they handled the case.    
 
 
 

1 - 5



Councilor Alexander:                                                                                                                                                               
He heard from a lot of out-of-town people that the Community Festival was the best one.  He said the Police 
Department did a good job.                                                                                                                            
 
He talked to a woman who is a volunteer with AdoptOneBlock.org – there are nine people in Gladstone 
who pick up trash.                                                                                                                                                           
 
He thanked the Cross family for donating three antique chairs.  They will be on display in the lobby soon.   
 
He said they need to talk about a climate-controlled storage facility for the Historical Society. 
 
Councilor Ripley:                                                                                                                                                             
He doesn’t think he’s seen that many people at the Community Festival parade in years.   
 
Mayor Stempel:                                                                                                                                                                         
She said the Food Pantry is open from 3-6 on Thursdays at the Hillside Christian Fellowship Church off 
Glen Echo – located in the back portable buildings.  The number of families and homebound seniors they 
are serving is growing every week and growing in leaps and bounds.  They are still looking for volunteers 
and donations (especially pasta, spaghetti sauce, cereal, and snacks).  They will also be providing snacks to 
school kids.  They are also providing food to 10 residents at Tukwila Springs as well.  If anyone wants to 
drop off food she is there with the prep crew on Wednesdays from 2 – 3:30 P.M.   She wanted to thank the 
people at Hillside Christian Fellowship Church – they don’t charge them anything.         
 
The Clackamas Count Coordinating Committee (C4) is focusing on the State Highway Plan and Tolling 
issue.  They were able to get a 45-day extension on public comment – she encouraged everyone to comment.  
They created a formal diversion impacts group.   
 
The Parks and Recreation Board meeting had a presentation from the Oregon State Parks discussing ADA 
and ABA (Architectural Barriers Act) – they went over accessibility issues.  They also got an update on 
park maintenance – they only have one seasonal worker to do all of that.  Vandalism is getting bad.  They 
approved a grant ask to cover 50% of the paved outer loop at the Gladstone Nature Park – that will come 
before City Council soon.  They made their choices on park amenities (benches, tables, trash receptacles).                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                     
Mayor Stempel asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                     
ADJOURN:                                                                                                                                                                                
Councilor Tracy made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Hartman.  Ms. 
Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Hartman – yes. Councilor Garlington – 
yes. Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Ripley – yes. Mayor Stempel – yes.  
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 8:25 P.M.           
 
Approved by the Mayor this ________ day of ___________________________, 2022.                                                         
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________________                  ______________________________________       
Tamara Stempel, Mayor                                                     Tami Bannick     

1 - 6



2



Bank
July

 2022

August

 2022

September

 2022

October

 2022

November

2022

December

 2022

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472 22,697,073.96$       

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650 2,293,904.57            

Checking Accounts:

General Fund 529,506.05               

Urban Renewal 530,928.01               

Municipal Court 42,419.76                 

Totals 26,093,832.35$       -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

Bank
January

 2023

February

2023

March

 2023

April

 2023

May

2023

June

2023

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650

Checking Accounts:

General Fund

Urban Renewal

Municipal Court 

Totals -$                           -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

BANK BALANCES

Month Ending Balance

2 - 1





3



9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
 o

f 
2
8

Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
C
it
y 

of
 G

la
d
st

on
e

Ac
co

un
t S

um
m

ar
y

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0
2
2
-2

0
2
3
 P

er
io

d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 1
00

 - 
G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
Re

ve
nu

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
.

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

30
99

99
4,

85
0,

00
0.

00
4,

85
0,

00
0.

00
-4

,8
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

85
0,

00
0.

00
4,

85
0,

00
0.

00
-4

,8
50

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
. T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S

CU
RR

EN
T 

YE
AR

 T
AX

ES
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

00
10

9,
30

0,
72

6.
00

9,
30

0,
72

6.
00

-4
,7

40
,6

38
.2

9
49

.0
3 

%
4,

56
0,

08
7.

71
4,

56
0,

08
7.

71
PR

IO
R 

YE
AR

 T
AX

ES
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

00
50

90
,0

00
.0

0
90

,0
00

.0
0

-5
1,

60
7.

42
42

.6
6 

%
38

,3
92

.5
8

38
,3

92
.5

8
TR

AN
SI

EN
T 

LO
D

G
IN

G
 T

AX
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

40
45

25
0,

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

-8
8,

43
1.

76
64

.6
3 

%
16

1,
56

8.
24

16
1,

56
8.

24
0.

00
0.

00
9,

64
0,

72
6.

00
9,

64
0,

72
6.

00
-4

,8
80

,6
77

.4
7

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S 

To
ta

l:
49

.3
7 

%
4,

76
0,

04
8.

53
4,

76
0,

04
8.

53

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
11

0 
- S

TA
TE

 S
H

AR
ED

 T
AX

ES
ST

AT
E 

RE
VE

N
U

E 
SH

AR
IN

G
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

01
70

26
0,

00
0.

00
26

0,
00

0.
00

-1
14

,4
62

.3
3

55
.9

8 
%

14
5,

53
7.

67
14

5,
53

7.
67

AL
CO

H
O

L 
TA

X 
RE

VE
N

U
E

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
10

10
45

1,
28

2.
00

45
1,

28
2.

00
-2

26
,2

20
.8

4
49

.8
7 

%
22

5,
06

1.
16

22
5,

06
1.

16
M

AR
IJU

AN
A 

TA
X

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
10

15
55

,2
21

.0
0

55
,2

21
.0

0
-1

1,
84

4.
95

78
.5

5 
%

43
,3

76
.0

5
43

,3
76

.0
5

CI
G

AR
ET

TE
 T

AX
 R

EV
EN

U
E

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
10

20
17

,8
00

.0
0

17
,8

00
.0

0
-7

,9
03

.8
2

55
.6

0 
%

9,
89

6.
18

9,
89

6.
18

0.
00

0.
00

78
4,

30
3.

00
78

4,
30

3.
00

-3
60

,4
31

.9
4

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
11

0 
- S

TA
TE

 S
H

AR
ED

 T
AX

ES
 T

ot
al

:
54

.0
4 

%
42

3,
87

1.
06

42
3,

87
1.

06

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
12

0 
- R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
 F

EE
S

G
LA

D
ST

O
N

E 
D

IS
PO

SA
L 

FR
AN

CH
IS

E 
FE

E
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

20
10

25
0,

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

-1
28

,7
06

.7
8

48
.5

2 
%

12
1,

29
3.

22
12

1,
29

3.
22

PG
E 

FR
AN

CH
IS

E 
FE

ES
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

20
25

80
0,

00
0.

00
80

0,
00

0.
00

-3
65

,0
98

.3
6

54
.3

6 
%

43
4,

90
1.

64
43

4,
90

1.
64

N
W

 N
AT

U
RA

L 
G

AS
 F

RA
N

CH
IS

E 
FE

E
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

20
30

22
7,

00
0.

00
22

7,
00

0.
00

-9
7,

32
2.

57
57

.1
3 

%
12

9,
67

7.
43

12
9,

67
7.

43
CO

M
CA

ST
 C

AB
LE

 T
V 

FR
AN

CH
IS

E 
FE

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
20

40
27

6,
00

0.
00

27
6,

00
0.

00
-1

30
,0

26
.7

0
52

.8
9 

%
14

5,
97

3.
30

14
5,

97
3.

30
0.

00
0.

00
1,

55
3,

00
0.

00
1,

55
3,

00
0.

00
-7

21
,1

54
.4

1
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

12
0 

- R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

 F
EE

S 
To

ta
l:

53
.5

6 
%

83
1,

84
5.

59
83

1,
84

5.
59

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
13

0 
- L

IC
EN

SE
S 

AN
D

 P
ER

M
IT

S
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

LI
CE

N
SE

 F
EE

S
64

0.
00

64
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

30
10

13
5,

00
0.

00
13

5,
00

0.
00

-5
4,

08
0.

00
59

.9
4 

%
80

,2
80

.0
0

80
,9

20
.0

0
LI

Q
U

O
R 

LI
CE

N
SE

 R
EN

EW
AL

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

30
15

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

-6
95

.0
0

53
.6

7 
%

80
5.

00
80

5.
00

AL
AR

M
 P

ER
M

IT
S

55
0.

00
55

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
30

20
13

,0
00

.0
0

13
,0

00
.0

0
-2

,9
35

.0
0

77
.4

2 
%

9,
51

5.
00

10
,0

65
.0

0
PA

RK
IN

G
 P

ER
M

IT
S

15
,7

47
.0

0
15

,7
47

.0
0

10
0-

00
0-

31
30

25
50

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
-3

69
,2

41
.0

0
26

.1
5 

%
11

5,
01

2.
00

13
0,

75
9.

00
16

,9
37

.0
0

16
,9

37
.0

0
64

9,
50

0.
00

64
9,

50
0.

00
-4

26
,9

51
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

13
0 

- L
IC

EN
SE

S 
AN

D
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

To
ta

l:
34

.2
6 

%
20

5,
61

2.
00

22
2,

54
9.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

0 
- C

H
AR

G
ES

 F
O

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES
RE

CR
EA

TI
O

N
 F

EE
S

22
9.

85
22

9.
85

10
0-

00
0-

31
40

10
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
3,

35
7.

13
18

3.
93

 %
7,

12
7.

28
7,

35
7.

13
SE

N
IO

R 
CE

N
TE

R 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EN

TA
L 

FE
ES

18
0.

00
18

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
40

15
7,

50
0.

00
7,

50
0.

00
-5

,0
25

.0
0

33
.0

0 
%

2,
29

5.
00

2,
47

5.
00

PL
AN

N
IN

G
 A

PP
LI

CA
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

40
20

35
,0

00
.0

0
35

,0
00

.0
0

-2
,2

42
.8

0
93

.5
9 

%
32

,7
57

.2
0

32
,7

57
.2

0
SO

CI
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
CO

N
TR

AC
T

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
40

25
80

,0
00

.0
0

80
,0

00
.0

0
-3

3,
38

6.
54

58
.2

7 
%

46
,6

13
.4

6
46

,6
13

.4
6

3 - 1



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

2
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

LI
EN

 S
EA

RC
H

 F
EE

S
36

0.
00

36
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

40
30

8,
00

0.
00

8,
00

0.
00

-1
,0

79
.4

5
86

.5
1 

%
6,

56
0.

55
6,

92
0.

55
76

9.
85

76
9.

85
13

4,
50

0.
00

13
4,

50
0.

00
-3

8,
37

6.
66

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

0 
- C

H
AR

G
ES

 F
O

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 T

ot
al

:
71

.4
7 

%
95

,3
53

.4
9

96
,1

23
.3

4

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
15

0 
- G

RA
N

TS
PO

LI
CE

 G
RA

N
TS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
50

30
0.

00
0.

00
47

,8
31

.5
3

0.
00

 %
47

,8
31

.5
3

47
,8

31
.5

3
FI

RE
 G

RA
N

TS
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

50
40

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

-4
9,

80
0.

00
0.

40
 %

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

M
AR

IN
E 

BO
AR

D
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 G
RA

N
T

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
50

55
10

,8
00

.0
0

10
,8

00
.0

0
-1

0,
80

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
W

ES
/G

O
O

D
 N

EI
G

H
BO

R 
G

RA
N

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
31

50
65

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

-4
7,

50
0.

00
52

.5
0 

%
52

,5
00

.0
0

52
,5

00
.0

0
O

TH
ER

 G
RA

N
TS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

31
50

80
62

,6
85

.0
0

62
,6

85
.0

0
10

6,
81

4.
47

27
0.

40
 %

16
9,

49
9.

47
16

9,
49

9.
47

0.
00

0.
00

22
3,

48
5.

00
22

3,
48

5.
00

46
,5

46
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

15
0 

- G
RA

N
TS

 T
ot

al
:

12
0.

83
 %

27
0,

03
1.

00
27

0,
03

1.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
16

0 
- D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

PR
O

CE
ED

S
O

FS
-D

EB
T 

PR
O

CE
ED

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
00

0-
38

10
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
 %

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
16

0 
- D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

PR
O

CE
ED

S 
To

ta
l:

10
0.

00
 %

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
26

0 
- F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
RF

EI
TU

RE
S

CO
U

RT
 F

IN
ES

 &
 F

O
RF

EI
TU

RE
S

49
,8

72
.3

9
49

,8
72

.3
9

10
0-

00
0-

32
60

10
70

5,
00

0.
00

70
5,

00
0.

00
-3

21
,0

11
.7

2
54

.4
7 

%
33

4,
11

5.
89

38
3,

98
8.

28
49

,8
72

.3
9

49
,8

72
.3

9
70

5,
00

0.
00

70
5,

00
0.

00
-3

21
,0

11
.7

2
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

26
0 

- F
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 F
O

RF
EI

TU
RE

S 
To

ta
l:

54
.4

7 
%

33
4,

11
5.

89
38

3,
98

8.
28

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST IN

TE
RE

ST
24

,3
30

.0
1

24
,3

30
.0

1
10

0-
00

0-
33

01
00

19
5,

00
0.

00
19

5,
00

0.
00

-5
5,

51
6.

96
71

.5
3 

%
11

5,
15

3.
03

13
9,

48
3.

04
24

,3
30

.0
1

24
,3

30
.0

1
19

5,
00

0.
00

19
5,

00
0.

00
-5

5,
51

6.
96

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST

 T
ot

al
:

71
.5

3 
%

11
5,

15
3.

03
13

9,
48

3.
04

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 G
F 

RE
CE

IP
TS

78
9.

34
78

9.
34

10
0-

00
0-

36
00

00
71

,8
13

.0
0

71
,8

13
.0

0
-3

5,
42

0.
71

50
.6

8 
%

35
,6

02
.9

5
36

,3
92

.2
9

FI
RS

T 
RE

SP
O

N
D

ER
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 R
EI

M
B

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

36
10

16
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
22

1.
25

10
2.

21
 %

10
,2

21
.2

5
10

,2
21

.2
5

TR
AM

 T
RI

PS
58

1.
00

58
1.

00
10

0-
00

0-
36

22
12

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

-4
,2

85
.4

5
57

.1
5 

%
5,

13
3.

55
5,

71
4.

55
M

EA
L 

D
O

N
AT

IO
N

S
58

1.
25

58
1.

25
10

0-
00

0-
36

22
13

19
,0

00
.0

0
19

,0
00

.0
0

99
.6

3
10

0.
52

 %
18

,5
18

.3
8

19
,0

99
.6

3
1,

95
1.

59
1,

95
1.

59
11

0,
81

3.
00

11
0,

81
3.

00
-3

9,
38

5.
28

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

64
.4

6 
%

69
,4

76
.1

3
71

,4
27

.7
2

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
70

0 
- O

TH
ER

SA
LE

 O
F 

SU
RP

LU
S 

EQ
U

IP
/P

RO
PE

RT
Y

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
0-

37
10

00
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
-8

,0
97

.8
5

73
.0

1 
%

21
,9

02
.1

5
21

,9
02

.1
5

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

-8
,0

97
.8

5
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

70
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
73

.0
1 

%
21

,9
02

.1
5

21
,9

02
.1

5

93
,8

60
.8

4
93

,8
60

.8
4

23
,8

76
,3

27
.0

0
23

,8
76

,3
27

.0
0

-1
1,

65
5,

05
7.

29
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
51

.1
9 

%
12

,1
27

,4
08

.8
7

12
,2

21
,2

69
.7

1

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
91

0-
39

92
05

45
8,

25
5.

00
45

8,
25

5.
00

-2
81

,8
11

.0
0

38
.5

0 
%

17
6,

44
4.

00
17

6,
44

4.
00

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 P
O

LI
CE

 L
EV

Y
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
91

0-
39

92
28

13
3,

84
2.

00
13

3,
84

2.
00

-8
0,

79
0.

00
39

.6
4 

%
53

,0
52

.0
0

53
,0

52
.0

0
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

 F
RO

M
 F

IR
E 

LE
VY

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

91
0-

39
92

29
71

,6
11

.0
0

71
,6

11
.0

0
-4

5,
76

8.
00

36
.0

9 
%

25
,8

43
.0

0
25

,8
43

.0
0

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
91

0-
39

93
90

49
0,

81
4.

00
49

0,
81

4.
00

-2
45

,4
10

.4
3

50
.0

0 
%

24
5,

40
3.

57
24

5,
40

3.
57

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
91

0-
39

97
30

28
8,

60
4.

00
28

8,
60

4.
00

-1
94

,3
40

.0
0

32
.6

6 
%

94
,2

64
.0

0
94

,2
64

.0
0

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 W
AT

ER
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
91

0-
39

97
40

38
8,

09
6.

00
38

8,
09

6.
00

-2
45

,4
10

.0
0

36
.7

7 
%

14
2,

68
6.

00
14

2,
68

6.
00

3 - 2



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

3
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 S
TO

RM
 W

AT
ER

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

91
0-

39
97

50
23

1,
09

4.
00

23
1,

09
4.

00
-1

63
,8

08
.0

0
29

.1
2 

%
67

,2
86

.0
0

67
,2

86
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
2,

06
2,

31
6.

00
2,

06
2,

31
6.

00
-1

,2
57

,3
37

.4
3

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

 T
ot

al
:

39
.0

3 
%

80
4,

97
8.

57
80

4,
97

8.
57

0.
00

0.
00

2,
06

2,
31

6.
00

2,
06

2,
31

6.
00

-1
,2

57
,3

37
.4

3
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

10
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 T

ot
al

:
39

.0
3 

%
80

4,
97

8.
57

80
4,

97
8.

57

93
,8

60
.8

4
93

,8
60

.8
4

25
,9

38
,6

43
.0

0
25

,9
38

,6
43

.0
0

-1
2,

91
2,

39
4.

72
Re

ve
nu

e 
To

ta
l:

50
.2

2 
%

12
,9

32
,3

87
.4

4
13

,0
26

,2
48

.2
8

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
21

 - 
A

D
M

IN
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

CI
TY

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
O

R
15

,0
66

.9
8

15
,0

66
.9

8
10

0-
12

1-
43

10
10

36
6,

94
8.

00
36

6,
94

8.
00

17
4,

21
4.

64
52

.5
2 

%
17

7,
66

6.
38

19
2,

73
3.

36
CI

TY
 R

EC
RD

R/
H

R 
M

G
R

8,
17

8.
00

8,
17

8.
00

10
0-

12
1-

43
10

20
27

8,
66

3.
00

27
8,

66
3.

00
17

8,
88

9.
00

35
.8

0 
%

91
,5

96
.0

0
99

,7
74

.0
0

FI
N

AN
CE

 D
IR

EC
TO

R 
(.8

0)
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
43

10
30

11
0,

41
2.

00
11

0,
41

2.
00

11
0,

41
2.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

O
FF

IC
E 

AS
SI

ST
AN

T
6,

10
9.

00
6,

10
9.

00
10

0-
12

1-
43

10
70

13
4,

97
1.

00
13

4,
97

1.
00

60
,4

26
.0

0
55

.2
3 

%
68

,4
36

.0
0

74
,5

45
.0

0
AC

CO
U

N
TI

N
G

 C
LE

RK
7,

30
1.

85
7,

30
1.

85
10

0-
12

1-
43

15
00

16
6,

21
7.

00
16

6,
21

7.
00

75
,4

58
.8

7
54

.6
0 

%
83

,4
56

.2
8

90
,7

58
.1

3
CA

RE
ER

 R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 P
AY

64
7.

58
64

7.
58

10
0-

12
1-

45
05

00
9,

94
2.

00
9,

94
2.

00
4,

75
0.

14
52

.2
2 

%
4,

54
4.

28
5,

19
1.

86
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

19
,7

37
.2

7
19

,7
37

.2
7

10
0-

12
1-

47
00

00
61

9,
60

1.
00

61
9,

60
1.

00
37

0,
93

3.
75

40
.1

3 
%

22
8,

92
9.

98
24

8,
66

7.
25

57
,0

40
.6

8
57

,0
40

.6
8

1,
68

6,
75

4.
00

1,
68

6,
75

4.
00

97
5,

08
4.

40
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
42

.1
9 

%
65

4,
62

8.
92

71
1,

66
9.

60

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
5,

13
0.

00
5,

13
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
50

01
10

29
3,

50
7.

00
29

3,
50

7.
00

25
,6

99
.3

8
91

.2
4 

%
26

2,
67

7.
62

26
7,

80
7.

62
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 A

U
D

IT
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
50

01
20

82
,0

00
.0

0
82

,0
00

.0
0

42
,6

85
.0

0
47

.9
5 

%
39

,3
15

.0
0

39
,3

15
.0

0
LE

G
AL

 F
EE

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
50

01
30

20
0,

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

96
,6

99
.2

0
51

.6
5 

%
10

3,
30

0.
80

10
3,

30
0.

80
CO

U
N

CI
L 

AC
TI

VI
TI

ES
2,

09
5.

95
2,

09
5.

95
10

0-
12

1-
50

04
90

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

21
,4

14
.3

3
14

.3
4 

%
1,

48
9.

72
3,

58
5.

67
O

U
TS

ID
E 

AG
EN

CY
 R

EQ
U

ES
TS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
1-

50
04

91
47

,0
00

.0
0

47
,0

00
.0

0
45

,0
00

.0
0

4.
26

 %
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
CO

U
N

TY
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

CO
N

TR
AC

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
50

04
92

16
0,

00
0.

00
16

0,
00

0.
00

10
5,

71
1.

14
33

.9
3 

%
54

,2
88

.8
6

54
,2

88
.8

6
CO

M
M

 P
RO

M
O

TI
O

N
S/

BU
SI

N
ES

S 
D

EV
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
51

00
20

29
2,

29
4.

00
29

2,
29

4.
00

23
1,

48
8.

70
20

.8
0 

%
60

,8
05

.3
0

60
,8

05
.3

0
TO

U
RI

SM
 P

RO
M

O
TI

O
N

/A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S

5,
75

0.
00

5,
75

0.
00

10
0-

12
1-

51
00

21
78

,0
86

.0
0

78
,0

86
.0

0
46

,7
06

.6
2

40
.1

9 
%

25
,6

29
.3

8
31

,3
79

.3
8

BA
N

K 
CH

AR
G

ES
43

9.
80

43
9.

80
10

0-
12

1-
52

01
20

8,
25

0.
00

8,
25

0.
00

3,
13

1.
70

62
.0

4 
%

4,
67

8.
50

5,
11

8.
30

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
7.

99
7.

99
10

0-
12

1-
52

03
20

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

42
8.

15
14

.3
7 

%
63

.8
6

71
.8

5
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
69

6.
11

69
6.

11
10

0-
12

1-
52

04
00

37
,0

00
.0

0
37

,0
00

.0
0

26
,9

19
.0

8
27

.2
5 

%
9,

38
4.

81
10

,0
80

.9
2

CI
TY

 N
EW

SL
ET

TE
R

3,
19

1.
50

3,
19

1.
50

10
0-

12
1-

52
04

50
80

,0
00

.0
0

80
,0

00
.0

0
36

,5
30

.7
4

54
.3

4 
%

40
,2

77
.7

6
43

,4
69

.2
6

FI
RE

 &
 L

IA
BI

LI
TY

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
53

00
00

39
5,

00
0.

00
39

5,
00

0.
00

18
5,

36
3.

98
53

.0
7 

%
20

9,
63

6.
02

20
9,

63
6.

02
EM

ER
G

EN
CY

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

42
.7

5
42

.7
5

10
0-

12
1-

53
02

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
4,

45
5.

02
10

.9
0 

%
50

2.
23

54
4.

98
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

AP
PR

EC
IA

TI
O

N
21

.1
0

21
.1

0
10

0-
12

1-
54

01
10

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

2,
50

4.
94

49
.9

0 
%

2,
47

3.
96

2,
49

5.
06

PE
RS

O
N

N
EL

 R
EC

RU
IT

M
EN

T
60

.0
0

60
.0

0
10

0-
12

1-
54

01
20

26
,0

00
.0

0
26

,0
00

.0
0

19
,2

29
.6

8
26

.0
4 

%
6,

71
0.

32
6,

77
0.

32
D

U
ES

 &
 M

EM
BE

RS
H

IP
S

9,
73

3.
36

9,
73

3.
36

10
0-

12
1-

54
02

00
60

,0
00

.0
0

60
,0

00
.0

0
38

,1
68

.5
2

36
.3

9 
%

12
,0

98
.1

2
21

,8
31

.4
8

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
40

0.
00

40
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
54

02
20

45
,0

00
.0

0
45

,0
00

.0
0

41
,4

00
.3

5
8.

00
 %

3,
19

9.
65

3,
59

9.
65

M
IL

EA
G

E 
RE

IM
BU

RS
EM

EN
T

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
1-

54
02

30
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

PU
BL

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
&

 S
U

BS
CR

IP
TI

O
N

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

1-
54

20
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

11
,7

60
.2

8
21

.6
0 

%
3,

23
9.

72
3,

23
9.

72
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
1-

56
01

00
28

,0
00

.0
0

28
,0

00
.0

0
28

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
TE

LE
PH

O
N

ES
67

0.
06

67
0.

06
10

0-
12

1-
56

01
20

0.
00

0.
00

-8
,6

76
.8

9
0.

00
 %

8,
00

6.
83

8,
67

6.
89

28
,2

38
.6

2
28

,2
38

.6
2

1,
88

4,
63

7.
00

1,
88

4,
63

7.
00

1,
00

6,
61

9.
92

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

46
.5

9 
%

84
9,

77
8.

46
87

8,
01

7.
08

85
,2

79
.3

0
85

,2
79

.3
0

3,
57

1,
39

1.
00

3,
57

1,
39

1.
00

1,
98

1,
70

4.
32

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
21

 - 
A

D
M

IN
 T

ot
al

:
44

.5
1 

%
1,

50
4,

40
7.

38
1,

58
9,

68
6.

68

3 - 3



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

4
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
22

 - 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

IT
 M

AN
AG

ER
9,

46
7.

00
9,

46
7.

00
10

0-
12

2-
43

20
10

21
9,

61
2.

00
21

9,
61

2.
00

99
,2

51
.0

0
54

.8
1 

%
11

0,
89

4.
00

12
0,

36
1.

00
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

4,
63

3.
26

4,
63

3.
26

10
0-

12
2-

47
00

00
11

0,
88

2.
00

11
0,

88
2.

00
51

,5
07

.4
6

53
.5

5 
%

54
,7

41
.2

8
59

,3
74

.5
4

14
,1

00
.2

6
14

,1
00

.2
6

33
0,

49
4.

00
33

0,
49

4.
00

15
0,

75
8.

46
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
54

.3
8 

%
16

5,
63

5.
28

17
9,

73
5.

54

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

2-
50

01
10

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

5,
01

0.
00

49
.9

0 
%

4,
99

0.
00

4,
99

0.
00

CO
M

PU
TE

R/
TE

CH
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E

8,
30

3.
99

8,
30

3.
99

10
0-

12
2-

50
02

10
21

2,
81

1.
00

21
2,

81
1.

00
11

5,
66

1.
72

45
.6

5 
%

88
,8

45
.2

9
97

,1
49

.2
8

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

88
5.

28
88

5.
28

10
0-

12
2-

52
04

00
40

,2
60

.0
0

40
,2

60
.0

0
23

,7
23

.9
0

41
.0

7 
%

15
,6

50
.8

2
16

,5
36

.1
0

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

2-
54

02
20

80
0.

00
80

0.
00

80
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

SM
AL

L 
TO

O
LS

, E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
AF

ET
Y

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
2-

54
03

00
60

0.
00

60
0.

00
58

4.
01

2.
67

 %
15

.9
9

15
.9

9
CE

LL
 P

H
O

N
ES

, P
AG

ER
S 

&
 R

AD
IO

S
2,

58
7.

31
2,

58
7.

31
10

0-
12

2-
56

01
10

65
,3

30
.0

0
65

,3
30

.0
0

25
,9

25
.8

6
60

.3
2 

%
36

,8
16

.8
3

39
,4

04
.1

4
11

,7
76

.5
8

11
,7

76
.5

8
32

9,
80

1.
00

32
9,

80
1.

00
17

1,
70

5.
49

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

47
.9

4 
%

14
6,

31
8.

93
15

8,
09

5.
51

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

CO
M

PU
TE

R 
&

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
RE

SE
RV

E
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

2-
66

10
18

96
,6

35
.0

0
96

,6
35

.0
0

92
,2

58
.0

3
4.

53
 %

4,
37

6.
97

4,
37

6.
97

0.
00

0.
00

96
,6

35
.0

0
96

,6
35

.0
0

92
,2

58
.0

3
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
4.

53
 %

4,
37

6.
97

4,
37

6.
97

25
,8

76
.8

4
25

,8
76

.8
4

75
6,

93
0.

00
75

6,
93

0.
00

41
4,

72
1.

98
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 1

22
 - 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

To
ta

l:
45

.2
1 

%
31

6,
33

1.
18

34
2,

20
8.

02

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
24

 - 
FA

CI
LI

TI
ES

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R

72
7.

59
72

7.
59

10
0-

12
4-

43
70

50
18

,0
65

.0
0

18
,0

65
.0

0
9,

04
9.

07
49

.9
1 

%
8,

28
8.

34
9,

01
5.

93
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
 II

2,
34

7.
89

2,
34

7.
89

10
0-

12
4-

43
70

70
86

,1
71

.0
0

86
,1

71
.0

0
56

,5
12

.8
6

34
.4

2 
%

27
,3

10
.2

5
29

,6
58

.1
4

SE
AS

O
N

AL
 H

EL
P

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
4-

43
90

11
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
O

VE
RT

IM
E

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
4-

45
01

00
3,

20
0.

00
3,

20
0.

00
3,

04
1.

62
4.

95
 %

15
8.

38
15

8.
38

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
1,

67
3.

84
1,

67
3.

84
10

0-
12

4-
47

00
00

62
,7

91
.0

0
62

,7
91

.0
0

40
,0

37
.4

2
36

.2
4 

%
21

,0
79

.7
4

22
,7

53
.5

8
4,

74
9.

32
4,

74
9.

32
19

0,
22

7.
00

19
0,

22
7.

00
12

8,
64

0.
97

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

32
.3

8 
%

56
,8

36
.7

1
61

,5
86

.0
3

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
3,

78
3.

59
3,

78
3.

59
10

0-
12

4-
50

01
10

14
0,

00
0.

00
14

0,
00

0.
00

68
,2

53
.5

3
51

.2
5 

%
67

,9
62

.8
8

71
,7

46
.4

7
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S,

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
RS

2,
02

7.
09

2,
02

7.
09

10
0-

12
4-

52
01

30
12

0,
00

0.
00

12
0,

00
0.

00
95

,8
35

.0
5

20
.1

4 
%

22
,1

37
.8

6
24

,1
64

.9
5

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

4-
54

02
20

4,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

3,
91

0.
00

2.
25

 %
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
SM

AL
L 

TO
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

AF
ET

Y 
SU

P
21

8.
85

21
8.

85
10

0-
12

4-
54

03
00

7,
00

0.
00

7,
00

0.
00

5,
72

5.
34

18
.2

1 
%

1,
05

5.
81

1,
27

4.
66

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
6,

59
3.

39
6,

59
3.

39
10

0-
12

4-
56

01
00

18
5,

00
0.

00
18

5,
00

0.
00

81
,1

95
.8

8
56

.1
1 

%
97

,2
10

.7
3

10
3,

80
4.

12
12

,6
22

.9
2

12
,6

22
.9

2
45

6,
00

0.
00

45
6,

00
0.

00
25

4,
91

9.
80

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

44
.1

0 
%

18
8,

45
7.

28
20

1,
08

0.
20

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

FA
CI

LI
TY

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
45

,6
30

.9
2

45
,6

30
.9

2
10

0-
12

4-
64

10
00

32
0,

00
0.

00
32

0,
00

0.
00

22
9,

42
1.

87
28

.3
1 

%
44

,9
47

.2
1

90
,5

78
.1

3
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

FA
CI

LI
TY

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

12
4-

64
10

05
4,

94
9,

00
0.

00
4,

94
9,

00
0.

00
4,

89
7,

89
8.

61
1.

03
 %

51
,1

01
.3

9
51

,1
01

.3
9

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 R

EP
AI

R
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
12

4-
64

10
10

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

45
,6

30
.9

2
45

,6
30

.9
2

5,
28

9,
00

0.
00

5,
28

9,
00

0.
00

5,
14

7,
32

0.
48

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

 T
ot

al
:

2.
68

 %
96

,0
48

.6
0

14
1,

67
9.

52

63
,0

03
.1

6
63

,0
03

.1
6

5,
93

5,
22

7.
00

5,
93

5,
22

7.
00

5,
53

0,
88

1.
25

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
24

 - 
FA

CI
LI

TI
ES

  T
ot

al
:

6.
81

 %
34

1,
34

2.
59

40
4,

34
5.

75

3 - 4



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

5
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
20

 - 
CO

U
RT

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 C

O
U

RT
 C

LE
RK

5,
70

7.
23

5,
70

7.
23

10
0-

22
0-

43
20

20
13

5,
60

2.
00

13
5,

60
2.

00
62

,7
67

.6
1

53
.7

1 
%

67
,1

27
.1

6
72

,8
34

.3
9

CO
U

RT
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

O
R

7,
41

7.
00

7,
41

7.
00

10
0-

22
0-

43
20

35
17

2,
12

4.
00

17
2,

12
4.

00
80

,2
43

.0
0

53
.3

8 
%

84
,4

64
.0

0
91

,8
81

.0
0

O
VE

RT
IM

E
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
45

01
00

4,
30

2.
00

4,
30

2.
00

4,
30

2.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
CA

RE
ER

 R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 P
AY

22
2.

51
22

2.
51

10
0-

22
0-

45
05

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

,3
34

.1
5

0.
00

 %
2,

11
1.

64
2,

33
4.

15
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

7,
09

0.
97

7,
09

0.
97

10
0-

22
0-

47
00

00
17

0,
66

7.
00

17
0,

66
7.

00
80

,7
29

.5
9

52
.7

0 
%

82
,8

46
.4

4
89

,9
37

.4
1

20
,4

37
.7

1
20

,4
37

.7
1

48
2,

69
5.

00
48

2,
69

5.
00

22
5,

70
8.

05
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
53

.2
4 

%
23

6,
54

9.
24

25
6,

98
6.

95

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
50

01
10

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

71
2.

00
28

.8
0 

%
28

8.
00

28
8.

00
PR

O
SE

CU
TI

N
G

 A
TT

O
RN

EY
3,

50
0.

00
3,

50
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
50

01
32

72
,0

00
.0

0
72

,0
00

.0
0

28
,9

60
.0

0
59

.7
8 

%
39

,5
40

.0
0

43
,0

40
.0

0
AT

TO
RN

EY
S 

FO
R 

IN
D

IG
EN

T 
CL

IE
N

TS
1,

65
0.

00
1,

65
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
50

01
34

67
,0

00
.0

0
67

,0
00

.0
0

50
,2

50
.0

0
25

.0
0 

%
15

,1
00

.0
0

16
,7

50
.0

0
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 C

O
U

RT
 JU

D
G

E
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
50

01
36

72
,0

00
.0

0
72

,0
00

.0
0

33
,0

00
.0

0
54

.1
7 

%
36

,0
00

.0
0

39
,0

00
.0

0
PR

O
-T

EM
 JU

D
G

E
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
50

01
37

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
JU

RY
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

22
0-

50
01

38
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
1,

94
8.

05
2.

60
 %

51
.9

5
51

.9
5

CO
U

RT
RO

O
M

 S
EC

U
RI

TY
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
50

02
82

16
,0

00
.0

0
16

,0
00

.0
0

3,
32

7.
60

79
.2

0 
%

12
,6

72
.4

0
12

,6
72

.4
0

BA
N

K 
CH

AR
G

ES
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
52

01
20

8,
00

0.
00

8,
00

0.
00

2,
89

0.
26

63
.8

7 
%

5,
10

9.
74

5,
10

9.
74

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

13
.9

8
13

.9
8

10
0-

22
0-

52
04

00
24

,7
40

.0
0

24
,7

40
.0

0
20

,5
18

.8
1

17
.0

6 
%

4,
20

7.
21

4,
22

1.
19

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
22

0-
54

02
20

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

2,
66

3.
75

11
.2

1 
%

33
6.

25
33

6.
25

8,
16

3.
98

8,
16

3.
98

26
8,

74
0.

00
26

8,
74

0.
00

14
7,

27
0.

47
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
45

.2
0 

%
11

3,
30

5.
55

12
1,

46
9.

53

28
,6

01
.6

9
28

,6
01

.6
9

75
1,

43
5.

00
75

1,
43

5.
00

37
2,

97
8.

52
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 2

20
 - 

CO
U

RT
 T

ot
al

:
50

.3
6 

%
34

9,
85

4.
79

37
8,

45
6.

48

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
40

 - 
PO

LI
CE

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
PO

LI
CE

 C
H

IE
F

12
,6

86
.0

0
12

,6
86

.0
0

10
0-

24
0-

43
21

10
29

6,
07

6.
00

29
6,

07
6.

00
14

0,
48

5.
48

52
.5

5 
%

14
2,

90
4.

52
15

5,
59

0.
52

PO
LI

CE
 L

IE
U

TE
N

AN
T

9,
94

0.
00

9,
94

0.
00

10
0-

24
0-

43
21

30
24

3,
91

2.
00

24
3,

91
2.

00
11

8,
25

8.
51

51
.5

2 
%

11
5,

71
3.

49
12

5,
65

3.
49

PO
LI

CE
 D

ET
EC

TI
VE

15
,1

73
.7

8
15

,1
73

.7
8

10
0-

24
0-

43
21

40
33

5,
61

6.
00

33
5,

61
6.

00
14

1,
78

2.
59

57
.7

5 
%

17
8,

65
9.

63
19

3,
83

3.
41

PO
LI

CE
 O

FF
IC

ER
50

,5
14

.0
2

50
,5

14
.0

2
10

0-
24

0-
43

21
60

1,
21

3,
54

7.
00

1,
21

3,
54

7.
00

59
6,

09
8.

29
50

.8
8 

%
56

6,
93

4.
69

61
7,

44
8.

71
PO

LI
CE

 S
ER

G
EA

N
T

22
,7

32
.8

5
22

,7
32

.8
5

10
0-

24
0-

43
21

70
57

4,
52

4.
00

57
4,

52
4.

00
27

4,
51

0.
40

52
.2

2 
%

27
7,

28
0.

75
30

0,
01

3.
60

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
RO

O
M

 T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
2,

15
1.

55
2,

15
1.

55
10

0-
24

0-
43

21
82

62
,6

16
.0

0
62

,6
16

.0
0

27
,1

58
.6

5
56

.6
3 

%
33

,3
05

.8
0

35
,4

57
.3

5
PO

LI
CE

 R
EC

O
RD

S 
CL

ER
K

4,
91

9.
00

4,
91

9.
00

10
0-

24
0-

43
21

85
11

9,
25

6.
00

11
9,

25
6.

00
55

,3
09

.0
0

53
.6

2 
%

59
,0

28
.0

0
63

,9
47

.0
0

O
VE

RT
IM

E
18

,0
57

.2
3

18
,0

57
.2

3
10

0-
24

0-
45

01
00

26
7,

00
0.

00
26

7,
00

0.
00

4,
17

7.
92

98
.4

4 
%

24
4,

76
4.

85
26

2,
82

2.
08

H
O

LI
D

AY
 P

AY
3,

29
5.

68
3,

29
5.

68
10

0-
24

0-
45

02
00

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

5,
93

4.
43

76
.2

6 
%

15
,7

69
.8

9
19

,0
65

.5
7

PR
O

FI
CI

EN
CY

 P
AY

4,
75

5.
56

4,
75

5.
56

10
0-

24
0-

45
03

00
12

3,
53

0.
00

12
3,

53
0.

00
61

,5
48

.5
0

50
.1

8 
%

57
,2

25
.9

4
61

,9
81

.5
0

CA
RE

ER
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

AY
43

9.
47

43
9.

47
10

0-
24

0-
45

05
00

5,
65

6.
00

5,
65

6.
00

1,
26

9.
11

77
.5

6 
%

3,
94

7.
42

4,
38

6.
89

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
77

,2
09

.5
6

77
,2

09
.5

6
10

0-
24

0-
47

00
00

1,
92

7,
79

4.
00

1,
92

7,
79

4.
00

95
2,

28
0.

25
50

.6
0 

%
89

8,
30

4.
19

97
5,

51
3.

75
22

1,
87

4.
70

22
1,

87
4.

70
5,

19
4,

52
7.

00
5,

19
4,

52
7.

00
2,

37
8,

81
3.

13
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
54

.2
1 

%
2,

59
3,

83
9.

17
2,

81
5,

71
3.

87

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
21

,6
50

.0
0

21
,6

50
.0

0
10

0-
24

0-
50

01
10

14
5,

00
0.

00
14

5,
00

0.
00

86
,0

95
.8

0
40

.6
2 

%
37

,2
54

.2
0

58
,9

04
.2

0
PA

RK
  P

AT
RO

L
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
24

0-
50

02
84

14
,6

00
.0

0
14

,6
00

.0
0

8,
90

8.
50

38
.9

8 
%

5,
69

1.
50

5,
69

1.
50

SH
AR

E 
CO

ST
 C

CO
M

 D
IS

PA
TC

H
5,

11
1.

50
5,

11
1.

50
10

0-
24

0-
50

04
98

14
5,

00
0.

00
14

5,
00

0.
00

13
9,

88
8.

50
3.

53
 %

0.
00

5,
11

1.
50

3 - 5



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

6
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

JU
VE

N
IL

E 
D

IV
ER

SI
O

N
 P

RO
G

RA
M

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

24
0-

51
00

44
9,

50
0.

00
9,

50
0.

00
9,

50
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

AL
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 A
N

D
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

1,
76

3.
28

1,
76

3.
28

10
0-

24
0-

52
01

00
87

,3
28

.0
0

87
,3

28
.0

0
68

,2
01

.0
6

21
.9

0 
%

17
,3

63
.6

6
19

,1
26

.9
4

FI
RE

AR
M

S/
AM

M
U

N
IT

IO
N

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

24
0-

52
01

12
68

,0
00

.0
0

68
,0

00
.0

0
32

,8
95

.9
7

51
.6

2 
%

35
,1

04
.0

3
35

,1
04

.0
3

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
7,

89
4.

23
7,

89
4.

23
10

0-
24

0-
52

03
20

15
8,

00
0.

00
15

8,
00

0.
00

56
,6

26
.5

0
64

.1
6 

%
93

,4
79

.2
7

10
1,

37
3.

50
RA

D
IO

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 R

EP
LA

CE
M

EN
T

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

24
0-

52
03

40
0.

00
0.

00
-1

5.
15

0.
00

 %
15

.1
5

15
.1

5
RA

D
AR

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 R

EP
LA

CE
M

EN
T

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

24
0-

52
03

45
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
1,

70
6.

86
57

.3
3 

%
2,

29
3.

14
2,

29
3.

14
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1,

19
4.

67
1,

19
4.

67
10

0-
24

0-
52

04
00

36
,4

00
.0

0
36

,4
00

.0
0

20
,7

42
.1

6
43

.0
2 

%
14

,4
63

.1
7

15
,6

57
.8

4
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

AP
PR

EC
IA

TI
O

N
87

.0
0

87
.0

0
10

0-
24

0-
54

01
10

12
,0

00
.0

0
12

,0
00

.0
0

9,
31

9.
49

22
.3

4 
%

2,
59

3.
51

2,
68

0.
51

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

BE
RS

H
IP

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
24

0-
54

02
00

18
,5

50
.0

0
18

,5
50

.0
0

17
,5

09
.6

5
5.

61
 %

1,
04

0.
35

1,
04

0.
35

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
-3

19
.2

4
-3

19
.2

4
10

0-
24

0-
54

02
20

74
,2

00
.0

0
74

,2
00

.0
0

49
,9

64
.4

8
32

.6
6 

%
24

,5
54

.7
6

24
,2

35
.5

2
U

N
IF

O
RM

S 
AN

D 
SA

FE
TY

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4,

60
1.

52
4,

60
1.

52
10

0-
24

0-
54

03
01

39
,6

00
.0

0
39

,6
00

.0
0

20
,5

25
.0

4
48

.1
7 

%
14

,4
73

.4
4

19
,0

74
.9

6
PU

BL
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

&
 S

U
BS

CR
IP

TI
O

N
S

16
7.

00
16

7.
00

10
0-

24
0-

54
20

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
2,

10
9.

35
57

.8
1 

%
2,

72
3.

65
2,

89
0.

65
TE

LE
PH

O
N

ES
82

1.
08

82
1.

08
10

0-
24

0-
56

01
20

20
,2

00
.0

0
20

,2
00

.0
0

9,
56

6.
93

52
.6

4 
%

9,
81

1.
99

10
,6

33
.0

7
42

,9
71

.0
4

42
,9

71
.0

4
83

7,
37

8.
00

83
7,

37
8.

00
53

3,
54

5.
14

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

36
.2

8 
%

26
0,

86
1.

82
30

3,
83

2.
86

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

VE
H

IC
LE

S 
AN

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

24
0-

65
10

00
17

2,
50

0.
00

17
2,

50
0.

00
11

0,
63

8.
69

35
.8

6 
%

61
,8

61
.3

1
61

,8
61

.3
1

0.
00

0.
00

17
2,

50
0.

00
17

2,
50

0.
00

11
0,

63
8.

69
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
35

.8
6 

%
61

,8
61

.3
1

61
,8

61
.3

1

26
4,

84
5.

74
26

4,
84

5.
74

6,
20

4,
40

5.
00

6,
20

4,
40

5.
00

3,
02

2,
99

6.
96

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
40

 - 
PO

LI
CE

 T
ot

al
:

51
.2

8 
%

2,
91

6,
56

2.
30

3,
18

1,
40

8.
04

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
50

 - 
FI

RE
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

FI
RE

 C
H

IE
F

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

43
22

10
26

8,
71

6.
00

26
8,

71
6.

00
14

6,
72

7.
46

45
.4

0 
%

12
1,

98
8.

54
12

1,
98

8.
54

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
43

22
20

13
6,

62
0.

00
13

6,
62

0.
00

13
6,

62
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

FI
RE

 C
AP

TA
IN

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

43
22

40
56

9,
08

8.
00

56
9,

08
8.

00
34

9,
40

4.
61

38
.6

0 
%

21
9,

68
3.

39
21

9,
68

3.
39

O
N

-C
AL

L 
FI

RE
FI

G
H

TE
RS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

43
22

90
63

5,
26

4.
00

63
5,

26
4.

00
36

1,
76

7.
28

43
.0

5 
%

27
3,

49
6.

72
27

3,
49

6.
72

O
VE

RT
IM

E
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
45

01
00

64
,0

70
.0

0
64

,0
70

.0
0

-8
3,

61
2.

03
23

0.
50

 %
14

7,
68

2.
03

14
7,

68
2.

03
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

47
00

00
93

5,
44

6.
00

93
5,

44
6.

00
58

4,
04

8.
26

37
.5

6 
%

35
1,

39
7.

74
35

1,
39

7.
74

LI
FE

 &
 D

IS
AB

IL
IT

Y 
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

47
00

40
0.

00
0.

00
-1

,3
64

.1
0

0.
00

 %
1,

36
4.

10
1,

36
4.

10
0.

00
0.

00
2,

60
9,

20
4.

00
2,

60
9,

20
4.

00
1,

49
3,

59
1.

48
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
42

.7
6 

%
1,

11
5,

61
2.

52
1,

11
5,

61
2.

52

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
53

7,
00

5.
00

53
7,

00
5.

00
10

0-
25

0-
50

01
10

82
,0

00
.0

0
82

,0
00

.0
0

-7
97

,0
87

.1
5

1,
07

2.
06

 %
34

2,
08

2.
15

87
9,

08
7.

15
M

ED
IC

AL
 D

IR
EC

TO
R 

CO
N

TR
AC

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
50

01
50

29
,0

00
.0

0
29

,0
00

.0
0

17
,6

90
.0

0
39

.0
0 

%
11

,3
10

.0
0

11
,3

10
.0

0
SH

AR
E 

CO
ST

 C
CO

M
 D

IS
PA

TC
H

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

50
04

98
19

2,
50

0.
00

19
2,

50
0.

00
10

5,
85

1.
58

45
.0

1 
%

86
,6

48
.4

2
86

,6
48

.4
2

FI
RE

 G
RA

N
TS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

51
00

22
50

,0
00

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
FI

RE
 P

RE
VE

N
TI

O
N

 &
 IN

VE
ST

IG
AT

IO
N

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

52
01

22
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
4,

73
0.

00
5.

40
 %

27
0.

00
27

0.
00

FI
RS

T 
RE

SP
O

N
D

ER
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

52
01

24
55

,6
50

.0
0

55
,6

50
.0

0
34

,3
62

.8
1

38
.2

5 
%

21
,2

87
.1

9
21

,2
87

.1
9

BL
D

G
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

1,
05

0.
00

1,
05

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

52
02

00
86

,3
00

.0
0

86
,3

00
.0

0
40

,4
05

.1
2

53
.1

8 
%

44
,8

44
.8

8
45

,8
94

.8
8

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
52

03
20

13
4,

20
0.

00
13

4,
20

0.
00

94
,7

39
.6

8
29

.4
0 

%
39

,4
60

.3
2

39
,4

60
.3

2
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
52

04
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
04

.3
7

0.
00

 %
10

4.
37

10
4.

37
PH

YS
IC

AL
 E

XA
M

IN
AT

IO
N

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
54

01
30

26
,0

00
.0

0
26

,0
00

.0
0

22
,3

15
.5

5
14

.1
7 

%
3,

68
4.

45
3,

68
4.

45
D

U
ES

 &
 M

EM
BE

RS
H

IP
S

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

54
02

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
3,

07
7.

08
38

.4
6 

%
1,

92
2.

92
1,

92
2.

92

3 - 6



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

7
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

EM
S 

TR
AI

N
IN

G
 &

 R
EC

ER
TI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
54

02
24

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

13
,4

63
.5

0
10

.2
4 

%
1,

53
6.

50
1,

53
6.

50
FI

RE
FI

G
H

TE
R 

TR
AI

N
IN

G
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
54

02
25

65
,0

00
.0

0
65

,0
00

.0
0

55
,7

30
.8

2
14

.2
6 

%
9,

26
9.

18
9,

26
9.

18
U

N
IF

O
RM

S 
AN

D 
SA

FE
TY

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
54

03
01

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

21
,2

17
.5

1
15

.1
3 

%
3,

78
2.

49
3,

78
2.

49
CE

LL
 P

H
O

N
ES

, P
AG

ER
S,

 R
AD

IO
S

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

56
01

10
36

,0
00

.0
0

36
,0

00
.0

0
16

,3
20

.0
0

54
.6

7 
%

19
,6

80
.0

0
19

,6
80

.0
0

53
8,

05
5.

00
53

8,
05

5.
00

80
6,

65
0.

00
80

6,
65

0.
00

-3
17

,2
87

.8
7

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

13
9.

33
 %

58
5,

88
2.

87
1,

12
3,

93
7.

87

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

FA
CI

LI
TY

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
25

0-
64

10
00

35
0,

00
0.

00
35

0,
00

0.
00

33
0,

21
1.

07
5.

65
 %

19
,7

88
.9

3
19

,7
88

.9
3

RA
D

IO
 &

 C
O

M
PU

TE
R 

RE
SE

RV
E

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

25
0-

66
10

18
0.

00
0.

00
-2

9,
11

7.
14

0.
00

 %
29

,1
17

.1
4

29
,1

17
.1

4
0.

00
0.

00
35

0,
00

0.
00

35
0,

00
0.

00
30

1,
09

3.
93

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

 T
ot

al
:

13
.9

7 
%

48
,9

06
.0

7
48

,9
06

.0
7

53
8,

05
5.

00
53

8,
05

5.
00

3,
76

5,
85

4.
00

3,
76

5,
85

4.
00

1,
47

7,
39

7.
54

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
50

 - 
FI

RE
 T

ot
al

:
60

.7
7 

%
1,

75
0,

40
1.

46
2,

28
8,

45
6.

46

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 5
26

 - 
PA

RK
S

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
2,

08
7.

40
2,

08
7.

40
10

0-
52

6-
43

70
49

46
,1

11
.0

0
46

,1
11

.0
0

21
,0

62
.8

2
54

.3
2 

%
22

,9
60

.7
8

25
,0

48
.1

8
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R

3,
27

4.
16

3,
27

4.
16

10
0-

52
6-

43
70

50
81

,2
92

.0
0

81
,2

92
.0

0
40

,7
20

.2
4

49
.9

1 
%

37
,2

97
.6

0
40

,5
71

.7
6

PW
 O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S 

M
AN

AG
ER

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
6-

43
70

51
19

,9
19

.0
0

19
,9

19
.0

0
19

,9
19

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
PW

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1,
71

6.
04

1,
71

6.
04

10
0-

52
6-

43
70

55
20

,6
95

.0
0

20
,6

95
.0

0
7,

25
3.

36
64

.9
5 

%
11

,7
25

.6
0

13
,4

41
.6

4
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
, J

O
U

RN
EY

2,
34

7.
88

2,
34

7.
88

10
0-

52
6-

43
70

70
14

4,
43

6.
00

14
4,

43
6.

00
11

4,
29

3.
20

20
.8

7 
%

27
,7

94
.9

2
30

,1
42

.8
0

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

RK
ER

 II
4,

43
5.

35
4,

43
5.

35
10

0-
52

6-
43

70
71

86
,1

71
.0

0
86

,1
71

.0
0

22
,1

91
.6

5
74

.2
5 

%
59

,5
44

.0
0

63
,9

79
.3

5
SE

AS
O

N
AL

 H
EL

P
2,

86
7.

77
2,

86
7.

77
10

0-
52

6-
43

90
11

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

73
,7

09
.1

8
26

.2
9 

%
23

,4
23

.0
5

26
,2

90
.8

2
O

VE
RT

IM
E

21
.8

6
21

.8
6

10
0-

52
6-

45
01

00
11

,0
00

.0
0

11
,0

00
.0

0
9,

81
2.

95
10

.7
9 

%
1,

16
5.

19
1,

18
7.

05
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

7,
59

6.
55

7,
59

6.
55

10
0-

52
6-

47
00

00
28

5,
14

3.
00

28
5,

14
3.

00
19

3,
59

3.
87

32
.1

1 
%

83
,9

52
.5

8
91

,5
49

.1
3

24
,3

47
.0

1
24

,3
47

.0
1

79
4,

76
7.

00
79

4,
76

7.
00

50
2,

55
6.

27
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
36

.7
7 

%
26

7,
86

3.
72

29
2,

21
0.

73

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
11

4.
84

11
4.

84
10

0-
52

6-
50

01
10

20
,4

00
.0

0
20

,4
00

.0
0

-1
3,

86
4.

77
16

7.
96

 %
34

,1
49

.9
3

34
,2

64
.7

7
BA

N
K 

CH
AR

G
ES

48
1.

93
48

1.
93

10
0-

52
6-

52
01

20
0.

00
0.

00
-5

,4
80

.0
1

0.
00

 %
4,

99
8.

08
5,

48
0.

01
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S,

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
RS

4,
66

9.
72

4,
66

9.
72

10
0-

52
6-

52
01

30
14

5,
00

0.
00

14
5,

00
0.

00
57

,5
58

.6
8

60
.3

0 
%

82
,7

71
.6

0
87

,4
41

.3
2

H
AZ

AR
D

O
U

S 
TR

EE
 R

EM
O

VA
L

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
6-

52
01

32
70

,0
00

.0
0

70
,0

00
.0

0
68

,7
00

.0
0

1.
86

 %
1,

30
0.

00
1,

30
0.

00
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
/M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
6-

52
02

20
0.

00
0.

00
-2

25
.0

6
0.

00
 %

22
5.

06
22

5.
06

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
1,

41
2.

98
1,

41
2.

98
10

0-
52

6-
52

03
20

45
,0

00
.0

0
45

,0
00

.0
0

26
,0

62
.6

8
42

.0
8 

%
17

,5
24

.3
4

18
,9

37
.3

2
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
43

.6
5

43
.6

5
10

0-
52

6-
52

04
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

2,
82

4.
26

43
.5

1 
%

2,
13

2.
09

2,
17

5.
74

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
52

6-
54

02
20

3,
50

0.
00

3,
50

0.
00

3,
08

0.
85

11
.9

8 
%

41
9.

15
41

9.
15

SM
AL

L 
TO

O
LS

, E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
AF

ET
Y 

SU
P

49
.9

4
49

.9
4

10
0-

52
6-

54
03

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
15

,9
75

.7
4

20
.1

2 
%

3,
97

4.
32

4,
02

4.
26

D
U

M
PI

N
G

, H
AU

LI
N

G
, G

AR
BA

G
E

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
6-

54
04

00
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
4,

06
4.

32
4,

06
4.

32
10

0-
52

6-
56

01
00

70
,0

00
.0

0
70

,0
00

.0
0

27
,5

16
.7

0
60

.6
9 

%
38

,4
18

.9
8

42
,4

83
.3

0
10

,8
37

.3
8

10
,8

37
.3

8
38

1,
90

0.
00

38
1,

90
0.

00
18

5,
14

9.
07

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

51
.5

2 
%

18
5,

91
3.

55
19

6,
75

0.
93

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
6-

66
01

00
87

,3
44

.0
0

87
,3

44
.0

0
87

,3
44

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

3 - 7



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

8
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

SY
ST

EM
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 &
 P

RO
JE

CT
S

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
6-

67
60

50
75

8,
85

3.
00

75
8,

85
3.

00
70

3,
70

3.
00

7.
27

 %
55

,1
50

.0
0

55
,1

50
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
84

6,
19

7.
00

84
6,

19
7.

00
79

1,
04

7.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

 T
ot

al
:

6.
52

 %
55

,1
50

.0
0

55
,1

50
.0

0

35
,1

84
.3

9
35

,1
84

.3
9

2,
02

2,
86

4.
00

2,
02

2,
86

4.
00

1,
47

8,
75

2.
34

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 5
26

 - 
PA

RK
S 

To
ta

l:
26

.9
0 

%
50

8,
92

7.
27

54
4,

11
1.

66

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 5
27

 - 
RE

CR
EA

TI
O

N
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

FI
EL

D
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 C
RE

W
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
52

7-
43

51
10

32
,0

00
.0

0
32

,0
00

.0
0

32
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

RE
CR

EA
TI

O
N

 C
O

O
RD

IN
AT

O
R

1,
45

8.
05

1,
45

8.
05

10
0-

52
7-

43
51

20
28

,0
00

.0
0

28
,0

00
.0

0
26

,3
12

.6
3

6.
03

 %
22

9.
32

1,
68

7.
37

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
52

9.
40

52
9.

40
10

0-
52

7-
47

00
00

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

5,
44

3.
24

9.
28

 %
27

.3
6

55
6.

76
1,

98
7.

45
1,

98
7.

45
66

,0
00

.0
0

66
,0

00
.0

0
63

,7
55

.8
7

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

3.
40

 %
25

6.
68

2,
24

4.
13

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
SU

M
M

ER
 P

RO
G

RA
M

S
32

6.
16

32
6.

16
10

0-
52

7-
51

00
62

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

1,
69

2.
93

43
.5

7 
%

98
0.

91
1,

30
7.

07
SP

EC
IA

L 
EV

EN
TS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
7-

51
00

64
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
3,

38
3.

01
32

.3
4 

%
1,

61
6.

99
1,

61
6.

99
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
7-

52
01

36
2,

20
0.

00
2,

20
0.

00
2,

20
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

32
6.

16
32

6.
16

10
,2

00
.0

0
10

,2
00

.0
0

7,
27

5.
94

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

28
.6

7 
%

2,
59

7.
90

2,
92

4.
06

2,
31

3.
61

2,
31

3.
61

76
,2

00
.0

0
76

,2
00

.0
0

71
,0

31
.8

1
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 5

27
 - 

RE
CR

EA
TI

O
N

 T
ot

al
:

6.
78

 %
2,

85
4.

58
5,

16
8.

19

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 5
28

 - 
SE

N
IO

R 
CE

N
TE

R
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

CO
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 M

AN
AG

ER
7,

78
8.

00
7,

78
8.

00
10

0-
52

8-
43

52
10

20
9,

12
1.

00
20

9,
12

1.
00

13
5,

68
9.

11
35

.1
1 

%
65

,6
43

.8
9

73
,4

31
.8

9
TR

AM
 D

RI
VE

R
2,

11
1.

38
2,

11
1.

38
10

0-
52

8-
43

52
40

61
,9

03
.0

0
61

,9
03

.0
0

29
,2

64
.1

4
52

.7
3 

%
30

,5
27

.4
8

32
,6

38
.8

6
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 C

AT
ER

ER
5,

34
6.

36
5,

34
6.

36
10

0-
52

8-
43

52
50

49
,4

06
.0

0
49

,4
06

.0
0

5,
39

9.
81

89
.0

7 
%

38
,6

59
.8

3
44

,0
06

.1
9

CE
N

TE
R 

AS
SI

ST
AN

T
5,

54
1.

00
5,

54
1.

00
10

0-
52

8-
43

52
80

11
3,

71
3.

00
11

3,
71

3.
00

49
,5

12
.6

1
56

.4
6 

%
58

,6
59

.3
9

64
,2

00
.3

9
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

61
.0

0
61

.0
0

10
0-

52
8-

43
52

95
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
9,

56
8.

00
4.

32
 %

37
1.

00
43

2.
00

CA
RE

ER
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

AY
55

.4
1

55
.4

1
10

0-
52

8-
45

05
00

1,
85

7.
00

1,
85

7.
00

1,
28

5.
34

30
.7

8 
%

51
6.

25
57

1.
66

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
10

,7
88

.7
3

10
,7

88
.7

3
10

0-
52

8-
47

00
00

19
9,

77
0.

00
19

9,
77

0.
00

10
5,

29
5.

40
47

.2
9 

%
83

,6
85

.8
7

94
,4

74
.6

0
31

,6
91

.8
8

31
,6

91
.8

8
64

5,
77

0.
00

64
5,

77
0.

00
33

6,
01

4.
41

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

47
.9

7 
%

27
8,

06
3.

71
30

9,
75

5.
59

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
52

8-
50

01
10

0.
00

0.
00

-5
84

.3
2

0.
00

 %
58

4.
32

58
4.

32
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 P

RO
G

RA
M

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
37

5.
96

37
5.

96
10

0-
52

8-
51

00
75

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

33
,8

61
.0

2
15

.3
5 

%
5,

76
3.

02
6,

13
8.

98
TR

AM
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

47
3.

14
47

3.
14

10
0-

52
8-

52
01

40
14

,5
00

.0
0

14
,5

00
.0

0
9,

50
8.

27
34

.4
3 

%
4,

51
8.

59
4,

99
1.

73
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
92

5.
26

92
5.

26
10

0-
52

8-
52

01
90

8,
25

0.
00

8,
25

0.
00

3,
33

7.
87

59
.5

4 
%

3,
98

6.
87

4,
91

2.
13

BL
D

G
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

70
.0

0
70

.0
0

10
0-

52
8-

52
02

00
9,

36
0.

00
9,

36
0.

00
6,

81
8.

75
27

.1
5 

%
2,

47
1.

25
2,

54
1.

25
FL

EE
T 

FU
EL

, M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
8-

52
03

20
2,

75
0.

00
2,

75
0.

00
1,

92
6.

27
29

.9
5 

%
82

3.
73

82
3.

73
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
43

.8
8

43
.8

8
10

0-
52

8-
52

04
00

13
,0

00
.0

0
13

,0
00

.0
0

9,
65

9.
28

25
.7

0 
%

3,
29

6.
84

3,
34

0.
72

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

BE
RS

H
IP

S
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
52

8-
54

02
00

3,
20

0.
00

3,
20

0.
00

2,
98

1.
00

6.
84

 %
21

9.
00

21
9.

00
TR

AV
EL

, C
O

N
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

&
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
8-

54
02

20
0.

00
0.

00
-2

0.
34

0.
00

 %
20

.3
4

20
.3

4
M

IL
EA

G
E 

RE
IM

BU
RS

EM
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
52

8-
54

02
30

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

20
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

TE
LE

PH
O

N
ES

12
8.

61
12

8.
61

10
0-

52
8-

56
01

20
7,

00
0.

00
7,

00
0.

00
5,

33
0.

58
23

.8
5 

%
1,

54
0.

81
1,

66
9.

42
2,

01
6.

85
2,

01
6.

85
98

,2
60

.0
0

98
,2

60
.0

0
73

,0
18

.3
8

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

25
.6

9 
%

23
,2

24
.7

7
25

,2
41

.6
2

33
,7

08
.7

3
33

,7
08

.7
3

74
4,

03
0.

00
74

4,
03

0.
00

40
9,

03
2.

79
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 5

28
 - 

SE
N

IO
R 

CE
N

TE
R 

To
ta

l:
45

.0
2 

%
30

1,
28

8.
48

33
4,

99
7.

21

3 - 8



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

9
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 5
29

 - 
LI

BR
AR

Y
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

CO
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 &
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

52
9-

50
01

10
41

8,
18

0.
00

41
8,

18
0.

00
21

1,
84

2.
00

49
.3

4 
%

20
6,

33
8.

00
20

6,
33

8.
00

0.
00

0.
00

41
8,

18
0.

00
41

8,
18

0.
00

21
1,

84
2.

00
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
49

.3
4 

%
20

6,
33

8.
00

20
6,

33
8.

00

0.
00

0.
00

41
8,

18
0.

00
41

8,
18

0.
00

21
1,

84
2.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 5

29
 - 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

To
ta

l:
49

.3
4 

%
20

6,
33

8.
00

20
6,

33
8.

00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 6
00

 - 
D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
D

EB
T 

PR
IN

CI
PA

L
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
60

0-
72

00
40

60
4,

39
8.

00
60

4,
39

8.
00

39
6,

50
9.

00
34

.4
0 

%
20

7,
88

9.
00

20
7,

88
9.

00
D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

- I
N

TE
RE

ST
0.

00
0.

00
10

0-
60

0-
73

00
40

29
0,

73
2.

00
29

0,
73

2.
00

19
8,

78
8.

32
31

.6
2 

%
91

,9
43

.6
8

91
,9

43
.6

8
O

FU
 - 

IS
SU

AN
CE

 C
O

ST
S

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

60
0-

74
00

40
51

,0
00

.0
0

51
,0

00
.0

0
92

3.
17

98
.1

9 
%

50
,0

76
.8

3
50

,0
76

.8
3

0.
00

0.
00

94
6,

13
0.

00
94

6,
13

0.
00

59
6,

22
0.

49
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 7

0 
- D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
36

.9
8 

%
34

9,
90

9.
51

34
9,

90
9.

51

0.
00

0.
00

94
6,

13
0.

00
94

6,
13

0.
00

59
6,

22
0.

49
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 6

00
 - 

D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

36
.9

8 
%

34
9,

90
9.

51
34

9,
90

9.
51

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

10
0-

99
0-

91
00

00
74

5,
99

7.
00

74
5,

99
7.

00
74

5,
99

7.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
74

5,
99

7.
00

74
5,

99
7.

00
74

5,
99

7.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

74
5,

99
7.

00
74

5,
99

7.
00

74
5,

99
7.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

1,
07

6,
86

8.
46

1,
07

6,
86

8.
46

25
,9

38
,6

43
.0

0
25

,9
38

,6
43

.0
0

16
,3

13
,5

57
.0

0
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

37
.1

1 
%

8,
54

8,
21

7.
54

9,
62

5,
08

6.
00

-9
83

,0
07

.6
2

-9
83

,0
07

.6
2

0.
00

0.
00

3,
40

1,
16

2.
28

Fu
nd

: 1
00

 - 
G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

 %
4,

38
4,

16
9.

90
3,

40
1,

16
2.

28

3 - 9



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
0
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 1
05

 - 
A

M
ER

IC
AN

 R
ES

CU
E 

PL
AN

 R
ES

ER
VE

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

15
0 

- G
RA

N
TS

O
TH

ER
 G

RA
N

TS
 (A

RP
A)

0.
00

0.
00

10
5-

00
0-

31
50

80
2,

73
7,

34
4.

00
0.

00
-2

,7
07

,3
44

.0
0

1.
10

 %
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

73
7,

34
4.

00
-2

,7
07

,3
44

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
15

0 
- G

RA
N

TS
 T

ot
al

:
1.

10
 %

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
73

7,
34

4.
00

-2
,7

07
,3

44
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
1.

10
 %

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
73

7,
34

4.
00

-2
,7

07
,3

44
.0

0
Re

ve
nu

e 
To

ta
l:

1.
10

 %
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
50

 - 
A

RP
A 

G
RA

N
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
RE

CO
G

N
IT

IO
N

 A
W

AR
D

10
2,

50
0.

00
10

2,
50

0.
00

10
5-

15
0-

45
09

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

02
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

10
2,

50
0.

00
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

28
,4

95
.8

1
28

,4
95

.8
1

10
5-

15
0-

47
00

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

8,
49

5.
81

0.
00

 %
0.

00
28

,4
95

.8
1

13
0,

99
5.

81
13

0,
99

5.
81

0.
00

0.
00

-1
30

,9
95

.8
1

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
13

0,
99

5.
81

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

5-
15

0-
50

01
10

20
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
16

0,
00

0.
00

20
.0

0 
%

30
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

EM
ER

G
EN

CY
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
10

5-
15

0-
53

02
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
AR

PA
 F

U
N

DI
N

G
 (T

BD
)

0.
00

0.
00

10
5-

15
0-

53
02

10
1,

27
7,

34
4.

00
0.

00
1,

27
7,

34
4.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

1,
52

7,
34

4.
00

1,
48

7,
34

4.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

2.
62

 %
30

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0

14
0,

99
5.

81
14

0,
99

5.
81

0.
00

1,
52

7,
34

4.
00

1,
35

6,
34

8.
19

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 1
50

 - 
A

RP
A 

G
RA

N
T 

To
ta

l:
11

.2
0 

%
30

,0
00

.0
0

17
0,

99
5.

81

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
O

PE
RA

TI
N

G
 T

RA
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
- S

EW
ER

 F
U

N
0.

00
0.

00
10

5-
92

0-
89

97
30

1,
21

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
21

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

21
0,

00
0.

00
1,

21
0,

00
0.

00
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 8

9 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
21

0,
00

0.
00

1,
21

0,
00

0.
00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

14
0,

99
5.

81
14

0,
99

5.
81

0.
00

2,
73

7,
34

4.
00

2,
56

6,
34

8.
19

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
6.

25
 %

30
,0

00
.0

0
17

0,
99

5.
81

-1
40

,9
95

.8
1

-1
40

,9
95

.8
1

0.
00

0.
00

-1
40

,9
95

.8
1

Fu
nd

: 1
05

 - 
A

M
ER

IC
AN

 R
ES

CU
E 

PL
AN

 R
ES

ER
VE

 F
U

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

-1
40

,9
95

.8
1

3 - 10



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
1
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 2
05

 - 
RO

AD
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
Re

ve
nu

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
.

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

00
0-

30
99

99
2,

90
0,

00
0.

00
2,

90
0,

00
0.

00
-2

,9
00

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

90
0,

00
0.

00
2,

90
0,

00
0.

00
-2

,9
00

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
. T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S

VE
H

IC
LE

 R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 F

EE
S

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

00
0-

31
00

60
37

0,
00

0.
00

37
0,

00
0.

00
-1

19
,7

29
.7

0
67

.6
4 

%
25

0,
27

0.
30

25
0,

27
0.

30
0.

00
0.

00
37

0,
00

0.
00

37
0,

00
0.

00
-1

19
,7

29
.7

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

10
0 

- L
O

CA
L 

TA
XE

S 
To

ta
l:

67
.6

4 
%

25
0,

27
0.

30
25

0,
27

0.
30

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
11

0 
- S

TA
TE

 S
H

AR
ED

 T
AX

ES
ST

AT
E 

H
IG

H
W

AY
 T

AX
ES

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

00
0-

31
01

40
1,

81
7,

55
1.

00
1,

81
7,

55
1.

00
-7

77
,5

37
.2

6
57

.2
2 

%
1,

04
0,

01
3.

74
1,

04
0,

01
3.

74
0.

00
0.

00
1,

81
7,

55
1.

00
1,

81
7,

55
1.

00
-7

77
,5

37
.2

6
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

11
0 

- S
TA

TE
 S

H
AR

ED
 T

AX
ES

 T
ot

al
:

57
.2

2 
%

1,
04

0,
01

3.
74

1,
04

0,
01

3.
74

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
12

0 
- R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
 F

EE
S

RI
G

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

 - 
TE

LE
CO

M
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
00

0-
31

20
50

37
5,

00
0.

00
37

5,
00

0.
00

-2
59

,5
79

.8
1

30
.7

8 
%

11
5,

42
0.

19
11

5,
42

0.
19

RI
G

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

 - 
O

TH
ER

2,
68

5.
00

2,
68

5.
00

20
5-

00
0-

31
20

55
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
-9

3,
22

5.
04

53
.3

9 
%

10
4,

08
9.

96
10

6,
77

4.
96

RO
W

 L
IC

EN
SE

S 
&

 A
PP

 F
EE

S
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
00

0-
31

20
60

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

-1
,2

15
.0

0
19

.0
0 

%
28

5.
00

28
5.

00
2,

68
5.

00
2,

68
5.

00
57

6,
50

0.
00

57
6,

50
0.

00
-3

54
,0

19
.8

5
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

12
0 

- R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

 F
EE

S 
To

ta
l:

38
.5

9 
%

21
9,

79
5.

15
22

2,
48

0.
15

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 S
D

C'
S

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

00
0-

31
40

75
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
-2

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
-2

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 R
O

AD
/S

TR
EE

T 
RE

CE
IP

TS
1,

04
0.

00
1,

04
0.

00
20

5-
00

0-
36

00
00

60
,0

00
.0

0
60

,0
00

.0
0

-3
3,

74
0.

00
43

.7
7 

%
25

,2
20

.0
0

26
,2

60
.0

0
1,

04
0.

00
1,

04
0.

00
60

,0
00

.0
0

60
,0

00
.0

0
-3

3,
74

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

43
.7

7 
%

25
,2

20
.0

0
26

,2
60

.0
0

3,
72

5.
00

3,
72

5.
00

5,
74

4,
05

1.
00

5,
74

4,
05

1.
00

-4
,2

05
,0

26
.8

1
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
26

.7
9 

%
1,

53
5,

29
9.

19
1,

53
9,

02
4.

19

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
91

0-
39

97
30

43
0,

92
5.

00
43

0,
92

5.
00

-2
38

,0
59

.0
0

44
.7

6 
%

19
2,

86
6.

00
19

2,
86

6.
00

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 W
AT

ER
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
91

0-
39

97
40

28
2,

00
0.

00
28

2,
00

0.
00

-1
52

,5
92

.0
0

45
.8

9 
%

12
9,

40
8.

00
12

9,
40

8.
00

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 S
TO

RM
 W

AT
ER

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

91
0-

39
97

50
10

4,
10

0.
00

10
4,

10
0.

00
-5

7,
85

2.
00

44
.4

3 
%

46
,2

48
.0

0
46

,2
48

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

81
7,

02
5.

00
81

7,
02

5.
00

-4
48

,5
03

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

 T
ot

al
:

45
.1

1 
%

36
8,

52
2.

00
36

8,
52

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

81
7,

02
5.

00
81

7,
02

5.
00

-4
48

,5
03

.0
0

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

 T
ot

al
:

45
.1

1 
%

36
8,

52
2.

00
36

8,
52

2.
00

3,
72

5.
00

3,
72

5.
00

6,
56

1,
07

6.
00

6,
56

1,
07

6.
00

-4
,6

53
,5

29
.8

1
Re

ve
nu

e 
To

ta
l:

29
.0

7 
%

1,
90

3,
82

1.
19

1,
90

7,
54

6.
19

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 3
05

 - 
RO

AD
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
2,

08
7.

40
2,

08
7.

40
20

5-
30

5-
43

70
49

46
,1

12
.0

0
46

,1
12

.0
0

21
,0

63
.8

2
54

.3
2 

%
22

,9
60

.7
8

25
,0

48
.1

8
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R

3,
27

4.
17

3,
27

4.
17

20
5-

30
5-

43
70

50
81

,2
92

.0
0

81
,2

92
.0

0
40

,7
20

.2
4

49
.9

1 
%

37
,2

97
.5

9
40

,5
71

.7
6

PW
 O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S 

M
AN

AG
ER

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

30
5-

43
70

51
44

,8
17

.0
0

44
,8

17
.0

0
44

,8
17

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

3 - 11



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
2
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

PW
 A

D
M

IN
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
2,

56
6.

68
2,

56
6.

68
20

5-
30

5-
43

70
55

46
,5

64
.0

0
46

,5
64

.0
0

21
,1

77
.3

6
54

.5
2 

%
22

,8
19

.9
6

25
,3

86
.6

4
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
, J

O
U

RN
EY

11
,3

37
.9

8
11

,3
37

.9
8

20
5-

30
5-

43
70

70
37

8,
52

7.
00

37
8,

52
7.

00
22

3,
92

1.
50

40
.8

4 
%

14
3,

26
7.

52
15

4,
60

5.
50

SE
AS

O
N

AL
 H

EL
P

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

30
5-

43
90

11
50

,0
00

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
30

,2
92

.7
2

39
.4

1 
%

19
,7

07
.2

8
19

,7
07

.2
8

O
VE

RT
IM

E
49

.1
7

49
.1

7
20

5-
30

5-
45

01
00

8,
00

0.
00

8,
00

0.
00

4,
73

2.
88

40
.8

4 
%

3,
21

7.
95

3,
26

7.
12

CA
RE

ER
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

AY
46

2.
32

46
2.

32
20

5-
30

5-
45

05
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
,0

96
.0

5
0.

00
 %

3,
63

3.
73

4,
09

6.
05

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
13

,6
22

.7
7

13
,6

22
.7

7
20

5-
30

5-
47

00
00

37
4,

08
5.

00
37

4,
08

5.
00

19
4,

42
2.

56
48

.0
3 

%
16

6,
03

9.
67

17
9,

66
2.

44
33

,4
00

.4
9

33
,4

00
.4

9
1,

02
9,

39
7.

00
1,

02
9,

39
7.

00
57

7,
05

2.
03

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

43
.9

4 
%

41
8,

94
4.

48
45

2,
34

4.
97

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
1,

25
8.

59
1,

25
8.

59
20

5-
30

5-
50

01
10

46
,0

00
.0

0
46

,0
00

.0
0

36
,6

57
.0

9
20

.3
1 

%
8,

08
4.

32
9,

34
2.

91
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S,

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
RS

2,
07

7.
71

2,
07

7.
71

20
5-

30
5-

52
01

30
60

0,
00

0.
00

60
0,

00
0.

00
34

4,
55

7.
10

42
.5

7 
%

25
3,

36
5.

19
25

5,
44

2.
90

ST
RE

ET
 L

IG
H

T 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

7,
17

1.
29

7,
17

1.
29

20
5-

30
5-

52
01

72
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
11

3,
47

8.
95

43
.2

6 
%

79
,3

49
.7

6
86

,5
21

.0
5

TR
AF

FI
C 

SI
G

N
AL

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
30

5-
52

01
76

16
,0

00
.0

0
16

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.3

7
37

.5
0 

%
5,

99
9.

63
5,

99
9.

63
ST

RE
ET

 S
IG

N
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

30
5-

52
01

78
10

0,
00

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
69

,7
49

.3
0

30
.2

5 
%

30
,2

50
.7

0
30

,2
50

.7
0

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
1,

31
0.

00
1,

31
0.

00
20

5-
30

5-
52

03
20

65
,0

00
.0

0
65

,0
00

.0
0

47
,0

40
.2

8
27

.6
3 

%
16

,6
49

.7
2

17
,9

59
.7

2
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
43

.6
5

43
.6

5
20

5-
30

5-
52

04
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

3,
74

1.
97

25
.1

6 
%

1,
21

4.
38

1,
25

8.
03

TR
AV

EL
, C

O
N

FE
RE

N
CE

S 
&

 T
RA

IN
IN

G
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
30

5-
54

02
20

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
SM

AL
L 

TO
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

AF
ET

Y 
SU

P
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
30

5-
54

03
00

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

37
,3

82
.3

9
6.

54
 %

2,
61

7.
61

2,
61

7.
61

D
U

M
PI

N
G

, H
AU

LI
N

G
, G

AR
BA

G
E

67
4.

93
67

4.
93

20
5-

30
5-

54
04

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
-6

46
.9

3
11

2.
94

 %
4,

97
2.

00
5,

64
6.

93
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

54
.3

8
54

.3
8

20
5-

30
5-

56
01

00
2,

50
0.

00
2,

50
0.

00
1,

80
1.

06
27

.9
6 

%
64

4.
56

69
8.

94
12

,5
90

.5
5

12
,5

90
.5

5
1,

08
4,

50
0.

00
1,

08
4,

50
0.

00
66

8,
76

1.
58

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

38
.3

3 
%

40
3,

14
7.

87
41

5,
73

8.
42

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

30
5-

66
01

00
62

2,
00

0.
00

62
2,

00
0.

00
53

6,
27

4.
40

13
.7

8 
%

85
,7

25
.6

0
85

,7
25

.6
0

BI
KE

W
AY

 &
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
30

5-
67

50
56

90
,1

75
.0

0
90

,1
75

.0
0

90
,1

75
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

SY
ST

EM
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 &
 P

RO
JE

CT
S

3,
08

0.
00

3,
08

0.
00

20
5-

30
5-

67
60

50
1,

49
0,

96
4.

00
1,

49
0,

96
4.

00
1,

36
4,

29
8.

90
8.

50
 %

12
3,

58
5.

10
12

6,
66

5.
10

RE
SE

RV
E 

FR
O

M
  S

D
C'

S
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
30

5-
67

80
90

55
0,

57
0.

00
55

0,
57

0.
00

55
0,

57
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

3,
08

0.
00

3,
08

0.
00

2,
75

3,
70

9.
00

2,
75

3,
70

9.
00

2,
54

1,
31

8.
30

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

 T
ot

al
:

7.
71

 %
20

9,
31

0.
70

21
2,

39
0.

70

49
,0

71
.0

4
49

,0
71

.0
4

4,
86

7,
60

6.
00

4,
86

7,
60

6.
00

3,
78

7,
13

1.
91

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 3
05

 - 
RO

AD
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

To
ta

l:
22

.2
0 

%
1,

03
1,

40
3.

05
1,

08
0,

47
4.

09

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
92

0-
89

91
00

45
8,

25
5.

00
45

8,
25

5.
00

28
1,

81
1.

00
38

.5
0 

%
17

6,
44

4.
00

17
6,

44
4.

00
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 S

EW
ER

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

92
0-

89
97

30
27

8,
40

5.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
16

0,
74

2.
00

42
.2

6 
%

11
7,

66
3.

00
11

7,
66

3.
00

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
TO

 W
AT

ER
0.

00
0.

00
20

5-
92

0-
89

97
40

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

16
0,

74
2.

00
42

.2
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

11
7,

66
3.

00
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 S

TO
RM

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

92
0-

89
97

50
27

8,
40

5.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
16

0,
74

2.
00

42
.2

6 
%

11
7,

66
3.

00
11

7,
66

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
29

3,
47

0.
00

1,
29

3,
47

0.
00

76
4,

03
7.

00
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 8

9 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
40

.9
3 

%
52

9,
43

3.
00

52
9,

43
3.

00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
29

3,
47

0.
00

1,
29

3,
47

0.
00

76
4,

03
7.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

40
.9

3 
%

52
9,

43
3.

00
52

9,
43

3.
00

3 - 12



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
3
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

20
5-

99
0-

91
00

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

49
,0

71
.0

4
49

,0
71

.0
4

6,
56

1,
07

6.
00

6,
56

1,
07

6.
00

4,
95

1,
16

8.
91

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
24

.5
4 

%
1,

56
0,

83
6.

05
1,

60
9,

90
7.

09

-4
5,

34
6.

04
-4

5,
34

6.
04

0.
00

0.
00

29
7,

63
9.

10
Fu

nd
: 2

05
 - 

RO
AD

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

34
2,

98
5.

14
29

7,
63

9.
10

3 - 13



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
4
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 2
28

 - 
PO

LI
CE

 L
EV

Y 
FU

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

.
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 F

U
N

D 
BA

LA
N

CE
0.

00
0.

00
22

8-
00

0-
30

99
99

14
0,

00
0.

00
14

0,
00

0.
00

-1
40

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
14

0,
00

0.
00

14
0,

00
0.

00
-1

40
,0

00
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

. T
ot

al
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S

CU
RR

EN
T 

LE
VY

 T
AX

0.
00

0.
00

22
8-

00
0-

31
00

20
1,

41
6,

01
6.

00
1,

41
6,

01
6.

00
-7

21
,2

78
.1

3
49

.0
6 

%
69

4,
73

7.
87

69
4,

73
7.

87
PR

IO
R 

YE
AR

 T
AX

ES
0.

00
0.

00
22

8-
00

0-
31

00
50

16
,0

00
.0

0
16

,0
00

.0
0

-1
0,

15
0.

82
36

.5
6 

%
5,

84
9.

18
5,

84
9.

18
0.

00
0.

00
1,

43
2,

01
6.

00
1,

43
2,

01
6.

00
-7

31
,4

28
.9

5
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

10
0 

- L
O

CA
L 

TA
XE

S 
To

ta
l:

48
.9

2 
%

70
0,

58
7.

05
70

0,
58

7.
05

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST IN

TE
RE

ST
-3

8.
75

-3
8.

75
22

8-
00

0-
33

01
00

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

-5
21

.7
2

73
.9

1 
%

1,
51

7.
03

1,
47

8.
28

-3
8.

75
-3

8.
75

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

-5
21

.7
2

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST

 T
ot

al
:

73
.9

1 
%

1,
51

7.
03

1,
47

8.
28

-3
8.

75
-3

8.
75

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

-8
71

,9
50

.6
7

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

44
.6

0 
%

70
2,

10
4.

08
70

2,
06

5.
33

-3
8.

75
-3

8.
75

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

-8
71

,9
50

.6
7

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
44

.6
0 

%
70

2,
10

4.
08

70
2,

06
5.

33

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
45

 - 
PO

LI
CE

 L
EV

Y
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

PO
LI

CE
 O

FF
IC

ER
7,

53
6.

67
7,

53
6.

67
22

8-
24

5-
43

21
60

16
7,

80
8.

00
16

7,
80

8.
00

64
,8

04
.8

4
61

.3
8 

%
95

,4
66

.4
9

10
3,

00
3.

16
SC

H
O

O
L 

RE
SO

U
RC

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
7,

53
1.

27
7,

53
1.

27
22

8-
24

5-
43

21
65

16
7,

80
8.

00
16

7,
80

8.
00

69
,3

80
.3

5
58

.6
5 

%
90

,8
96

.3
8

98
,4

27
.6

5
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 O

RD
IN

AN
CE

 S
PE

CI
AL

IS
T

5,
69

5.
00

5,
69

5.
00

22
8-

24
5-

43
21

80
13

8,
07

0.
00

13
8,

07
0.

00
64

,0
35

.0
0

53
.6

2 
%

68
,3

40
.0

0
74

,0
35

.0
0

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
6,

41
6.

24
6,

41
6.

24
22

8-
24

5-
43

21
95

14
8,

64
4.

00
14

8,
64

4.
00

70
,2

48
.1

6
52

.7
4 

%
71

,9
79

.6
0

78
,3

95
.8

4
O

VE
RT

IM
E

92
8.

50
92

8.
50

22
8-

24
5-

45
01

00
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
24

,3
15

.5
7

39
.2

1 
%

14
,7

55
.9

3
15

,6
84

.4
3

H
O

LI
D

AY
 P

AY
0.

00
0.

00
22

8-
24

5-
45

02
00

8,
00

0.
00

8,
00

0.
00

7,
04

1.
55

11
.9

8 
%

95
8.

45
95

8.
45

PR
O

FI
CI

EN
CY

 P
AY

1,
49

5.
84

1,
49

5.
84

22
8-

24
5-

45
03

00
52

,8
60

.0
0

52
,8

60
.0

0
30

,8
56

.1
8

41
.6

3 
%

20
,5

07
.9

8
22

,0
03

.8
2

CA
RE

ER
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

AY
22

2.
93

22
2.

93
22

8-
24

5-
45

05
00

3,
42

8.
00

3,
42

8.
00

45
2.

49
86

.8
0 

%
2,

75
2.

58
2,

97
5.

51
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

20
,6

43
.9

6
20

,6
43

.9
6

22
8-

24
5-

47
00

00
47

1,
30

8.
00

47
1,

30
8.

00
18

9,
47

5.
93

59
.8

0 
%

26
1,

18
8.

11
28

1,
83

2.
07

50
,4

70
.4

1
50

,4
70

.4
1

1,
19

7,
92

6.
00

1,
19

7,
92

6.
00

52
0,

61
0.

07
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
56

.5
4 

%
62

6,
84

5.
52

67
7,

31
5.

93

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
SH

AR
E 

CO
ST

 C
CO

M
 D

IS
PA

TC
H

7,
48

1.
00

7,
48

1.
00

22
8-

24
5-

50
04

98
15

2,
25

0.
00

15
2,

25
0.

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

 %
14

4,
76

9.
00

15
2,

25
0.

00
SR

O
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

0.
00

0.
00

22
8-

24
5-

51
00

32
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
2,

43
9.

38
39

.0
2 

%
1,

56
0.

62
1,

56
0.

62
K-

9 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

24
0.

00
24

0.
00

22
8-

24
5-

51
00

40
14

,0
00

.0
0

14
,0

00
.0

0
10

,1
91

.3
0

27
.2

1 
%

3,
56

8.
70

3,
80

8.
70

SW
AT

 P
RO

G
RA

M
0.

00
0.

00
22

8-
24

5-
51

00
41

8,
20

0.
00

8,
20

0.
00

8,
20

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
7,

72
1.

00
7,

72
1.

00
17

8,
45

0.
00

17
8,

45
0.

00
20

,8
30

.6
8

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

88
.3

3 
%

14
9,

89
8.

32
15

7,
61

9.
32

58
,1

91
.4

1
58

,1
91

.4
1

1,
37

6,
37

6.
00

1,
37

6,
37

6.
00

54
1,

44
0.

75
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 2

45
 - 

PO
LI

CE
 L

EV
Y 

To
ta

l:
60

.6
6 

%
77

6,
74

3.
84

83
4,

93
5.

25

3 - 14



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
5
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
22

8-
92

0-
89

91
00

13
3,

84
2.

00
13

3,
84

2.
00

80
,7

90
.0

0
39

.6
4 

%
53

,0
52

.0
0

53
,0

52
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
13

3,
84

2.
00

13
3,

84
2.

00
80

,7
90

.0
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

39
.6

4 
%

53
,0

52
.0

0
53

,0
52

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

13
3,

84
2.

00
13

3,
84

2.
00

80
,7

90
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

39
.6

4 
%

53
,0

52
.0

0
53

,0
52

.0
0

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

22
8-

99
0-

91
00

00
63

,7
98

.0
0

63
,7

98
.0

0
63

,7
98

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
63

,7
98

.0
0

63
,7

98
.0

0
63

,7
98

.0
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

63
,7

98
.0

0
63

,7
98

.0
0

63
,7

98
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

58
,1

91
.4

1
58

,1
91

.4
1

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

1,
57

4,
01

6.
00

68
6,

02
8.

75
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

56
.4

2 
%

82
9,

79
5.

84
88

7,
98

7.
25

-5
8,

23
0.

16
-5

8,
23

0.
16

0.
00

0.
00

-1
85

,9
21

.9
2

Fu
nd

: 2
28

 - 
PO

LI
CE

 L
EV

Y 
FU

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

-1
27

,6
91

.7
6

-1
85

,9
21

.9
2

3 - 15



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
6
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 2
29

 - 
FI

RE
 L

EV
Y 

FU
N

D
Re

ve
nu

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
.

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

00
0-

30
99

99
25

5,
00

0.
00

25
5,

00
0.

00
-2

55
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

25
5,

00
0.

00
25

5,
00

0.
00

-2
55

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
. T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S

CU
RR

EN
T 

LE
VY

 T
AX

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

00
0-

31
00

20
64

5,
53

6.
00

64
5,

53
6.

00
-3

29
,0

87
.6

6
49

.0
2 

%
31

6,
44

8.
34

31
6,

44
8.

34
PR

IO
R 

YE
AR

 T
AX

ES
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
00

0-
31

00
50

8,
00

0.
00

8,
00

0.
00

-5
,3

35
.7

3
33

.3
0 

%
2,

66
4.

27
2,

66
4.

27
0.

00
0.

00
65

3,
53

6.
00

65
3,

53
6.

00
-3

34
,4

23
.3

9
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

10
0 

- L
O

CA
L 

TA
XE

S 
To

ta
l:

48
.8

3 
%

31
9,

11
2.

61
31

9,
11

2.
61

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST IN

TE
RE

ST
43

7.
91

43
7.

91
22

9-
00

0-
33

01
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

-2
,2

44
.9

9
55

.1
0 

%
2,

31
7.

10
2,

75
5.

01
43

7.
91

43
7.

91
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
-2

,2
44

.9
9

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST

 T
ot

al
:

55
.1

0 
%

2,
31

7.
10

2,
75

5.
01

43
7.

91
43

7.
91

91
3,

53
6.

00
91

3,
53

6.
00

-5
91

,6
68

.3
8

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

35
.2

3 
%

32
1,

42
9.

71
32

1,
86

7.
62

43
7.

91
43

7.
91

91
3,

53
6.

00
91

3,
53

6.
00

-5
91

,6
68

.3
8

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
35

.2
3 

%
32

1,
42

9.
71

32
1,

86
7.

62

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
55

 - 
FI

RE
 L

EV
Y

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
TR

AI
N

IN
G

 C
AP

TA
IN

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

25
5-

43
22

30
20

8,
66

6.
00

20
8,

66
6.

00
12

9,
68

4.
38

37
.8

5 
%

78
,9

81
.6

2
78

,9
81

.6
2

PA
RT

 T
IM

E
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
43

90
10

49
,5

08
.0

0
49

,5
08

.0
0

49
,5

08
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
47

00
00

15
5,

38
8.

00
15

5,
38

8.
00

91
,6

15
.9

3
41

.0
4 

%
63

,7
72

.0
7

63
,7

72
.0

7
0.

00
0.

00
41

3,
56

2.
00

41
3,

56
2.

00
27

0,
80

8.
31

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

34
.5

2 
%

14
2,

75
3.

69
14

2,
75

3.
69

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
50

01
10

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

SC
BA

 &
 T

U
RN

O
U

T 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

25
5-

52
01

26
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
15

,5
71

.3
5

22
.1

4 
%

4,
42

8.
65

4,
42

8.
65

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TE
ST

IN
G

 &
 S

ER
VI

CE
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
52

03
65

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

14
,7

37
.9

0
26

.3
1 

%
5,

26
2.

10
5,

26
2.

10
O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
52

04
00

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

91
7.

13
84

.7
1 

%
5,

08
2.

87
5,

08
2.

87
CE

LL
 P

H
O

N
ES

, P
AG

ER
S,

 R
AD

IO
S

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

25
5-

56
01

10
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

72
,0

00
.0

0
72

,0
00

.0
0

57
,2

26
.3

8
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
20

.5
2 

%
14

,7
73

.6
2

14
,7

73
.6

2

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

FI
RE

 A
PP

AR
AT

U
S

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

25
5-

66
01

16
10

0,
00

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
FI

RE
, E

M
S 

&
 E

XT
RI

CA
TI

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
66

01
20

10
2,

00
0.

00
10

2,
00

0.
00

96
,6

22
.7

0
5.

27
 %

5,
37

7.
30

5,
37

7.
30

TU
RN

-O
U

TS
 &

 S
CB

A 
RE

SE
RV

E
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
25

5-
66

10
12

10
5,

00
0.

00
10

5,
00

0.
00

10
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
7,

00
0.

00
30

7,
00

0.
00

30
1,

62
2.

70
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
1.

75
 %

5,
37

7.
30

5,
37

7.
30

0.
00

0.
00

79
2,

56
2.

00
79

2,
56

2.
00

62
9,

65
7.

39
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 2

55
 - 

FI
RE

 L
EV

Y 
To

ta
l:

20
.5

5 
%

16
2,

90
4.

61
16

2,
90

4.
61

3 - 16



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
7
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
  G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
22

9-
92

0-
89

91
00

71
,6

11
.0

0
71

,6
11

.0
0

45
,7

68
.0

0
36

.0
9 

%
25

,8
43

.0
0

25
,8

43
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
71

,6
11

.0
0

71
,6

11
.0

0
45

,7
68

.0
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

36
.0

9 
%

25
,8

43
.0

0
25

,8
43

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

71
,6

11
.0

0
71

,6
11

.0
0

45
,7

68
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

36
.0

9 
%

25
,8

43
.0

0
25

,8
43

.0
0

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

22
9-

99
0-

91
00

00
49

,3
63

.0
0

49
,3

63
.0

0
49

,3
63

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
49

,3
63

.0
0

49
,3

63
.0

0
49

,3
63

.0
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

49
,3

63
.0

0
49

,3
63

.0
0

49
,3

63
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

91
3,

53
6.

00
91

3,
53

6.
00

72
4,

78
8.

39
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

20
.6

6 
%

18
8,

74
7.

61
18

8,
74

7.
61

43
7.

91
43

7.
91

0.
00

0.
00

13
3,

12
0.

01
Fu

nd
: 2

29
 - 

FI
RE

 L
EV

Y 
FU

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

13
2,

68
2.

10
13

3,
12

0.
01

3 - 17



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
8
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 3
90

 - 
U

RB
A

N
 R

EN
EW

AL
 F

U
N

D
Re

ve
nu

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
.

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

39
0-

00
0-

30
99

99
2,

24
0,

00
0.

00
2,

24
0,

00
0.

00
-2

,2
40

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

24
0,

00
0.

00
2,

24
0,

00
0.

00
-2

,2
40

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
. T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S

CU
RR

EN
T 

YE
AR

 T
AX

ES
0.

00
0.

00
39

0-
00

0-
31

00
10

2,
07

4,
83

9.
00

2,
07

4,
83

9.
00

-1
,0

78
,5

65
.2

2
48

.0
2 

%
99

6,
27

3.
78

99
6,

27
3.

78
PR

IO
R 

YE
AR

 T
AX

ES
0.

00
0.

00
39

0-
00

0-
31

00
50

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

-2
0,

69
9.

41
31

.0
0 

%
9,

30
0.

59
9,

30
0.

59
0.

00
0.

00
2,

10
4,

83
9.

00
2,

10
4,

83
9.

00
-1

,0
99

,2
64

.6
3

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
10

0 
- L

O
CA

L 
TA

XE
S 

To
ta

l:
47

.7
7 

%
1,

00
5,

57
4.

37
1,

00
5,

57
4.

37

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
15

0 
- G

RA
N

TS
O

TH
ER

 G
RA

N
TS

0.
00

0.
00

39
0-

00
0-

31
50

80
26

,0
00

.0
0

26
,0

00
.0

0
-2

6,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
26

,0
00

.0
0

26
,0

00
.0

0
-2

6,
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
15

0 
- G

RA
N

TS
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
30

1 
- I

N
TE

RE
ST IN

TE
RE

ST
2,

88
5.

86
2,

88
5.

86
39

0-
00

0-
33

01
00

0.
00

0.
00

18
,6

70
.6

8
0.

00
 %

15
,7

84
.8

2
18

,6
70

.6
8

2,
88

5.
86

2,
88

5.
86

0.
00

0.
00

18
,6

70
.6

8
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

30
1 

- I
N

TE
RE

ST
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

15
,7

84
.8

2
18

,6
70

.6
8

2,
88

5.
86

2,
88

5.
86

4,
37

0,
83

9.
00

4,
37

0,
83

9.
00

-3
,3

46
,5

93
.9

5
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
23

.4
3 

%
1,

02
1,

35
9.

19
1,

02
4,

24
5.

05

2,
88

5.
86

2,
88

5.
86

4,
37

0,
83

9.
00

4,
37

0,
83

9.
00

-3
,3

46
,5

93
.9

5
Re

ve
nu

e 
To

ta
l:

23
.4

3 
%

1,
02

1,
35

9.
19

1,
02

4,
24

5.
05

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 4
10

 - 
U

RB
AN

 R
EN

EW
AL

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
0.

00
0.

00
39

0-
41

0-
50

01
10

15
4,

00
0.

00
15

4,
00

0.
00

15
2,

16
7.

37
1.

19
 %

1,
83

2.
63

1,
83

2.
63

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 A
U

D
IT

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T

0.
00

0.
00

39
0-

41
0-

50
01

20
15

,0
00

.0
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
7,

35
0.

00
51

.0
0 

%
7,

65
0.

00
7,

65
0.

00
FI

RE
 &

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

39
0-

41
0-

53
00

00
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
19

9,
00

0.
00

19
9,

00
0.

00
18

9,
51

7.
37

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

4.
77

 %
9,

48
2.

63
9,

48
2.

63

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

PR
IN

CI
PA

L
0.

00
0.

00
39

0-
41

0-
73

00
30

92
9,

88
1.

00
92

9,
88

1.
00

47
1,

78
9.

00
49

.2
6 

%
45

8,
09

2.
00

45
8,

09
2.

00
D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

- I
N

TE
RE

ST
0.

00
0.

00
39

0-
41

0-
73

00
40

14
7,

23
5.

00
14

7,
23

5.
00

66
,7

80
.9

6
54

.6
4 

%
80

,4
54

.0
4

80
,4

54
.0

4
0.

00
0.

00
1,

07
7,

11
6.

00
1,

07
7,

11
6.

00
53

8,
56

9.
96

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

50
.0

0 
%

53
8,

54
6.

04
53

8,
54

6.
04

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
39

0-
41

0-
89

91
00

49
0,

81
4.

00
49

0,
81

4.
00

24
5,

41
0.

43
50

.0
0 

%
24

5,
40

3.
57

24
5,

40
3.

57
0.

00
0.

00
49

0,
81

4.
00

49
0,

81
4.

00
24

5,
41

0.
43

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

50
.0

0 
%

24
5,

40
3.

57
24

5,
40

3.
57

0.
00

0.
00

1,
76

6,
93

0.
00

1,
76

6,
93

0.
00

97
3,

49
7.

76
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 4

10
 - 

U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 T

ot
al

:
44

.9
0 

%
79

3,
43

2.
24

79
3,

43
2.

24

3 - 18



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

1
9
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

39
0-

99
0-

91
00

00
2,

60
3,

90
9.

00
2,

60
3,

90
9.

00
2,

60
3,

90
9.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
60

3,
90

9.
00

2,
60

3,
90

9.
00

2,
60

3,
90

9.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
60

3,
90

9.
00

2,
60

3,
90

9.
00

2,
60

3,
90

9.
00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 T
ot

al
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
37

0,
83

9.
00

4,
37

0,
83

9.
00

3,
57

7,
40

6.
76

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
18

.1
5 

%
79

3,
43

2.
24

79
3,

43
2.

24

2,
88

5.
86

2,
88

5.
86

0.
00

0.
00

23
0,

81
2.

81
Fu

nd
: 3

90
 - 

U
RB

A
N

 R
EN

EW
AL

 F
U

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

22
7,

92
6.

95
23

0,
81

2.
81

3 - 19



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

2
0
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 7
30

 - 
SE

W
ER

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

.
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 F

U
N

D 
BA

LA
N

CE
0.

00
0.

00
73

0-
00

0-
30

99
99

2,
32

0,
00

0.
00

2,
32

0,
00

0.
00

-2
,3

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
32

0,
00

0.
00

2,
32

0,
00

0.
00

-2
,3

20
,0

00
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

. T
ot

al
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

0 
- C

H
AR

G
ES

 F
O

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES
O

AK
 L

O
D

G
E 

SA
N

IT
AR

Y
74

,4
18

.4
8

74
,4

18
.4

8
73

0-
00

0-
31

40
50

1,
78

5,
00

0.
00

1,
78

5,
00

0.
00

-8
59

,1
63

.6
4

51
.8

7 
%

85
1,

41
7.

88
92

5,
83

6.
36

TR
I-C

IT
Y 

SE
RV

IC
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
26

1,
02

5.
49

26
1,

02
5.

49
73

0-
00

0-
31

40
55

6,
05

0,
00

0.
00

6,
05

0,
00

0.
00

-2
,7

83
,0

79
.6

1
54

.0
0 

%
3,

00
5,

89
4.

90
3,

26
6,

92
0.

39
CO

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S
0.

00
0.

00
73

0-
00

0-
31

40
80

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

-1
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

33
5,

44
3.

97
33

5,
44

3.
97

7,
84

5,
00

0.
00

7,
84

5,
00

0.
00

-3
,6

52
,2

43
.2

5
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

14
0 

- C
H

AR
G

ES
 F

O
R 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 T
ot

al
:

53
.4

4 
%

3,
85

7,
31

2.
78

4,
19

2,
75

6.
75

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C

SE
W

ER
 S

D
CS

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

00
0-

31
41

10
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
-1

4,
15

0.
72

29
.2

5 
%

5,
84

9.
28

5,
84

9.
28

SD
C 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t F
ee

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

00
0-

31
41

11
0.

00
0.

00
24

3.
72

0.
00

 %
24

3.
72

24
3.

72
0.

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
-1

3,
90

7.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C 

To
ta

l:
30

.4
7 

%
6,

09
3.

00
6,

09
3.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 S
EW

ER
 R

EC
EI

PT
S

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

00
0-

36
00

00
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
-1

,6
15

.0
0

59
.6

3 
%

2,
38

5.
00

2,
38

5.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

-1
,6

15
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

60
0 

- M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
59

.6
3 

%
2,

38
5.

00
2,

38
5.

00

33
5,

44
3.

97
33

5,
44

3.
97

10
,1

89
,0

00
.0

0
10

,1
89

,0
00

.0
0

-5
,9

87
,7

65
.2

5
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
41

.2
3 

%
3,

86
5,

79
0.

78
4,

20
1,

23
4.

75

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G

 T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
-A

RP
A 

RE
S,

 F
U

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

91
0-

39
91

05
1,

21
0,

00
0.

00
1,

21
0,

00
0.

00
-1

,2
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

 F
RO

M
 R

O
AD

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
0.

00
0.

00
73

0-
91

0-
39

92
05

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

-1
60

,7
42

.0
0

42
.2

6 
%

11
7,

66
3.

00
11

7,
66

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
48

8,
40

5.
00

1,
48

8,
40

5.
00

-1
,3

70
,7

42
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

99
0 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

ot
al

:
7.

91
 %

11
7,

66
3.

00
11

7,
66

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
48

8,
40

5.
00

1,
48

8,
40

5.
00

-1
,3

70
,7

42
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

10
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 T

ot
al

:
7.

91
 %

11
7,

66
3.

00
11

7,
66

3.
00

33
5,

44
3.

97
33

5,
44

3.
97

11
,6

77
,4

05
.0

0
11

,6
77

,4
05

.0
0

-7
,3

58
,5

07
.2

5
Re

ve
nu

e 
To

ta
l:

36
.9

9 
%

3,
98

3,
45

3.
78

4,
31

8,
89

7.
75

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 7
03

 - 
SE

W
ER

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
AC

CO
U

N
TI

N
G

 C
LE

RK
1,

49
1.

07
1,

49
1.

07
73

0-
70

3-
43

15
00

30
,6

06
.0

0
30

,6
06

.0
0

14
,6

14
.5

8
52

.2
5 

%
14

,5
00

.3
5

15
,9

91
.4

2
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
2,

08
7.

40
2,

08
7.

40
73

0-
70

3-
43

70
49

46
,1

11
.0

0
46

,1
11

.0
0

21
,0

62
.8

2
54

.3
2 

%
22

,9
60

.7
8

25
,0

48
.1

8
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R

2,
88

5.
41

2,
88

5.
41

73
0-

70
3-

43
70

50
70

,1
47

.0
0

70
,1

47
.0

0
31

,5
83

.8
9

54
.9

7 
%

35
,6

77
.7

0
38

,5
63

.1
1

PW
 O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S 

M
AN

AG
ER

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

70
3-

43
70

51
44

,8
17

.0
0

44
,8

17
.0

0
44

,8
17

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
PW

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

2,
56

6.
68

2,
56

6.
68

73
0-

70
3-

43
70

55
46

,5
64

.0
0

46
,5

64
.0

0
21

,1
77

.3
6

54
.5

2 
%

22
,8

19
.9

6
25

,3
86

.6
4

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

RK
ER

, J
O

U
RN

EY
6,

20
2.

35
6,

20
2.

35
73

0-
70

3-
43

70
70

12
9,

37
2.

00
12

9,
37

2.
00

50
,3

85
.4

3
61

.0
5 

%
72

,7
84

.2
2

78
,9

86
.5

7
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
 II

4,
74

4.
15

4,
74

4.
15

73
0-

70
3-

43
70

71
11

7,
44

4.
00

11
7,

44
4.

00
61

,0
39

.2
0

48
.0

3 
%

51
,6

60
.6

5
56

,4
04

.8
0

SE
AS

O
N

AL
 H

EL
P

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

70
3-

43
90

11
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
24

,8
39

.7
9

37
.9

0 
%

15
,1

60
.2

1
15

,1
60

.2
1

O
VE

RT
IM

E
75

.6
0

75
.6

0
73

0-
70

3-
45

01
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

7,
83

6.
38

21
.6

4 
%

2,
08

8.
02

2,
16

3.
62

CA
RE

ER
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

AY
29

9.
39

29
9.

39
73

0-
70

3-
45

05
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
,7

40
.9

0
0.

00
 %

2,
44

1.
51

2,
74

0.
90

3 - 20



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

2
1
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
12

,8
71

.0
1

12
,8

71
.0

1
73

0-
70

3-
47

00
00

28
7,

06
1.

00
28

7,
06

1.
00

13
8,

07
5.

36
51

.9
0 

%
13

6,
11

4.
63

14
8,

98
5.

64
33

,2
23

.0
6

33
,2

23
.0

6
82

2,
12

2.
00

82
2,

12
2.

00
41

2,
69

0.
91

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

49
.8

0 
%

37
6,

20
8.

03
40

9,
43

1.
09

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
2,

59
7.

59
2,

59
7.

59
73

0-
70

3-
50

01
10

61
,0

00
.0

0
61

,0
00

.0
0

39
,8

75
.4

4
34

.6
3 

%
18

,5
26

.9
7

21
,1

24
.5

6
SD

C 
PA

SS
 T

H
RO

U
G

H
 T

O
 T

CS
D

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

70
3-

50
04

52
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
O

AK
 L

O
D

G
E 

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

70
3-

50
04

56
1,

12
8,

93
7.

00
1,

12
8,

93
7.

00
59

7,
15

4.
78

47
.1

0 
%

53
1,

78
2.

22
53

1,
78

2.
22

W
AT

ER
 E

N
VI

RO
N

M
EN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 (W

ES
)

12
0,

74
1.

27
12

0,
74

1.
27

73
0-

70
3-

50
04

58
2,

73
8,

09
2.

00
2,

73
8,

09
2.

00
1,

28
9,

52
3.

93
52

.9
0 

%
1,

32
7,

82
6.

80
1,

44
8,

56
8.

07
BA

N
K 

CH
AR

G
ES

2,
14

4.
88

2,
14

4.
88

73
0-

70
3-

52
01

20
36

,0
00

.0
0

36
,0

00
.0

0
84

1.
94

97
.6

6 
%

33
,0

13
.1

8
35

,1
58

.0
6

O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

S,
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

RS
53

8.
00

53
8.

00
73

0-
70

3-
52

01
30

11
5,

00
0.

00
11

5,
00

0.
00

91
,4

07
.4

3
20

.5
2 

%
23

,0
54

.5
7

23
,5

92
.5

7
FL

EE
T 

FU
EL

, M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

1,
43

8.
65

1,
43

8.
65

73
0-

70
3-

52
03

20
55

,0
00

.0
0

55
,0

00
.0

0
28

,6
35

.6
2

47
.9

4 
%

24
,9

25
.7

3
26

,3
64

.3
8

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

43
.6

5
43

.6
5

73
0-

70
3-

52
04

00
8,

00
0.

00
8,

00
0.

00
5,

97
2.

42
25

.3
4 

%
1,

98
3.

93
2,

02
7.

58
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

IL
LS

 &
 P

O
ST

AG
E

65
3.

89
65

3.
89

73
0-

70
3-

52
04

30
16

,0
00

.0
0

16
,0

00
.0

0
7,

30
3.

97
54

.3
5 

%
8,

04
2.

14
8,

69
6.

03
TR

AV
EL

, C
O

N
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

&
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

70
3-

54
02

20
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
4,

02
9.

74
19

.4
1 

%
97

0.
26

97
0.

26
SM

AL
L 

TO
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

AF
ET

Y 
SU

P
24

.9
7

24
.9

7
73

0-
70

3-
54

03
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

10
,7

68
.2

7
46

.1
6 

%
9,

20
6.

76
9,

23
1.

73
D

U
M

PI
N

G
, H

AU
LI

N
G

, G
AR

BA
G

E
67

5.
14

67
5.

14
73

0-
70

3-
54

04
00

5,
50

0.
00

5,
50

0.
00

46
.9

6
99

.1
5 

%
4,

77
7.

90
5,

45
3.

04
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

10
9.

79
10

9.
79

73
0-

70
3-

56
01

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
5,

05
5.

72
22

.2
2 

%
1,

33
4.

49
1,

44
4.

28
12

8,
96

7.
83

12
8,

96
7.

83
4,

20
5,

02
9.

00
4,

20
5,

02
9.

00
2,

09
0,

61
6.

22
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
50

.2
8 

%
1,

98
5,

44
4.

95
2,

11
4,

41
2.

78

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

70
3-

66
01

00
66

5,
00

0.
00

66
5,

00
0.

00
66

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
SY

ST
EM

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 &

 P
RO

JE
CT

S
0.

00
0.

00
73

0-
70

3-
67

60
50

4,
47

1,
76

1.
00

4,
47

1,
76

1.
00

4,
15

3,
35

6.
46

7.
12

 %
31

8,
40

4.
54

31
8,

40
4.

54
RE

SE
RV

E 
FR

O
M

 S
D

C'
S

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

70
3-

67
80

90
39

3,
96

4.
00

39
3,

96
4.

00
39

3,
96

4.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5,

53
0,

72
5.

00
5,

53
0,

72
5.

00
5,

21
2,

32
0.

46
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
5.

76
 %

31
8,

40
4.

54
31

8,
40

4.
54

16
2,

19
0.

89
16

2,
19

0.
89

10
,5

57
,8

76
.0

0
10

,5
57

,8
76

.0
0

7,
71

5,
62

7.
59

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 7
03

 - 
SE

W
ER

 T
ot

al
:

26
.9

2 
%

2,
68

0,
05

7.
52

2,
84

2,
24

8.
41

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
73

0-
92

0-
89

91
00

28
8,

60
4.

00
28

8,
60

4.
00

19
4,

34
0.

00
32

.6
6 

%
94

,2
64

.0
0

94
,2

64
.0

0
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
AD

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

 
0.

00
0.

00
73

0-
92

0-
89

92
05

43
0,

92
5.

00
43

0,
92

5.
00

23
8,

05
9.

00
44

.7
6 

%
19

2,
86

6.
00

19
2,

86
6.

00
0.

00
0.

00
71

9,
52

9.
00

71
9,

52
9.

00
43

2,
39

9.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

39
.9

1 
%

28
7,

13
0.

00
28

7,
13

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

71
9,

52
9.

00
71

9,
52

9.
00

43
2,

39
9.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

39
.9

1 
%

28
7,

13
0.

00
28

7,
13

0.
00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

73
0-

99
0-

91
00

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

16
2,

19
0.

89
16

2,
19

0.
89

11
,6

77
,4

05
.0

0
11

,6
77

,4
05

.0
0

8,
54

8,
02

6.
59

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
26

.8
0 

%
2,

96
7,

18
7.

52
3,

12
9,

37
8.

41

17
3,

25
3.

08
17

3,
25

3.
08

0.
00

0.
00

1,
18

9,
51

9.
34

Fu
nd

: 7
30

 - 
SE

W
ER

 F
U

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

1,
01

6,
26

6.
26

1,
18

9,
51

9.
34

3 - 21



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

2
2
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 7
40

 - 
W

AT
ER

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

.
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 F

U
N

D 
BA

LA
N

CE
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
00

0-
30

99
99

3,
86

8,
00

0.
00

3,
86

8,
00

0.
00

-3
,8

68
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
86

8,
00

0.
00

3,
86

8,
00

0.
00

-3
,8

68
,0

00
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

. T
ot

al
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

0 
- C

H
AR

G
ES

 F
O

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES
W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
CE

 R
EV

EN
U

E
23

0,
61

7.
34

23
0,

61
7.

34
74

0-
00

0-
31

40
60

5,
20

0,
00

0.
00

5,
20

0,
00

0.
00

-2
,3

81
,7

70
.7

3
54

.2
0 

%
2,

58
7,

61
1.

93
2,

81
8,

22
9.

27
W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
CE

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
00

0-
31

40
80

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

-9
,4

51
.9

8
5.

48
 %

54
8.

02
54

8.
02

23
0,

61
7.

34
23

0,
61

7.
34

5,
21

0,
00

0.
00

5,
21

0,
00

0.
00

-2
,3

91
,2

22
.7

1
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

14
0 

- C
H

AR
G

ES
 F

O
R 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 T
ot

al
:

54
.1

0 
%

2,
58

8,
15

9.
95

2,
81

8,
77

7.
29

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C

W
AT

ER
 S

D
C'

S
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
00

0-
31

41
10

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

-5
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

-5
0,

00
0.

00
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

14
1 

- S
D

C 
To

ta
l:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 W
AT

ER
 R

EC
EI

PT
S

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

74
0-

00
0-

36
00

00
0.

00
0.

00
50

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

50
0.

00
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

60
0 

- M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

50
0.

00

23
1,

11
7.

34
23

1,
11

7.
34

9,
12

8,
00

0.
00

9,
12

8,
00

0.
00

-6
,3

08
,7

22
.7

1
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
30

.8
9 

%
2,

58
8,

15
9.

95
2,

81
9,

27
7.

29

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 R
O

AD
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

91
0-

39
92

05
27

8,
40

5.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
-1

60
,7

42
.0

0
42

.2
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

11
7,

66
3.

00
0.

00
0.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
-1

60
,7

42
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

99
0 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

ot
al

:
42

.2
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

11
7,

66
3.

00

0.
00

0.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

-1
60

,7
42

.0
0

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

 T
ot

al
:

42
.2

6 
%

11
7,

66
3.

00
11

7,
66

3.
00

23
1,

11
7.

34
23

1,
11

7.
34

9,
40

6,
40

5.
00

9,
40

6,
40

5.
00

-6
,4

69
,4

64
.7

1
Re

ve
nu

e 
To

ta
l:

31
.2

2 
%

2,
70

5,
82

2.
95

2,
93

6,
94

0.
29

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 7
04

 - 
W

AT
ER

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
AC

CO
U

N
TI

N
G

 C
LE

RK
1,

78
9.

30
1,

78
9.

30
74

0-
70

4-
43

15
00

36
,7

27
.0

0
36

,7
27

.0
0

17
,5

37
.2

8
52

.2
5 

%
17

,4
00

.4
2

19
,1

89
.7

2
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
2,

08
7.

40
2,

08
7.

40
74

0-
70

4-
43

70
49

46
,1

11
.0

0
46

,1
11

.0
0

21
,0

62
.8

2
54

.3
2 

%
22

,9
60

.7
8

25
,0

48
.1

8
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R

2,
94

7.
35

2,
94

7.
35

74
0-

70
4-

43
70

50
72

,2
73

.0
0

72
,2

73
.0

0
32

,7
12

.8
4

54
.7

4 
%

36
,6

12
.8

1
39

,5
60

.1
6

PW
 O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S 

M
AN

AG
ER

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

43
70

51
44

,8
17

.0
0

44
,8

17
.0

0
44

,8
17

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
PW

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

2,
56

6.
68

2,
56

6.
68

74
0-

70
4-

43
70

55
46

,5
64

.0
0

46
,5

64
.0

0
21

,1
77

.3
6

54
.5

2 
%

22
,8

19
.9

6
25

,3
86

.6
4

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

RK
ER

, J
O

U
RN

EY
5,

95
0.

44
5,

95
0.

44
74

0-
70

4-
43

70
70

14
5,

81
8.

00
14

5,
81

8.
00

82
,2

11
.8

5
43

.6
2 

%
57

,6
55

.7
1

63
,6

06
.1

5
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
 II

7,
10

2.
55

7,
10

2.
55

74
0-

70
4-

43
70

71
23

8,
65

0.
00

23
8,

65
0.

00
18

5,
78

5.
76

22
.1

5 
%

45
,7

61
.6

9
52

,8
64

.2
4

SE
AS

O
N

AL
 H

EL
P

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

43
90

11
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
34

,8
80

.2
4

12
.8

0 
%

5,
11

9.
76

5,
11

9.
76

O
VE

RT
IM

E
49

.1
7

49
.1

7
74

0-
70

4-
45

01
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

8,
60

1.
72

13
.9

8 
%

1,
34

9.
11

1,
39

8.
28

CA
RE

ER
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

AY
55

.6
1

55
.6

1
74

0-
70

4-
45

05
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
00

.9
1

0.
00

 %
34

5.
30

40
0.

91
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 P
AY

RO
LL

 C
O

ST
S

12
,3

43
.4

6
12

,3
43

.4
6

74
0-

70
4-

47
00

00
43

4,
07

9.
00

43
4,

07
9.

00
31

6,
19

4.
96

27
.1

6 
%

10
5,

54
0.

58
11

7,
88

4.
04

34
,8

91
.9

6
34

,8
91

.9
6

1,
11

5,
03

9.
00

1,
11

5,
03

9.
00

76
4,

58
0.

92
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
31

.4
3 

%
31

5,
56

6.
12

35
0,

45
8.

08

3 - 22



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

2
3
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
9,

16
2.

09
9,

16
2.

09
74

0-
70

4-
50

01
10

71
,0

00
.0

0
71

,0
00

.0
0

21
,3

13
.9

9
69

.9
8 

%
40

,5
23

.9
2

49
,6

86
.0

1
M

ET
ER

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T
2,

37
9.

81
2,

37
9.

81
74

0-
70

4-
50

02
40

65
,0

00
.0

0
65

,0
00

.0
0

35
,1

12
.7

8
45

.9
8 

%
27

,5
07

.4
1

29
,8

87
.2

2
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 W

AT
ER

1,
28

0.
78

1,
28

0.
78

74
0-

70
4-

50
04

25
1,

30
0,

00
0.

00
1,

30
0,

00
0.

00
73

7,
47

9.
04

43
.2

7 
%

56
1,

24
0.

18
56

2,
52

0.
96

BA
N

K 
CH

AR
G

ES
2,

03
9.

88
2,

03
9.

88
74

0-
70

4-
52

01
20

36
,0

00
.0

0
36

,0
00

.0
0

1,
64

6.
74

95
.4

3 
%

32
,3

13
.3

8
34

,3
53

.2
6

O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

S,
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

RS
9,

23
1.

74
9,

23
1.

74
74

0-
70

4-
52

01
30

30
0,

00
0.

00
30

0,
00

0.
00

19
3,

93
1.

34
35

.3
6 

%
96

,8
36

.9
2

10
6,

06
8.

66
LA

BO
RA

TO
RY

 W
AT

ER
 T

ES
TS

74
.0

0
74

.0
0

74
0-

70
4-

52
01

62
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
27

,3
45

.0
0

31
.6

4 
%

12
,5

81
.0

0
12

,6
55

.0
0

FI
RE

 H
YD

RA
N

T 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

R
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
70

4-
52

01
65

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
, R

EP
AI

R 
&

 O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

52
03

10
0.

00
0.

00
15

8.
12

0.
00

 %
-1

58
.1

2
-1

58
.1

2
FL

EE
T 

FU
EL

, M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

1,
43

8.
64

1,
43

8.
64

74
0-

70
4-

52
03

20
45

,0
00

.0
0

45
,0

00
.0

0
24

,5
67

.0
6

45
.4

1 
%

18
,9

94
.3

0
20

,4
32

.9
4

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

43
.6

5
43

.6
5

74
0-

70
4-

52
04

00
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
3,

94
0.

71
34

.3
2 

%
2,

01
5.

64
2,

05
9.

29
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

IL
LS

 &
 P

O
ST

AG
E

65
3.

89
65

3.
89

74
0-

70
4-

52
04

30
16

,0
00

.0
0

16
,0

00
.0

0
7,

30
3.

97
54

.3
5 

%
8,

04
2.

14
8,

69
6.

03
TR

AV
EL

, C
O

N
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

&
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

54
02

20
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
8,

17
7.

74
18

.2
2 

%
1,

82
2.

26
1,

82
2.

26
SM

AL
L 

TO
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

AF
ET

Y 
SU

P
24

.9
7

24
.9

7
74

0-
70

4-
54

03
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

9,
71

0.
25

51
.4

5 
%

10
,2

64
.7

8
10

,2
89

.7
5

D
U

M
PI

N
G

, H
AU

LI
N

G
, G

AR
BA

G
E

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

54
04

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
1,

82
9.

71
81

.7
0 

%
8,

17
0.

29
8,

17
0.

29
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

1,
75

7.
19

1,
75

7.
19

74
0-

70
4-

56
01

00
55

,0
00

.0
0

55
,0

00
.0

0
32

,4
84

.5
2

40
.9

4 
%

20
,7

58
.2

9
22

,5
15

.4
8

28
,0

86
.6

4
28

,0
86

.6
4

2,
01

4,
00

0.
00

2,
01

4,
00

0.
00

1,
14

5,
00

0.
97

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

43
.1

5 
%

84
0,

91
2.

39
86

8,
99

9.
03

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

66
01

00
27

9,
00

0.
00

27
9,

00
0.

00
27

9,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
SY

ST
EM

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 &

 P
RO

JE
CT

S
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
70

4-
67

60
50

3,
96

0,
42

5.
00

3,
96

0,
42

5.
00

3,
88

2,
19

8.
45

1.
98

 %
78

,2
26

.5
5

78
,2

26
.5

5
RE

SE
RV

E 
FR

O
M

 S
D

C'
S

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

67
80

90
60

9,
61

0.
00

60
9,

61
0.

00
60

9,
61

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

84
9,

03
5.

00
4,

84
9,

03
5.

00
4,

77
0,

80
8.

45
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 6

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
 T

ot
al

:
1.

61
 %

78
,2

26
.5

5
78

,2
26

.5
5

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 7
0 

- D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
20

05
 B

O
N

D
ED

 D
EB

T/
PR

IN
CI

PA
L

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

72
00

40
33

1,
00

0.
00

33
1,

00
0.

00
16

6,
00

0.
00

49
.8

5 
%

16
5,

00
0.

00
16

5,
00

0.
00

20
05

 B
O

N
D

ED
 D

EB
T/

IN
TE

RE
ST

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

70
4-

73
00

40
27

,2
35

.0
0

27
,2

35
.0

0
11

,9
79

.1
0

56
.0

2 
%

15
,2

55
.9

0
15

,2
55

.9
0

0.
00

0.
00

35
8,

23
5.

00
35

8,
23

5.
00

17
7,

97
9.

10
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 7

0 
- D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
50

.3
2 

%
18

0,
25

5.
90

18
0,

25
5.

90

62
,9

78
.6

0
62

,9
78

.6
0

8,
33

6,
30

9.
00

8,
33

6,
30

9.
00

6,
85

8,
36

9.
44

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 7
04

 - 
W

AT
ER

 T
ot

al
:

17
.7

3 
%

1,
41

4,
96

0.
96

1,
47

7,
93

9.
56

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
92

0-
89

91
00

38
8,

09
6.

00
38

8,
09

6.
00

24
5,

41
0.

00
36

.7
7 

%
14

2,
68

6.
00

14
2,

68
6.

00
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
AD

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

 
0.

00
0.

00
74

0-
92

0-
89

92
05

28
2,

00
0.

00
28

2,
00

0.
00

15
2,

59
2.

00
45

.8
9 

%
12

9,
40

8.
00

12
9,

40
8.

00
0.

00
0.

00
67

0,
09

6.
00

67
0,

09
6.

00
39

8,
00

2.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

40
.6

1 
%

27
2,

09
4.

00
27

2,
09

4.
00

0.
00

0.
00

67
0,

09
6.

00
67

0,
09

6.
00

39
8,

00
2.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

40
.6

1 
%

27
2,

09
4.

00
27

2,
09

4.
00

3 - 23



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

2
4
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

74
0-

99
0-

91
00

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

40
0,

00
0.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

62
,9

78
.6

0
62

,9
78

.6
0

9,
40

6,
40

5.
00

9,
40

6,
40

5.
00

7,
65

6,
37

1.
44

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
18

.6
0 

%
1,

68
7,

05
4.

96
1,

75
0,

03
3.

56

16
8,

13
8.

74
16

8,
13

8.
74

0.
00

0.
00

1,
18

6,
90

6.
73

Fu
nd

: 7
40

 - 
W

AT
ER

 F
U

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

1,
01

8,
76

7.
99

1,
18

6,
90

6.
73

3 - 24



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

2
5
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 7
50

 - 
ST

O
RM

 W
AT

ER
 F

U
N

D
Re

ve
nu

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
.

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D 

BA
LA

N
CE

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

00
0-

30
99

99
1,

04
0,

00
0.

00
1,

04
0,

00
0.

00
-1

,0
40

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

04
0,

00
0.

00
1,

04
0,

00
0.

00
-1

,0
40

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
00

0 
- B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
. T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

0 
- C

H
AR

G
ES

 F
O

R 
SE

RV
IC

ES
ST

O
RM

 R
EV

EN
U

E
78

,5
82

.5
9

78
,5

82
.5

9
75

0-
00

0-
31

40
60

1,
89

8,
00

0.
00

1,
89

8,
00

0.
00

-8
94

,4
47

.2
0

52
.8

7 
%

92
4,

97
0.

21
1,

00
3,

55
2.

80
78

,5
82

.5
9

78
,5

82
.5

9
1,

89
8,

00
0.

00
1,

89
8,

00
0.

00
-8

94
,4

47
.2

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

14
0 

- C
H

AR
G

ES
 F

O
R 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 T
ot

al
:

52
.8

7 
%

92
4,

97
0.

21
1,

00
3,

55
2.

80

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C

ST
O

RM
W

AT
ER

 S
D

C'
S

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

00
0-

31
41

10
11

,0
00

.0
0

11
,0

00
.0

0
-1

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
11

,0
00

.0
0

11
,0

00
.0

0
-1

1,
00

0.
00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
14

1 
- S

D
C 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

78
,5

82
.5

9
78

,5
82

.5
9

2,
94

9,
00

0.
00

2,
94

9,
00

0.
00

-1
,9

45
,4

47
.2

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 0

00
 - 

U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
34

.0
3 

%
92

4,
97

0.
21

1,
00

3,
55

2.
80

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
99

0 
- T

RA
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
 F

RO
M

 R
O

AD
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

91
0-

39
92

05
27

8,
40

5.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
-1

60
,7

42
.0

0
42

.2
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

11
7,

66
3.

00
0.

00
0.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
-1

60
,7

42
.0

0
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

99
0 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

ot
al

:
42

.2
6 

%
11

7,
66

3.
00

11
7,

66
3.

00

0.
00

0.
00

27
8,

40
5.

00
27

8,
40

5.
00

-1
60

,7
42

.0
0

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
10

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 IN

 T
ot

al
:

42
.2

6 
%

11
7,

66
3.

00
11

7,
66

3.
00

78
,5

82
.5

9
78

,5
82

.5
9

3,
22

7,
40

5.
00

3,
22

7,
40

5.
00

-2
,1

06
,1

89
.2

0
Re

ve
nu

e 
To

ta
l:

34
.7

4 
%

1,
04

2,
63

3.
21

1,
12

1,
21

5.
80

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 7
05

 - 
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 4

0 
- P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

AC
CO

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
RK

1,
49

1.
07

1,
49

1.
07

75
0-

70
5-

43
15

00
30

,6
06

.0
0

30
,6

06
.0

0
14

,6
14

.5
9

52
.2

5 
%

14
,5

00
.3

4
15

,9
91

.4
1

PU
BL

IC
 W

O
RK

S 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

2,
08

7.
40

2,
08

7.
40

75
0-

70
5-

43
70

49
46

,1
11

.0
0

46
,1

11
.0

0
21

,0
62

.8
4

54
.3

2 
%

22
,9

60
.7

6
25

,0
48

.1
6

PU
BL

IC
 W

O
RK

S 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R
2,

88
5.

42
2,

88
5.

42
75

0-
70

5-
43

70
50

70
,1

47
.0

0
70

,1
47

.0
0

31
,7

43
.9

4
54

.7
5 

%
35

,5
17

.6
4

38
,4

03
.0

6
PW

 O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

S 
M

AN
AG

ER
0.

00
0.

00
75

0-
70

5-
43

70
51

44
,8

17
.0

0
44

,8
17

.0
0

44
,8

17
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

PW
 A

D
M

IN
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
2,

56
6.

60
2,

56
6.

60
75

0-
70

5-
43

70
55

46
,5

64
.0

0
46

,5
64

.0
0

21
,1

77
.6

1
54

.5
2 

%
22

,8
19

.7
9

25
,3

86
.3

9
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
, J

O
U

RN
EY

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

70
5-

43
70

70
0.

00
0.

00
-5

5,
19

2.
77

0.
00

 %
55

,1
92

.7
7

55
,1

92
.7

7
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

O
RK

ER
 II

4,
82

2.
00

4,
82

2.
00

75
0-

70
5-

43
70

71
10

3,
98

0.
00

10
3,

98
0.

00
99

,1
58

.0
0

4.
64

 %
0.

00
4,

82
2.

00
SE

AS
O

N
AL

 H
EL

P
0.

00
0.

00
75

0-
70

5-
43

90
11

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

25
,4

92
.0

0
36

.2
7 

%
14

,5
08

.0
0

14
,5

08
.0

0
O

VE
RT

IM
E

49
.1

3
49

.1
3

75
0-

70
5-

45
01

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
3,

55
6.

68
28

.8
7 

%
1,

39
4.

19
1,

44
3.

32
CA

RE
ER

 R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 P
AY

53
.9

8
53

.9
8

75
0-

70
5-

45
05

00
0.

00
0.

00
-3

89
.1

5
0.

00
 %

33
5.

17
38

9.
15

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 P

AY
RO

LL
 C

O
ST

S
7,

91
6.

14
7,

91
6.

14
75

0-
70

5-
47

00
00

18
0,

48
6.

00
18

0,
48

6.
00

92
,6

05
.7

6
48

.6
9 

%
79

,9
64

.1
0

87
,8

80
.2

4
21

,8
71

.7
4

21
,8

71
.7

4
56

7,
71

1.
00

56
7,

71
1.

00
29

8,
64

6.
50

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 4
0 

- P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
To

ta
l:

47
.3

9 
%

24
7,

19
2.

76
26

9,
06

4.
50

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CO

N
TR

AC
TU

AL
 &

 P
RO

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
70

8.
62

70
8.

62
75

0-
70

5-
50

01
10

41
,0

00
.0

0
41

,0
00

.0
0

14
,7

24
.9

1
64

.0
9 

%
25

,5
66

.4
7

26
,2

75
.0

9
BA

N
K 

CH
AR

G
ES

2,
14

4.
88

2,
14

4.
88

75
0-

70
5-

52
01

20
36

,0
00

.0
0

36
,0

00
.0

0
83

9.
60

97
.6

7 
%

33
,0

15
.5

2
35

,1
60

.4
0

O
PE

RA
TI

O
N

S,
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 &
 R

EP
AI

RS
99

0.
00

99
0.

00
75

0-
70

5-
52

01
30

65
,0

00
.0

0
65

,0
00

.0
0

33
,8

69
.8

7
47

.8
9 

%
30

,1
40

.1
3

31
,1

30
.1

3
FL

EE
T 

FU
EL

, M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 &

 R
EP

AI
R

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

70
5-

52
03

20
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
-1

,0
79

.9
8

10
5.

40
 %

21
,0

79
.9

8
21

,0
79

.9
8

3 - 25



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

2
6
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

43
.7

0
43

.7
0

75
0-

70
5-

52
04

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
2,

97
2.

64
40

.5
5 

%
1,

98
3.

66
2,

02
7.

36
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

IL
LS

 &
 P

O
ST

AG
E

65
4.

08
65

4.
08

75
0-

70
5-

52
04

30
16

,0
00

.0
0

16
,0

00
.0

0
7,

30
1.

35
54

.3
7 

%
8,

04
4.

57
8,

69
8.

65
TR

AV
EL

, C
O

N
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

&
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

70
5-

54
02

20
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
3,

90
3.

66
2.

41
 %

96
.3

4
96

.3
4

SM
AL

L 
TO

O
LS

, E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
&

 S
AF

ET
Y 

SU
P

24
.9

7
24

.9
7

75
0-

70
5-

54
03

00
11

,0
00

.0
0

11
,0

00
.0

0
3,

41
7.

79
68

.9
3 

%
7,

55
7.

24
7,

58
2.

21
D

U
M

PI
N

G
, H

AU
LI

N
G

, G
AR

BA
G

E
67

4.
93

67
4.

93
75

0-
70

5-
54

04
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

2,
12

7.
26

57
.4

5 
%

2,
19

7.
81

2,
87

2.
74

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
54

.3
9

54
.3

9
75

0-
70

5-
56

01
00

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

2,
30

1.
02

23
.3

0 
%

64
4.

59
69

8.
98

5,
29

5.
57

5,
29

5.
57

20
6,

00
0.

00
20

6,
00

0.
00

70
,3

78
.1

2
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
65

.8
4 

%
13

0,
32

6.
31

13
5,

62
1.

88

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

RE
SE

RV
ES

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

70
5-

66
01

00
11

5,
00

0.
00

11
5,

00
0.

00
11

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
SY

ST
EM

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 &

 P
RO

JE
CT

S
3,

78
7.

50
3,

78
7.

50
75

0-
70

5-
67

60
50

1,
80

3,
50

0.
00

1,
80

3,
50

0.
00

1,
61

2,
77

2.
74

10
.5

8 
%

18
6,

93
9.

76
19

0,
72

7.
26

3,
78

7.
50

3,
78

7.
50

1,
91

8,
50

0.
00

1,
91

8,
50

0.
00

1,
72

7,
77

2.
74

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 6
0 

- C
AP

IT
AL

 O
U

TL
AY

 T
ot

al
:

9.
94

 %
18

6,
93

9.
76

19
0,

72
7.

26

30
,9

54
.8

1
30

,9
54

.8
1

2,
69

2,
21

1.
00

2,
69

2,
21

1.
00

2,
09

6,
79

7.
36

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 7
05

 - 
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R 
To

ta
l:

22
.1

2 
%

56
4,

45
8.

83
59

5,
41

3.
64

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
20

 - 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
0.

00
75

0-
92

0-
89

91
00

23
1,

09
4.

00
23

1,
09

4.
00

16
3,

80
8.

00
29

.1
2 

%
67

,2
86

.0
0

67
,2

86
.0

0
TR

AN
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
AD

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

 
0.

00
0.

00
75

0-
92

0-
89

92
05

10
4,

10
0.

00
10

4,
10

0.
00

57
,8

52
.0

0
44

.4
3 

%
46

,2
48

.0
0

46
,2

48
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
33

5,
19

4.
00

33
5,

19
4.

00
22

1,
66

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 8
9 

- T
RA

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

33
.8

7 
%

11
3,

53
4.

00
11

3,
53

4.
00

0.
00

0.
00

33
5,

19
4.

00
33

5,
19

4.
00

22
1,

66
0.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

20
 - 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

33
.8

7 
%

11
3,

53
4.

00
11

3,
53

4.
00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

75
0-

99
0-

91
00

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

30
,9

54
.8

1
30

,9
54

.8
1

3,
22

7,
40

5.
00

3,
22

7,
40

5.
00

2,
51

8,
45

7.
36

Ex
pe

ns
e 

To
ta

l:
21

.9
7 

%
67

7,
99

2.
83

70
8,

94
7.

64

47
,6

27
.7

8
47

,6
27

.7
8

0.
00

0.
00

41
2,

26
8.

16
Fu

nd
: 7

50
 - 

ST
O

RM
 W

AT
ER

 F
U

N
D

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

:
0.

00
 %

36
4,

64
0.

38
41

2,
26

8.
16

3 - 26



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

2
7
 o

f 
2
8

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Va
ria

nc
e

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e
(U

nf
av

or
ab

le
)

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

ity
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pe
rc

en
t

U
se

d
20

21
-2

02
2

Ac
vi

ty

Fu
nd

: 8
01

 - 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 C

O
U

RT
 T

RU
ST

 F
U

N
D

Re
ve

nu
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

.
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 F

U
N

D 
BA

LA
N

CE
0.

00
0.

00
80

1-
00

0-
30

99
99

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

-4
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

-4
0,

00
0.

00
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

00
0 

- B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

. T
ot

al
:

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
26

0 
- F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
RF

EI
TU

RE
S

CI
TY

 O
F 

G
LA

D
ST

O
N

E 
FI

N
ES

/F
EE

S
22

,8
04

.5
5

22
,8

04
.5

5
80

1-
00

0-
32

60
20

73
5,

00
0.

00
73

5,
00

0.
00

-3
61

,4
65

.1
4

50
.8

2 
%

35
0,

73
0.

31
37

3,
53

4.
86

CL
AC

KA
M

AS
 C

O
U

N
TY

 F
IN

ES
/F

EE
S

1,
29

7.
81

1,
29

7.
81

80
1-

00
0-

32
60

30
22

,0
00

.0
0

22
,0

00
.0

0
-5

,8
34

.4
0

73
.4

8 
%

14
,8

67
.7

9
16

,1
65

.6
0

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
O

RE
G

O
N

 F
IN

ES
/F

EE
S

4,
55

6.
35

4,
55

6.
35

80
1-

00
0-

32
60

40
85

,0
00

.0
0

85
,0

00
.0

0
-2

3,
90

9.
29

71
.8

7 
%

56
,5

34
.3

6
61

,0
90

.7
1

RE
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
0.

00
0.

00
80

1-
00

0-
32

60
50

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

-3
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

BO
N

D
32

3.
86

32
3.

86
80

1-
00

0-
32

60
60

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

-9
,6

89
.6

0
93

.7
9 

%
-5

,0
13

.4
6

-4
,6

89
.6

0
28

,9
82

.5
7

28
,9

82
.5

7
85

0,
00

0.
00

85
0,

00
0.

00
-4

03
,8

98
.4

3
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

26
0 

- F
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 F
O

RF
EI

TU
RE

S 
To

ta
l:

52
.4

8 
%

41
7,

11
9.

00
44

6,
10

1.
57

Rp
tT

yp
e:

 3
60

0 
- M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
U

S
AL

L 
O

TH
ER

 C
O

U
RT

 F
EE

S
0.

00
0.

00
80

1-
00

0-
36

00
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
0.

00
0.

00
 %

14
0.

00
14

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
0.

00
Rp

tT
yp

e:
 3

60
0 

- M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
0.

00
 %

14
0.

00
14

0.
00

28
,9

82
.5

7
28

,9
82

.5
7

89
0,

00
0.

00
89

0,
00

0.
00

-4
43

,7
58

.4
3

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 0
00

 - 
U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

50
.1

4 
%

41
7,

25
9.

00
44

6,
24

1.
57

28
,9

82
.5

7
28

,9
82

.5
7

89
0,

00
0.

00
89

0,
00

0.
00

-4
43

,7
58

.4
3

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l:
50

.1
4 

%
41

7,
25

9.
00

44
6,

24
1.

57

Ex
pe

ns
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 2
20

 - 
CO

U
RT

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 5
0 

- M
A

TE
RI

AL
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
CI

TY
 O

F 
G

LA
D

ST
O

N
E 

FI
N

ES
 &

 F
EE

S
49

,8
72

.3
9

49
,8

72
.3

9
80

1-
22

0-
50

05
00

73
5,

00
0.

00
73

5,
00

0.
00

39
4,

08
9.

92
46

.3
8 

%
29

1,
03

7.
69

34
0,

91
0.

08
CL

AC
KA

M
AS

 C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IN
ES

 &
 F

EE
S

1,
67

7.
69

1,
67

7.
69

80
1-

22
0-

50
05

10
22

,0
00

.0
0

22
,0

00
.0

0
6,

00
7.

47
72

.6
9 

%
14

,3
14

.8
4

15
,9

92
.5

3
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

O
RE

G
O

N
 F

IN
ES

 &
 F

EE
S

6,
35

1.
50

6,
35

1.
50

80
1-

22
0-

50
05

20
85

,0
00

.0
0

85
,0

00
.0

0
-9

,5
52

.3
9

11
1.

24
 %

88
,2

00
.8

9
94

,5
52

.3
9

RE
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
0.

00
0.

00
80

1-
22

0-
50

05
30

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
BO

N
D

 - 
CO

U
RT

0.
00

0.
00

80
1-

22
0-

50
05

40
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

AL
L 

O
TH

ER
 F

EE
S 

&
 F

IN
ES

0.
00

0.
00

80
1-

22
0-

50
05

50
0.

00
0.

00
-1

40
.0

0
0.

00
 %

14
0.

00
14

0.
00

57
,9

01
.5

8
57

,9
01

.5
8

85
0,

00
0.

00
85

0,
00

0.
00

39
8,

40
5.

00
Rp

tC
at

eg
or

y:
 5

0 
- M

A
TE

RI
AL

 A
N

D
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

To
ta

l:
53

.1
3 

%
39

3,
69

3.
42

45
1,

59
5.

00

57
,9

01
.5

8
57

,9
01

.5
8

85
0,

00
0.

00
85

0,
00

0.
00

39
8,

40
5.

00
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 2

20
 - 

CO
U

RT
 T

ot
al

:
53

.1
3 

%
39

3,
69

3.
42

45
1,

59
5.

00

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

 9
90

 - 
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

 F
U

N
DS

0.
00

0.
00

80
1-

99
0-

91
00

00
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 %
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

Rp
tC

at
eg

or
y:

 9
0 

- O
TH

ER
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
 9

90
 - 

CO
N

TI
N

G
EN

CY
 T

ot
al

:
0.

00
 %

0.
00

0.
00

57
,9

01
.5

8
57

,9
01

.5
8

89
0,

00
0.

00
89

0,
00

0.
00

43
8,

40
5.

00
Ex

pe
ns

e 
To

ta
l:

50
.7

4 
%

39
3,

69
3.

42
45

1,
59

5.
00

-2
8,

91
9.

01
-2

8,
91

9.
01

0.
00

0.
00

-5
,3

53
.4

3
Fu

nd
: 8

01
 - 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 C
O

U
RT

 T
RU

ST
 F

U
N

D
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

0.
00

 %
23

,5
65

.5
8

-5
,3

53
.4

3

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

-8
64

,1
55

.2
7

-8
64

,1
55

.2
7

0.
00

0.
00

6,
51

9,
15

7.
27

0.
00

 %
7,

38
3,

31
2.

54
6,

51
9,

15
7.

27

3 - 27



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r F
is

ca
l: 

20
22

-2
02

3 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
: 0

7/
31

/2
02

2

9
/6

/2
0
2
2
 3

:1
4
:4

7
 P

M
P
a
g
e 

2
8
 o

f 
2
8

Fu
nd

 S
um

m
ar

y
Va

ria
nc

e
Fa

vo
ra

bl
e

(U
nf

av
or

ab
le

)
Fu

nd
Cu

rr
en

t 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
in

al
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

20
21

-2
02

2
Ac

vi
ty

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
ity

20
22

-2
02

3
Ac

vi
ty

Ju
ly

Ac
vi

ty

10
0 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

-9
83

,0
07

.6
2

-9
83

,0
07

.6
2

0.
00

0.
00

3,
40

1,
16

2.
28

4,
38

4,
16

9.
90

3,
40

1,
16

2.
28

10
5 

- A
M

ER
IC

AN
 R

ES
CU

E 
PL

AN
 R

ES
ER

VE
 F

U
N

D
-1

40
,9

95
.8

1
-1

40
,9

95
.8

1
0.

00
0.

00
-1

40
,9

95
.8

1
0.

00
-1

40
,9

95
.8

1
20

5 
- R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

-4
5,

34
6.

04
-4

5,
34

6.
04

0.
00

0.
00

29
7,

63
9.

10
34

2,
98

5.
14

29
7,

63
9.

10
22

8 
- P

O
LI

CE
 L

EV
Y 

FU
N

D
-5

8,
23

0.
16

-5
8,

23
0.

16
0.

00
0.

00
-1

85
,9

21
.9

2
-1

27
,6

91
.7

6
-1

85
,9

21
.9

2
22

9 
- F

IR
E 

LE
VY

 F
U

N
D

43
7.

91
43

7.
91

0.
00

0.
00

13
3,

12
0.

01
13

2,
68

2.
10

13
3,

12
0.

01
39

0 
- U

RB
AN

 R
EN

EW
AL

 F
U

N
D

2,
88

5.
86

2,
88

5.
86

0.
00

0.
00

23
0,

81
2.

81
22

7,
92

6.
95

23
0,

81
2.

81
73

0 
- S

EW
ER

 F
U

N
D

17
3,

25
3.

08
17

3,
25

3.
08

0.
00

0.
00

1,
18

9,
51

9.
34

1,
01

6,
26

6.
26

1,
18

9,
51

9.
34

74
0 

- W
AT

ER
 F

U
N

D
16

8,
13

8.
74

16
8,

13
8.

74
0.

00
0.

00
1,

18
6,

90
6.

73
1,

01
8,

76
7.

99
1,

18
6,

90
6.

73
75

0 
- S

TO
RM

 W
AT

ER
 F

U
N

D
47

,6
27

.7
8

47
,6

27
.7

8
0.

00
0.

00
41

2,
26

8.
16

36
4,

64
0.

38
41

2,
26

8.
16

80
1 

- M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 C
O

U
RT

 T
RU

ST
 F

U
N

D
-2

8,
91

9.
01

-2
8,

91
9.

01
0.

00
0.

00
-5

,3
53

.4
3

23
,5

65
.5

8
-5

,3
53

.4
3

Re
po

rt
 S

ur
pl

us
 (D

ef
ic

it)
:

-8
64

,1
55

.2
7

-8
64

,1
55

.2
7

0.
00

0.
00

6,
51

9,
15

7.
27

7,
38

3,
31

2.
54

6,
51

9,
15

7.
27

3 - 28



4



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

07/01/2022 92250 Water Environment Services 120,331.30         May, 2022 Sewer Billing - PW
07/01/2022 92251 - 92252 Final Paychecks 6,078.37             Final Paychecks
07/05/2022 92253 - 92258 UB Refund Checks 773.91                UB Refund Checks - PW
07/06/2022 203 Lundquist, Kyndre 3,500.00             Prosecutor Contract - Ct
07/06/2022 204 Nancy McDonald 6,045.00             HR Consultant Contract - Admin
07/06/2022 92259 4Imprint, Inc. 532.10                Pet Bag Dispensers - Admin
07/06/2022 92260 Aramark 81.66                  Coverall/Mat Rental - PW
07/06/2022 92261 City Wide Tree Service Inc. 2,917.00             Labor/Crane for Water Tower Inspection - PW
07/06/2022 92262 Clackamas 800 Radio Group 2,904.69             Radio Cost Balance - FD
07/06/2022 92263 Gold Wrench 993.55                Vehicle Maintenance - PD
07/06/2022 92264 Moore Iacofano Goltsman, Inc. 9,974.30             Professinal Fees - Admin
07/06/2022 92265 Northwest Success, Inc. 2,253.31             Janitorial Service - PW
07/06/2022 92266 Pamplin Media Group 52.00                  Subscription - PD
07/06/2022 92267 Paramount Pest Control Inc 75.00                  Pest Control - PW
07/06/2022 92268 Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting Inc. 11,126.25           Financial Consulting - Admin
07/06/2022 92269 Society of St. Vincent de Paul 10,000.00           ARPA Fund Distribution - Admin
07/06/2022 92270 Stericycle 196.95                Shredding Service - PD
07/06/2022 92271 Water Environment Services 112,211.30         June, 2022 Sewer Billing - PW
07/08/2022 205 Amy Lindgren Law, LLC 3,000.00             Judge Contract Services - CT
07/08/2022 92272 Brown & Caldwell 1,404.75             Professinal Fees - Admin
07/08/2022 92273 Clackamas County Finance Department 11,387.88           Planning/Fingerprint/Signals - Admin/PW
07/08/2022 92274 Comcast 52.50                  Digital TV Receivers - IT
07/08/2022 92275 Curtis, L. N. Co. 261.22                Uniforms - PD
07/08/2022 92276 Daily Journal of Commerce 82.35                  Bid Publicatin - PW
07/08/2022 92277 Environment Science Associates 305.00                MB Park Site Plan - PW
07/08/2022 92278 Ferguson Waterworks #3011 18,231.53           Stock Water Parts - PW
07/08/2022 92279 Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP 222.50                Bond Counsel Services - Admin
07/08/2022 92280 Jim Smith Excavating Inc 156,035.95         Construction - Barclay Ave - PW
07/08/2022 92281 John Southgate LLC 3,600.00             Professional Fees - PW
07/08/2022 92282 KPTV/KPDX 500.00                Clean Water Ad Campaign - PW
07/08/2022 92283 LancePacific LLC 135.00                Monitoring - PW
07/08/2022 92284 Laserwerks 80.00                  Name Badges - Admin
07/08/2022 92285 League of Oregon Cities 9,733.36             Annual Membership dues - Admin
07/08/2022 92286 Lord & Associates Inc 930.00                Flagging Services - PW
07/08/2022 92287 Lori Bell 3,000.00             Professional Fees - Admin
07/08/2022 92288 Northwest Natural Gas 464.98                Natural Gas Usage - All Depts.
07/08/2022 92289 Oak Lodge Water Services 93,061.89           June, 2022 Sewer Services - PW
07/08/2022 92290 Office Depot 85.38                  Office Supplies - Admin
07/08/2022 92291 One Call Concepts Inc 129.60                Utility Locates - PW
07/08/2022 92292 Oregon Patrol Service 3,546.40             Park Security - PD
07/08/2022 92293 Pamplin Media Group 2,026.00             Newsletter Printing - Admin
07/08/2022 92294 Portland General Electric 6,403.93             Utility Usage - All Depts.
07/08/2022 92295 SAIF Corporation 2,100.79             FY 22-23 Workers' Comp Balance - Admin
07/08/2022 92296 Secure Pacific Corporation 210.00                Monitoring - PW
07/08/2022 92297 Simplot Partners 4,680.00             Landscape Supplies - PW
07/08/2022 92298 SiteOne Landscape Supply 540.94                Landscape Supplies - PW
07/08/2022 92299 South County Asphalt LLC 67.32                  Asphalt - PW
07/08/2022 92300 Traffic Safety Supply Co. Inc. 1,669.90             Barricades/Signs - PW
07/08/2022 92301 Verizon Wireless 2,920.16             Cell Phone Usage - All Depts
07/11/2022 210 US Bank Corporate Payment 27,507.28           P-Card Purchases - All Depts.
07/11/2022 92302 Clackamas Fire District 782,150.11         Emp Accruals/June & QTR1 IGA - Admin 
07/21/2022 206 Gladstone Municipal Court 1,240.81             Reimburse Bank Fees - Admin
07/21/2022 207 Satcom Global Ltd. 42.75                  Satellit Phone Access - PD
07/21/2022 92303 8x8, Inc. 1,837.28             Monthly Phone Service - IT
07/21/2022 92304 Adventist Health Medical Center 796.00                Physicals - FD
07/21/2022 92305 Allstream 140.76                Land Lines - PW
07/21/2022 92306 American Medical Response 200.00                Blood Draw - PD

CHECK REGISTER FOR JULY 2022

4 - 1



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

CHECK REGISTER FOR JULY 2022

07/21/2022 92307 Andrea Christopher 37.00                  Parking Pass Refufnd - PW
07/21/2022 92308 Aramark 40.83                  Coverall/Mat Rental - PW
07/21/2022 92309 BMS Technologies 1,961.86             Utility Bill Printing/Mailing - PW
07/21/2022 92310 Bravo Land Care & Maintenance 1,365.00             Landscape Maintenance - PW
07/21/2022 92311 Brian Lowry Trucking LLC 2,025.00             Hauling Service - PW
07/21/2022 92312 BridgePay Network Solutions, LLC 175.30                UB Online Payment Fees - PW
07/21/2022 92313 Cintas First Aid Lockbox 1,061.37             Safety/First Aid/Watercooler - PD/Admin
07/21/2022 92314 City of Oregon City 324.00                GIS Services - PW
07/21/2022 92315 Clackamas 800 Radio Group 19,680.00           Radio Operation Costs - PD
07/21/2022 92316 Comcast 52.00                  Internet/Cable - IT
07/21/2022 92317 Edge Analytical, Inc. 74.00                  Water Testing - PW
07/21/2022 92318 FBI National Academy Associates 30.00                  Meeting Fee - PD
07/21/2022 92319 Galls, LLC 35.63                  Uniforms - PD
07/21/2022 92320 Gladstone Historical Society 50.00                  Calendars - Admin
07/21/2022 92321 Gold Wrench 1,330.00             Vehicle Maintenance - PD
07/21/2022 92322 Ian Jeffrey Slavin 1,900.00             Indigent Defense - CT
07/21/2022 92323 J. Thayer Co. 47.85                  Name Plates - Admin
07/21/2022 92324 Jill Tate 285.00                Transcription - Admin
07/21/2022 92325 Mary Sacksteder 108.36                Damage Reimbursement - PW
07/21/2022 92326 Oak Lodge Water Services 1,886.80             Water Purchases - PW
07/21/2022 92327 Oregon DMV 11.00                  Driving Records - PD/Admin
07/21/2022 92328 Oregon Patrol Service 676.00                Courtroom Security - CT
07/21/2022 92329 Owen Equipment Company 56.26                  Vactor Truck Supplies - PW
07/21/2022 92330 Rotator, LLC 1,200.00             Historic Signage Design - Admin
07/21/2022 92331 Sherwin Williams Co. 86.23                  Paint Cleaner - PW
07/21/2022 92332 Shiels Obletz Johnsen 5,359.45             Professional Fees/PW Bldg - Admin
07/21/2022 92333 Sisul Engineering 4,593.75             Professional Fees - PW
07/21/2022 92334 SiteOne Landscape Supply 294.93                Landscape Supplies - PW
07/21/2022 92335 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 6,045.85             Gasoline - PD/PW/SC
07/21/2022 92336 TransUnion Risk and Alternative 75.00                  Data Research - PD
07/21/2022 92337 Tyler Technologies, Inc. 6,145.00             UB Online Payment Quarterly Fees - PW
07/21/2022 92338 Water Environment Services 813.60                Central Lab Fees - PW
07/21/2022 92339 WorkSAFE Service Inc 57.00                  Drug Testing - Admin
07/27/2022 92340 Maxwell Rentals 1,050.00             Apartment Rental - FD
07/27/2022 92341 Pacific Mobile Structures 498.00                Mobile Office Rental - WP
07/28/2022 208 Beery Elsner & Hammond LLP 4,468.56             Legal Fees - Admin
07/28/2022 209 Metereaders 2,379.81             Metereading - PW
07/28/2022 92342 Aramark 81.66                  Coverall/Mat Rental - PW
07/28/2022 92343 Brown & Caldwell 937.00                Professional Fees - PW
07/28/2022 92344 Buel's Impressions Printing 44.00                  Business Card Printing - PD
07/28/2022 92345 Canon Financial Services, Inc. 1,164.66             Copier Leases/Usage - IT
07/28/2022 92346 Centerline Concepts Land Surveying, Inc. 695.00                Surveying - PW
07/28/2022 92347 Cintas First Aid Lockbox 60.15                  Cleaner/Watercooler - PD
07/28/2022 92348 City of Lake Oswego 1,900.00             Dispatch Services - PD
07/28/2022 92349 City of Portland 6,787.00             Annual Consortium Dues - PW
07/28/2022 92350 Clackamas County Finance Department 13,123.50           Ammo/Dispatch - PD
07/28/2022 92351 Clackamas ESD 2,562.01             Qtrly Data Storage - IT
07/28/2022 92352 Curtis, L. N. Co. 370.75                Uniforms - PD
07/28/2022 92353 North Clackamas County 37,174.98           June, 2022 Water Billing - PW
07/28/2022 92354 Northwest Parking Equipment Company 622.60                Parking Kiosk Receipt Paper - PW
07/28/2022 92355 Office Depot 223.92                Office Supplies - Admin
07/28/2022 92356 Oregon Patrol Service 152.00                Meeting Security - Admin
07/28/2022 92357 Pacific Office Automation Inc 161.74                Copier Leases/Usage - IT
07/28/2022 92358 Petra Design Build, LLC 11,913.00           FD Remodel - PW
07/28/2022 92359 Referral Refrigeration Inc. 636.00                Freezer Maintenance - PW
07/28/2022 92360 Sign Guy 150.00                Vehicle Maintenance - PD
07/28/2022 92361 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 5,667.46             Gasoline - PD/PW/SC

4 - 2



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

CHECK REGISTER FOR JULY 2022

07/28/2022 92362 United States Postal Service 1,165.50             Newsletter Postage
07/29/2022 211 HRA VEBA Plan 3,541.78             Employer VEBA contribution
07/29/2022 212 ICMA-Rc 6,676.39             Voluntary Payroll Deferred Comp
07/29/2022 92363 Axa Equi-Vest 7,174.16             Voluntary Payroll Deferred Comp
07/29/2022 92364 CIS Trust 68,002.81           Monthly Health Insurance
07/29/2022 92365 CIS Trust 22,053.80           Liability Aggregate Deductible - Admin
07/29/2022 92366 Clackamas Community Federal Credit Union 1,336.76             GPA Union Dues
07/29/2022 92367 Equitable 1,837.58             Non-PERS Retirment Pmt
07/29/2022 92368 Equitable Financial Life Insurance Co. 86.00                  Non-PERS Retirment Pmt
07/29/2022 92369 Oregon AFSCME Council #75 1,187.05             AFSCME Union Dues

Total General Fund Checks: 1,694,600.71$   

Urban Renewal Fund Checks: -                       

Total July 2022 Checks: 1,694,600.71$   

4 - 3





5



Attorneys: July, 2022 Aug, 2022 Sept, 2022 Oct, 2022 Nov, 2022 Dec, 2022 Totals

City Charter -$                 -$                 

Elections -                   -                   

Finance -                   -                   

General 570.00            570.00             

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                   

Governance/City Council 399.00            399.00             

          Meeting Attendance 399.00            399.00             

Intergovernmental 85.50               85.50               

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                   

Land Use/ Community Development -                   -                   

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                   

Parks & Recreation -                   -                   

Personnel/Labor -                   -                   

          GPA 57.00               57.00               

         City Administration 513.00            513.00             

          Personnel Handbook -                   -                   

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                   

Public Records & Meetings 142.50            142.50             

Public Safety 57.00               57.00               

Public Works 997.50            997.50             

Public Works Facility Project 973.49            973.49             

Real Property Transactions -                   -                   

Risk Management/Litigation -                   -                   

Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   -                   

Urban Renewal -                   -                   

Total 4,193.99$       -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               4,193.99$       

Attorneys: Jan, 2023 Feb, 2023 Mar, 2023 Apr, 2023 May, 2023 June, 2023

Totals for

 Year

City Charter -$                 

Elections -                   

Finance -                   

General 570.00             

          Meeting Attendance -                   

Governance/City Council 399.00             

          Meeting Attendance 399.00             

Intergovernmental 85.50               

         Meeting Attendance -                   

Land Use/ Community Development -                   

          Meeting Attendance -                   

Parks & Recreation -                   

Personnel/Labor -                   

          GPA 57.00               

         City Administration 513.00             

          Personnel Handbook -                   

          Meeting Attendance -                   

Public Records & Meetings 142.50             

Public Safety 57.00               

Public Works 997.50             

Public Works Facility Project 973.49             

Real Property Transactions -                   

Risk Management/Litigation -                   

Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   

Urban Renewal -                   

Total -$                 -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               4,193.99$       

ATTORNEY CHARGES

5 - 1





6



 

 Public Works 
 

Staff Report for   

August 2022 
 

Report Date : August 31, 2022 
To : Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator 
Copy : Mayor and City Council 
From : Darren Caniparoli, Public Works Director 

 
 

 

PARKS: 
 

Ongoing maintenance in our city parks continues, mowing of our high use parks is being completed on a weekly basis, 

while edging is being completed bi-weekly.  Staff currently is doing trash pick-up and cleaning bathrooms two days a 

week while staying on top of graffiti removal and illegal dumping within our parks.  

  

In addition to regular maintenance staff has completed several repair items:  

 New restroom placards added to Max Patterson Park 
 New “Rules” sign added to the pickleball court at Max Patterson Park 
 Magnetic lock release signs added to all restrooms. 
 Removed damaged electrical cable from Cross Park storage shed 
 Parking space stripping completed at Cross Park, and parts of Meldrum Bar Park  
 Manual watering of Charles Ames Park, while awaiting replacement parts for failed irrigation controller. 

 
 

 
Vandalism is still plaguing our parks, while this 
has always been an issue it is a costly issue for 
the Public Works Dept.  Below are descriptions, 
locations and pictures to show the extent of 
some of the occurrences this past month. 
    

 High Rocks restroom tagged with graffiti 
inside and outside. 

 High Rocks bridge column tagged 
(again) 

 

6 - 1



 

 
 Senior Center tagged with graffiti on storage shed 

and emergency generator 
 Three trees chopped with a hatchet at Meldrum Bar 

Park 
 Dierickx baseball storage shed tagged with graffiti  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           

 

 

 

 

6 - 2



 

STREETS:  

The Streets Dept. has been taking advantage of the nice weather, skin patching is ongoing in multiple areas of town.  

Recently we had two large scale street projects, streets not included in the project areas will see crews working to 

complete as much “skin patching” as they possibly can before the weather turns.  As of the end of this month crews 

have laid, 27.41 tons of asphalt throughout various areas of the city. 

 

Crews have also been working to install new “Stop Bars” in lower Gladstone following the completion of the paving 
and slurry seal projects.  Crews have freshened up and cleaned up school signage, curbs, and crosswalks with the 
beginning of school year upon us.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FACILITIES: 
 

 PD office entry door not staying closed was repaired.  
 Exchanged batteries in PD parking gate sensors  
 Parking lot paint stripping completed at the Senior Center, 
 Cut irrigation line repaired in Civic Center parking lot 

 

 

6 - 3



 

 

COMMUNITY FESTIVAL: 

The Public Works Dept. was active assisting with multiple aspects of the first Gladstone Community Festival since the 

pandemic.  Staff started prepping weeks prior to make sure that all of the needs of the festival were met.  Staff assisted 

in multiple areas and also took part in the Parade! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Assisted with “Dime-O-Matic Carnival” canopy set-ups and 
takedowns 

 Assisted with mixing and distributing mortar for the “Stepping 
Stone Craft Day” 

 Assisted with moving books from Kraxberger Middle School 
and the Senior Center, to John Wetten Elementary for the 
Community Festival annual book sale.  

 Assisted with traffic control, event setup, participation, and 
maintenance for the Gladstone Community Festival 

 Provided traffic control devices and guidance for the Gladstone 
High School Multi-Class Reunion  

 Provided traffic control devices and guidance for the Gladstone 
Cultural Festival Car Show 

6 - 4



 

 

WATER: 

 
 Utility billing service orders. 

 Hazard meter box repairs/meter maintenance ongoing. 

 Utility locates, GIS map updates ongoing. 

 Routine coliform sampling, system chlorine residual monitoring ongoing. 

 Routine pumpstation/reservoir inspections ongoing. 

 Utility billing door hangers for nonpayment. 

 Utility billing water shutoffs for nonpayment.  

 Performing investigations at the Webster Reservoirs in order to update reservoir complex mapping. 

 Performing investigations to locate water system check valves and pressure regulating valves which play a 

key role in separating pressure zones. 

 

 

 

 

The crew uncovered and relocated the Cornell bike path 8” 

pressure reducing valve vault lid. The access hole was 

originally in a customer’s back yard. Repositioning the vault 

lid so that the PRV is accessible in the bike path which is 

within the City ROW instead of on private property.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Crews repaired a 1” black poly material water service 

damaged by a contractor at the intersection of E. Exeter 

at Harvard.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 5



 

 Repaired leaking ¾” black poly material water service on W. Clarendon. 

 Repaired leaking ¾” black poly material on Shadow Ct. 

 Repaired a leaking ¾” black poly material water service on E. Gloucester (damaged by contractor). 

 Repaired a leaking 1” black poly material water service on E. Exeter (damaged by contractor). 

 Repaired faulty variable speed pump at Webster Reservoir. The faulty pump was causing pressure spikes and 

dips in the high pressure zone. 

 Performed routine fire hydrant maintenance. 

 

 

Repaired 3 leaking 1” copper water services on 

Barclay Ave in preparation for streets paving 

project. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

SEWER: 

 Locates/GIS map updates ongoing. 

 Routine monitoring of Smartcover/flowmeter telemetry. 

 Responded to a sinkhole on Chessington Ln. Performed preliminary inspections of sewer, water, storm 

systems and backfilled sinkhole.  

 Performed site investigations for I/I project. 

 

STORM: 

 

 

 Locates/GIS map updates ongoing. 

 Catch basin/headwall cleaning to mitigate flooding. 

 Completed Citywide street sweeping. 

 Routine catch basin cleaning areas 1 through 4. Roughly 464 catch basins cleaned. 

 Performed ditch cleaning maintenance on roughly 800 feet storm water ditch. 

 

SAFETY TRAINING:  
 

 Compressed Gas training was completed by all Public Works crew members 

  

6 - 6



 

PROJECTS: 

The Public Works Department has been extremely busy with projects in recent months!  We had a fast and furious week 

with paving projects which went very smoothly.  We also saw the completion of the Barclay Avenue Stormline Project 

in the last couple days of the month and the ADA Ramp Replacement Project that is part of the Community Development 

Block Grant (CDBG) program with Clackamas County is in its final stages. 

 

Annual Slurry Seal Project & Pavement Repair Project 

 

 

 
The City of Gladstone Public Works Department spent 
¾ of a million (budgeted) dollars from the Streets Fund 
to improve city streets by completing the Pavement 
Repair Project and the Annual Slurry Seal Project this 
week in Gladstone. The City of Gladstone remains 
committed to improving our infrastructure, and we thank 
all the residents for their patience while these projects 
were completed. The streets look fantastic! 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 7



 

Barlcay Ave. Stormline Project 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

ADA Ramp CBDG Project 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 8



 

 

ADMINISTRATION: 
 

• Working with Kittelson & Associates to finalize drawings for the Webster & Cason crossing project, 100% 
drawings have been received and are being reviewed.  

• Working with DEQ and Clackamas County Co-permittees to revise NPDES stormwater permit mercury 
TMDL (Total Maximum Daily Load) implementation plan to address updated EPA/DEQ standards. 

• Working with Oak Lodge Water Services to update and clarify our IGA (intergovernmental agreement) 
• Working on OHA (OR Health Authority) state drinking water program and 2019 water system survey 

deficiencies corrective actions. 

• Working with Clackamas County Co-Permittees to meet new DEQ MS4 Permit Requirements 
• Evergreen Ln Storm Line project, submission of easement documents to Clackamas County, pending 

final approval.  
• Working with Regional Water Providers Consortium partners on emergency preparedness. 

• ROW Permit audits continue with our local utility companies and Franchise holders. 

• Public Works has taken over the management of the ROW program and will be working to develop a 
process for management of the program.  Currently working on organizing records and getting licensing 
letters out for renewals. 

• ROW Permit management: Identifying and working on resolutions regarding unlicensed contractors working 
within our ROW under permit issued to Franchise holders. 

• Project Data Collection:  As-Builts and Stormwater Management Agreements. 

• North Clackamas Watershed Project planning. 

• Working with Brown and Caldwell to develop water system unidirectional flushing (UDF) maintenance 
program. 

• Preparing to make contract amendments to the Brown and Caldwell stormwater contract. 
 

 
 

 

Today’s accomplishments were yesterday’s impossibilities. 
            ~Robert H. Schuller 

6 - 9



6 - 10



6 - 11



6 - 12



6 - 13



6 - 14



6 - 15



6 - 16



6 - 17



6 - 18



6 - 19



6 - 20



6 - 21



6 - 22



6 - 23



6 - 24



6 - 25



6 - 26



6 - 27



6 - 28



 

City of Gladstone Monthly Planning Report 
August 2022 

PUBLIC CONTACTS/PLANNING ACTIONS 

CUSTOMER 
CONTACT/ 

Jan Feb Mar 

 
 

April 

 
 

May 

 
 

June 

 
 

July 

 
 

Aug 

 
 

Sept 

 
 

Oct 

 
 

Nov 

 
 

Dec 
YEAR 

TOTALS Planning 
Actions 

Customer 
Service 
Counter 
Contacts 

1 2 1 1 0 3 2 1     11 

Customer 
phone/email 
Contacts 

47 67 52 68 64 70 38 75   

  

481 

Building 
Permits with 
Land Use 
Review 

4 4 6 11 1 4 6 2   

  

38 

Pre-application 
Conferences 

1 0 0 0 0    0 0 1    
 

2 

Administrative 
Decisions 

0 1 1 1 0 1 0 1    
 

5 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS/DECISIONS 

 Downtown Overlay District Public Hearing continued to October 

CITY COUNCIL LAND USE ACTIONS/DECISIONS  

 None 

PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCES 

 ZPAC0101-22 – Middle Housing Development and Land Division 

  

6 - 29



Page 2 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERMITS  

 Z0402-22 – Sign permits for Chevron 

BUILDING PERMITS WITH LAND USE REVIEW 

AUGUST 

Date Address Building Permit # Description 

    

08/12/22 240 W DARTMOUTH ST B0457022 Garage 

08/24/22 17763 82nd Dr B0489622 Interior Remodel 

FUTURE ITEMS/PROPERTY UPDATES 

 Date Topic 

October 

October 

Downtown Overlay District and C-2 Zoning amendments, TXT-2022-02 

SB458 and HB4064 Zoning amendments, TXT-2022-03 

 

6 - 30



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM AUGUST 2022 
 

General Court Information from August 2022 
 

 37 traffic citations filed  
 111 violations disposed 
 16 misdemeanors filed  
 12 misdemeanors disposed 
 24 charges were placed on a payment plan 
 43 warrants were issued 
 85 payment reminders were mailed to defendants 
 51 driver’s licenses were requested suspended  
 15 driver’s licenses were released 
 74 cases were sent to collections 
 0 Jury trial was held  
 $28,160.00 in violation fees assessed 
 $25,312.14 in violation fees paid 
 $8,991.00 in misdemeanor fees assessed 
 $2,149.64 in misdemeanor fees paid 
 $12,274.44 collected with The Western Agency  
 $232.77 collected with Department of Revenue 

 

 

Tr
af

fic
 C

ite
s I

ss
ue

d 
20

20
 

Tr
af

fic
 C

ite
s I

ss
ue

d 
20

21
 

Tr
af

fic
 C

ite
s I

ss
ue

d 
20

22
 

Tr
af

fic
 V

io
l D

isp
 2

02
0 

Tr
af

fic
 V

io
l D

isp
 2

02
1 

Tr
af

fic
 V

io
l D

isp
 2

02
2 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
20

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
21

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
22

 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

0 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

1 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

2 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
20

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
21

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
22

 

Jan 66 96 78 63 197 97 14 6 2 10 14 3 4 3 0 
Feb 74 49 86 52 117 115 8 5 13 3 8 8 1 2 0 
Mar 41 157 62 40 87 122 3 6 3 0 10 8 6 3 1 
Apr 15 107 118 2 137 93 6 6 13 0 6 2 1 8 3 
May 96 92 76 6 173 189 9 5 4 0 6 9 1 9 40 
Jun 56 177 118 99 93 150 12 5 13 6 7 8 1 49 13 
Jul 31 146 42 79 254 160 17 21 2 12 4 9 42 45 61 
Aug 45 101 37 79 199 111 4 7 16 16 10 12 15 19 21 
Sep 40 127  75 144  4 7  7 7  4 12  
Oct 87 55  70 199  18 2  4 10  4 4  
Nov 75 70  42 87  8 8  5 3  2 8  
Dec 138 55  116 85  4 0  6 7  3 1  

Total 
 

764 1232 617 
 

723 1772 1037 
 

107 78 66 
 

69  92 59 
 

84 163 139 
 
 
 

6 - 31



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM AUGUST 2022 
 

TRAFFIC FINE & FEES ASSESSED AND PAID BY YEAR 

 
 

Tr
af

fic
 F

ee
s 

A
ss

es
se

d 
20

20
 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
A

ss
es

se
d 

20
21

 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
A

ss
es

se
d 

20
22

 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
Pa

id
 2

02
0 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
Pa

id
 2

02
1 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
Pa

id
 2

02
2 

Jan 15,262.31 51,046.00 35,192.50 12,033.23 16,230.42 18,573.88 
Feb 12,164.00 31,940.00 30,750.00 13,100.56 32,689.75 25,724.67 
Mar 10,352.00 22,844.00 33,126.10 13,679.23 16,401.78 36,100.00 
Apr 140.00 39,964.84 28,805.00 31,774.84 40,979.85 26,349.01 
May 1,215.00 50,745.00 57,275.00 14,868.25 22,791.29 27,039.72 
Jun 26,875.00 28,460.00 38,788.00 22,791.29 23,934.76 42,927.32 
July 22,818.60 22,818.60 51,636.25 27,548.18 43,103.86 24,562.98 
Aug 15,771.00 53,950.00 28,160.00 19,930.32 26,648.20 25,312.14 
Sept 18,286.00 44,225.00  22,475.85 25,539.13  
Oct 16,418.00 47,026.00  15,460.94 28,491.79  
Nov 11,270.00 26,505.00  26,560.94 21,086.93  
Dec 27,703.00 30,290.00  34,966.66 17,573.05  
       
Total $178,274.91 $449,814.44 $303,732.85 $255,190.29 $315,470.81 226,589.72 

 
MISDEAMNOR FINE & FEES ASSESSED AND PAID BY YEAR 

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 A

ss
es

se
d 

20
20

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 A

ss
es

se
d 

20
21

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 A

ss
es

se
d 

20
22

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 P

ai
d 

20
20

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 P

ai
d 

20
21

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 P

ai
d 

20
22

 
Jan 8,068.00 13,698.48 2,136.00 9,339.58 7,346.08 3,771.92 
Feb 1,752.43 5,511.00 6,511.00 4,835.81 5,267.95 10,412.41 
Mar 0.00 4,308.00 5,831.62 4,128.28 10,012.54 6,955.75 
Apr 0.00 4,128.28 963.00 8,813.88 14,939.91 6,962.43 
May 0.00 4,737.00 7,062.00 8,813.88 5,646.16 1,841.15 
Jun 1,992.00 9,960.01 7,183.00 12,771.61 5.179.63 9,152.68 
July 12,876.95 4,381.00 7,921.38 5,587.53 6,741.67 3,411.36 
Aug 9,304.00 14,716.00 8,991.00 5,567.12 10,463.60 2,149.64 
Sept 3,123.09 30,584.00  8,472.56 6,507.01  
Oct 2,223.80 5,546.00  6,807.68 9,914.75  
Nov 3,536.00 5,463.00  4,474.00 5,557.93  
Dec 2,919.00 3,786.00  8,249.10 1,834.12  
       
Total $45,795.27 $106,818.77 $46,599.00 $70, 233.27 $89,411.35 $44,657.34 

 

6 - 32



 
AUGUST 2022 | monthly report for Senior Center

Monthly Report Date:  August 2022 

 

To:  City Administrator, Jacque Betz 

From:  Community Services Manager, Tiffany Kirkpatrick, MA 

Current Staffing:  1. Full-time Manager   2. Full-time Office/Program Assistant II.   3. Full-time Nutrition 
Assistant   4. 25hr/wk Tram Driver 

The center continues to thrive and engage our senior population through our activities, lunch and food 

box program. In August we did not hold our monthly Senior Advisory Board meeting and Gladstone Senior 

Foundation due to vacations/out of town members/or illness; But, Gladstone Emergency Management team 

meeting met and worked on flyers, giveaways, and a presentation for September to the community.  

 

 

 

 

 

Services we provide; 

1) The center captured 90 Info and 
Assistance calls coming in about 
inquiries regarding program/service 
needs, transportation, follow-up etc. 

2) The center handled 98 reassurance 
calls out into the community to assist 
participants, gather resource info to 
assist, follow-up with other 
organizations/businesses that 
provide services. As well as 28 case 
management calls to direct plan, 
support and assist our senior 
participants navigate the system. 

 

Guest Attendance 

Total number of participants/guests, 733 
in August. 

6 - 33



 
AUGUST 2022 | monthly report for Senior Center

Food Program/Home Deliveries and Volunteers 

1. The center continues to have a highly active volunteer staff who have helped us serve food in and out of the 
center. A total of 327 in-dining meals were served in August to our guests/participants.  We delivered 1251 
Homebound Meals to Gladstone community members. 
 

2.  Over the month, 302 food boxes were sourced, prepped, and delivered to the community of Gladstone. 
 

3. We reported 770 volunteer hours over the month, and 4 new volunteers. We a total of 91 active 
volunteers. 
 

4. We received/collected 3156 food donations from Gleaners, Food Bank and other walk-in  
community members which sustained our Food Box Program in August 

 

 

 

Meetings, Community Outreach and Education and Events: 

1. GEMS – Gladstone Emergency Management – planned and held table with giveaways to the public at the community 

festival. Our first training will be held on Sept. 22nd in the evening at the center on Making a Preparedness Kit 

2. Garden Project: This project was Completed and Celebrated on Thursday August 4th at 1:30pm.  A beautiful piece in the 

Clackamas Review was written up. Participants were excited to see this, and verbalized their pride for the efforts. This 

was a nice feature for the center’s image. We had many calls asking about volunteer opportunities as well as activities 

offered to engage, since the feature in mid- August.  

 
3. Benjamin Lindquist, Youth Pastor Director for SDA Conference finished the unstained cedar fence and met with Manager 

to discuss the next steps for the Christmas Tree. Manager to receive two photos of native Oregon Christmas trees to 

choose from for planting in early September. These will be planted by the SDA conference. We’ll need to discuss adding 

“lighting the tree” as an initial set-up request, and then maintaining it annually, to include (tree trimming, if necessary) to 

Public Works dept. 

4. Center Manager applied for grant funds to support Congregate Meal program infrastrutce and Transporation

 program. Award announcements come in, end of month.         

          

August highlights at the center 

6 - 34







7



City of Gladstone 
Staff Report  

              
 
Report Date:   September 6, 2022   
Meeting Date:   September 13, 2022 
To:    Gladstone City Council 
Via:      
From:   Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator  
         
AGENDA ITEM 
Consider approval of a personal services contract between the City of Gladstone and Shiels 
Obletz Johnsen (SOJ) in the amount of $262,020 for project management of the Gladstone Public 
Works Facility and authorizing the City Administrator to sign the agreement. 
 
History/Background 
The City has previously worked with SOJ, who provided project management services for a $13.8 
million progressive-design build project known as the Gladstone Civic Center, which is where the 
City Hall and Police Department critical facilities are located.  
 
In November 2021, Gladstone voters approved Measure 3-570 authorizing the City to construct 
and incur debt for a public works facility. 
 
On January 1, 2022 the City of Gladstone entered into a personal services agreement with SOJ 
Inc. to assist the City with the Task 1 (project set-up) and Task 2 (selection process of the 
progressive design-build services contractor) and construction of the Gladstone Public Works 
Facility in Gladstone.  
 
With the City’s selection of P&C Construction and SEA Architects to complete the Progressive 
Design-Build services for the Gladstone Public Works Facility, the project set-up and selection 
process is complete. The City desires to retain SOJ for the final phases; Task 3 (design 
development/design build amendment), and Task 4 (final design/construction/closeout). SOJ has 
a working knowledge of the relevant issues and it is in the City’s best interest, both financially and 
otherwise to reengage them to perform additional work.  
 
Section 1.10.020(5) of the City’s contracting rules (resolution No. 1156) allows the City to directly 
award this Contract to the City based upon that prior work experience. However, because the 
contract amount is over the City Administrator’s spending authority, the contract must be 
approved by the City Council. 
 
Options 

 The City could choose not to approve the amendment to the current agreement and do a 
Request for Proposal (RFP) process for project management (which would require a 
pause on the project) 

 
Cost Impact 
The cost for SOJ to be the Owner’s Representative for Tasks 3 and Tasks 4 is a not to exceed 
amount of $262,020 and is funded from the Public Works Facility Capital Fund line item100-
124-641005. 
. 
 
 
 

7 - 1



7 - 2



Gladstone Public Works Facility – Shiels Obletz Johnsen Scope & Fee 3 

 

 

 
 

CITY OF GLADSTONE, OREGON 
PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

 
A Contract (“contract”) between THE CITY OF GLADSTONE, OREGON (“City”), and Shiels 
Obletz Johnsen (“Provider”) entered into on September 14, 2022 (“effective Date”). 
 
WHEREAS, the City has previously worked with Shiels Obletz Johnsen, who provided project 
management services for a $13.8 million progressive-design build project known as the Gladstone 
Civic Center, which is where the City Hall and Police Department critical facilities are located. 
 
WHEREAS, in November 2021 the citizens of Gladstone approved Ballot Measure 3-570, 
providing authorization to construct and incur debt for a Public Works Facility, 
 
WHEREAS, the City retained Provider to assist with Task 1 (project set up) and Task 2 (selection 
process of the progressive design-build services contractor) for the Public Works Facility because 
Provider already had a working knowledge of the relevant issues and it was in the City’s best 
interest, both financially and otherwise to reengage them to perform additional work next to the 
recently built Gladstone Civic Center. 
 
WHEREAS, Tasks 1 and 2-are complete, the City now desires to retain Provider for Tasks 3 and 4 
of the Public Works Facility project, which are the final phases of the project and include 
coordinating and overseeing actual design and construction; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 1.10.020(5) of the City’s contracting rules (Resolution No. 1156) allows the 
City to directly award this Contract to Provider based upon that prior work history; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City and Provider believe it in their mutual interest to enter into a written contract 
setting out their understanding concerning Provider’s provision of services to the City. 
 

1. Term 
The term of this Contract shall be effective from the date provided above and shall remain in full 
force and effect until December 31, 2024, unless terminated earlier under this Contract.   
 

2. Provider’s Service 
The scope of Provider’s services and time of performance under this Contract are set forth in 
Exhibit A.  All provisions and covenants contained in Exhibit A are hereby incorporated by 
reference and shall become a part of this Contract as is fully set forth herein.  Any conflict 
between this Contract and Provider’s proposal (if any) shall be resolved first in favor of this 
written Contract.  Provider will, in the rendering of its services to City, use his best efforts and 
due diligence and provide such personnel as are necessary to successfully provide the services 

7 - 3



Gladstone Public Works Facility – Shiels Obletz Johnsen Scope & Fee 3 

 

 

covered under this Contract and Exhibit A. 
 

3. Provider Identification 
Provider shall furnish to City Provider’s employer identification number, as designated by the 
Internal Revenue Service or Provider’s Social Security number. 
 

4. Compensation 
Payment for the work provided by Provider shall be made as provided on Exhibit A attached 
hereto, provided that the total amount of payment to Provider shall not exceed $262,020 
inclusive of labor, materials, equipment supplies and expenses. 
 

5. Project Managers 
City’s Project Manager is the Public Works Director.  Provider’s Project Manager is Kim 
Knox. Each party shall give the other written notification of any change in their respective 
Project Manager. 
 

6. Project Information 
No information, news or press releases related to the Provider’s services shall be made to 
representatives of newspapers, magazines, television and radio stations or any other news 
medium without the prior authorization of City’s Project Manager. 
 

7. Duty to Inform 
Provider shall give prompt written notice to City’s Project Manager if, at any time during the 
performance of this Contract, Provider becomes aware of actual or potential problems, faults or 
defects in the project, any nonconformity with the Contract, or with any federal, state, or local 
law, rule or regulation, or has any objection to any decision or order made by City.  Any delay 
or failure on the part of City to provide a written response to Provider shall constitute neither 
contract with nor acquiescence in Provider’s statement or claim and shall not constitute a waiver 
of any of City’s rights.  

 
8. Extra or Changes in Work 

Only the City Administrator or the City’s Project Manager may authorize extra (and/or change) 
work authorized by this Agreement.  Failure of Provider to secure authorization for extra 
(and/or change) work shall constitute a waiver of all right to adjustment in the Contract price 
or Contract time due to such unauthorized extra work and Provider thereafter shall be entitled 
to no compensation whatsoever for the performance of such work. 
 

9. Provider is Independent Contractor 
Provider is an independent contractor for all purposes and shall be entitled to no compensation 
other than the compensation expressly provided by this Contract.  Provider hereby expressly 
acknowledges and agrees that as an independent contractor, Provider is not entitled to 
indemnification by the City or the provision of a defense by the City under the terms of ORS 

7 - 4



Gladstone Public Works Facility – Shiels Obletz Johnsen Scope & Fee 3 

 

 

30.285.  This acknowledgment by Provider shall not affect his independent ability (or the ability 
of his insurer) to assert the monetary limitations found at ORS 30.270, the immunities listed at 
ORS 30.265, or other limitations affecting the assertion of any claim under the terms of the 
Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260 to ORS30.300). 

 
10. Compliance with State and Federal Laws/Rules  

 
Provider shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, 
including, but not limited to, the requirements concerning working hours, overtime, medical care, 
workers' compensation insurance, health care payments, payments to employees and 
subcontractors, income tax withholding contained in ORS Chapters 279A and 279B,  the provisions 
of which are hereby made a part of this Contract. 

 
11 Indemnity and Insurance 

 
a) Indemnity:  City has relied upon the professional ability and training of Provider as a material 

inducement to enter into this Contract.  Provider warrants that all of its work will be performed 
consistent with commercially reasonable professional practices and standards, as well as with the 
requirements of applicable federal, state and local laws.   

 
Indemnity:  Provider releases and shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City, City’s officers, 
employees, and agents from and against all claims, costs, damages, lawsuits, penalties, liens, losses, 
and/or liabilities of any kind or nature, including all expenses of investigating and defending against 
same, arising from the willful misconduct or negligent acts, errors, or omissions of Provider or 
Provider’s agents, or employees associated with Provider’s Services. 
 
Subject to the limits of the Oregon Tort Claims Act and the Oregon Constitution, City releases and 
shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Provider, Provider’s officers, employees, and agents from 
and against all claims, costs, damages, lawsuits, penalties, liens, losses, and/or liabilities of any kind 
or nature, including all expenses of investigating and defending against same, arising from the willful 
misconduct or negligent acts, errors, or omissions of City or City’s agents, employees or contractors 
associated with Provider’s Services. 

 
b) Liability Insurance:  Provider shall maintain occurrence form commercial general liability and 

automobile liability insurance for the protection of Provider, City, its Councilors, officers, agents and 
employees.  Coverage shall include personal injury, bodily injury (including death) and broad form 
property damage, including loss of use of property, occurring in the course of or in any way related 
to Provider’s operations, in an amount not less than Two Million dollars ($2,000.000.00) combined 
single limit per occurrence. Such insurance shall name City as an additional insured 

 
c) Certificates:  Provider shall furnish City certificates evidencing the date, amount, and type of 

insurance required by this contract.  All policies will provide for not less than thirty (30) days’ written 
notice to City before they may be canceled. 

7 - 5



Gladstone Public Works Facility – Shiels Obletz Johnsen Scope & Fee 3 

 

 

 
d) Primary Coverage:  The coverage provided by insurance required under this Contract shall be 

primary, and any other insurance carried by City shall be excess. 
 

 
12 Work is Property of City 

All work, including but not limited to documents, drawings, papers, computer programs, and 
photographs, performed or produced by Provider under this Contract shall be the property of 
City. 

 
13 Law of Oregon 

The Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Oregon.  Venue shall be in Clackamas 
County, Oregon. 

 
14 Successors and Assignments 

a. Each party binds itself, and any partner, successor, executor, administrator, or assign to 
this Contract. 

b. Neither City nor Provider shall assign or transfer their interest or obligation hereunder 
in this Contract without the written consent of the others.  Provider must seek and obtain 
City’s written consent before subcontracting any part of the work required of Provider 
under this Contract. Any assignment, transfer, or subcontract attempted in violation of 
this subparagraph shall be void. 

 
15 Records 

a. Provider shall retain all books, documents, papers, and records that are directly pertinent 
to this Contract for at least three years after City makes final payment on this Contract 
and all other pending matters are closed. 

b. Provider shall allow City, or any of its authorized representatives, to audit, examine, 
copy, take excerpts from, or transcribe any books, documents, papers, or records that are 
subject to the foregoing retention requirement. 

 
16 Breach of Contract 

a. Provider shall remedy any breach of this Contract within the shortest reasonable time 
after Provider first has actual notice of the breach or City notifies Provider of the breach, 
whichever is earlier.  If Provider fails to remedy a breach in accordance with this 
paragraph, City may terminate that part of the Contract affected by the breach upon 
written notice to Provider, may obtain substitute services in a reasonable manner. 

b. If the breach is material and Provider fails to remedy the breach in accordance with this 
paragraph, City may declare Provider in default and pursue any remedy available for a 
default. 

c. Pending a decision to terminate all or part of this Contract, City unilaterally may order 
Provider to suspend all or part of the services under this Contract.  If City terminates all 

7 - 6



Gladstone Public Works Facility – Shiels Obletz Johnsen Scope & Fee 3 

 

 

or part of the Contract pursuant to this paragraph, Provider shall be entitled to 
compensation only for services rendered prior to the date of termination, but not for any 
services rendered after City ordered suspension of those services.  If City suspends certain 
services under this Contract and later orders Provider to resume those services, Provider 
shall be entitled to reasonable damages actually incurred, if any, as a result of the 
suspension. 

d. To recover amounts due under this paragraph, City may withhold from any amounts owed 
by City to Provider, including but not limited to, amounts owed under this or any other 
Contract between Provider and City. 

 
17 Mediation/ Trial Without a Jury 

a. Should any dispute arise between the parties to this Contract it is agreed that such dispute 
will be submitted to a mediator prior to any litigation and the parties hereby expressly 
agree that no claim or dispute arising under the terms of this Contract shall be resolved 
other than first through mediation and only in the event said mediation efforts fail, 
through litigation.  Any litigation arising under or as a result of this Contract shall be tried 
to the court without a jury.  Each party agrees to be responsible for payment of its own 
professional fees, including attorneys’ fees. 

b. The parties shall exercise good faith efforts to select a mediator who shall be compensated 
equally by both parties.  Mediation will be conducted in Portland, Oregon, unless both 
parties agree in writing otherwise.  Both parties agree to exercise good faith efforts to 
resolve disputes covered by this section through this mediation process.  If a party 
requests mediation and the other party fails to respond within ten (10) days, or if the 
parties fail to agree on a mediator within ten (10) days, a mediator shall be appointed by 
the presiding judge of the Clackamas County Circuit Court upon the request of either 
party.  The parties shall have any rights at law or in equity with respect to any dispute not 
covered by this Section. 

 
18 Termination for Convenience 

The City may terminate all or part of this Contract at any time for its own convenience by written 
notice to Provider, effective immediately or at any time identified.  Upon termination under this 
paragraph, Provider shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered prior to actual 
notice of the termination or the receipt of the City’s written notice of termination, whichever is 
earlier, plus Provider’s reasonable costs actually incurred in closing out the Contract. 

 
19 Intellectual Property 

The interest in any intellectual property, including but not limited to copyrights and patents of 
any type, arising from the performance of this Contract shall vest in the City for property 
specifically related to the project.  Provider shall execute any assignment or other documents 
necessary to effect this paragraph.  Provider may retain a nonexclusive right to use any 
intellectual property that is subject to this paragraph.  Provider shall transfer to the City any data 
or other tangible property generated by Provider under this Contract and necessary for the 

7 - 7



Gladstone Public Works Facility – Shiels Obletz Johnsen Scope & Fee 3 

 

 

beneficial use of intellectual property covered by this paragraph. 
 

20 Conflict of Interest 
Except with City’s prior written consent, Provider shall not engage in any activity, or accept any 
employment, interest or contribution that would, or would reasonably appear, to compromise 
Provider’s professional judgment with respect to this Contract, including, without limitation, 
concurrent employment in direct competition with the Contract. 

 
21 Modification 

Any modification of the provisions of this Contract shall be reduced to writing and signed by 
the parties. 

 
22 No Waiver of Legal Rights 

A waiver by a party of any breach by the other shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any 
subsequent breach. 

 
23 Integration 

This Contract contains the entire contract between the parties and supersedes all prior written or 
oral discussions or contracts regarding the same subject. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Shiels Obletz Johnsen/PROVIDER CITY OF GLADSTONE, OREGON 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
       Name, Title 
 
Date:____________________________   Date:____________________ 
 
       
ATTEST:________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7 - 8



Gladstone Public Works Facility – Shiels Obletz Johnsen Scope & Fee 3 

 

 

 
Exhibit A 

 
GLADSTONE PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY PROJECT – SCOPE AND FEE PROPOSAL 

SHIELS OBLETZ JOHNSEN 
8/1/22 

 
PROJECT ASSUMPTIONS 

 
 The City of Gladstone proposes to replace the existing Public Works Facility with a structure that 

meets FEMA “critical facility” standards. 
 The City has established a total project budget (hard and soft costs) of $5,000,000 and will adjust scope 

of work as necessary to remain within that budget. 
 Current plans reflect a 5,000 square foot building and include staff lunch and locker rooms, meeting 

rooms, offices, work rooms, reception area and storage. 
 City has completed a competitive procurement for progressive design-build services. 
 The Project is to be occupied by 2024.  
 Design-build Amendment (Task 3) and Final Design/Construction (Task 4) durations noted in Summary Fee 

Estimate below. 
 

OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE SCOPE OF SERVICES AND FEE 
 

SOJ proposes the following scope of services. The City may choose to authorize work and fee incrementally upon 
completion of each task. 

TASK 3:  Schematic Design / Design-Build Amendment (6 weeks) 

3.1 Assist City in preparation of AIA A141 – 2014, Design-Build Amendment Exhibit A  
3.2 Participate in Owner/Architect/Contractor meetings; prepare minutes 
3.3 Prepare budget and contract tracking systems and reports 
3.4 Track construction changes and secure City approvals for contract changes 
3.5 Review and comment on construction progress schedules 
3.6 Review and comment on invoices and progress payment requests 
3.7 Assist City staff in resolving special issues outside the purview of the Design-Builder 
3.8 Participate in Council briefings and prepare materials as requested 

TASK 4:  Final Design / Permitting / Construction (19 months) 

4.1 Participate in regular Owner/Architect/Contractor meetings every two weeks; prepare minutes 
4.2 Prepare budget and contract tracking systems and monthly reports 
4.3 Track construction changes and secure City approvals for contract changes 
4.4 Review and comment on construction progress schedules 
4.5 Review and comment on invoices and progress payment requests 
4.6 Coordinate third-party testing and associated agreements 
4.7 Assist City staff in resolving special issues outside the purview of the Design-Builder 

7 - 9



Gladstone Public Works Facility – Shiels Obletz Johnsen Scope & Fee 3 

 

 

4.8 Represent Owner through project closeout to ensure Design-Builder contractual obligations are met 
4.9 Participate in Council briefings and prepare materials as requested 

CITY TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING 

- Legal review/approval of procurement documents and processes consistent with public contracting and public 
notice requirements. 

- Execute Progressive Design-Build Contract (D/B RFP Attachment A) 
- General public communications and coordination as appropriate 

 
ESTIMATED FEE 

Based on project scope above and targeted schedule duration noted in fee table below, Provider fee to not exceed 
$262,020 including reimbursable expenses. Provider will perform services on a time and materials basis at the 
hourly rates and reimbursable expenses defined below. Provider will bill only for actual professional hours and 
reimbursable expenses incurred each month up to the total contracted fee, which will not be exceeded without 
prior written authorization from the City.   

Reimbursable Expenses:  SOJ shall be reimbursed for actual costs for Direct expenses as follows: 
Printing and Copying (in-house):  $.15/page 
Postage:    at cost 
Mileage (IRS Rate):  $0.62/mile (current rate) 
 

7 - 10



Gladstone Public Works Facility – Shiels Obletz Johnsen Scope & Fee 3 

 

 

 
 

7 - 11





8



8 - 1



8 - 2



8 - 3



8 - 4



8 - 5



8 - 6



8 - 7



8 - 8



8 - 9



8 - 10



8 - 11



8 - 12



8 - 13



8 - 14



8 - 15



8 - 16



8 - 17



8 - 18



8 - 19



8 - 20



8 - 21



8 - 22



9



 

 

City of Gladstone 
Staff Report 

             
Report Date : September 6, 2022  
Meeting Date:   September 13, 2022 
To :    Gladstone City Council  
From : Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator 
  Darren Caniparoli, Public Works Director 
 
AGENDA ITEM 
Consider adopting a resolution authorizing the City of Gladstone to apply for a local 
government grant from the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for a paved loop 
pathway at the Gladstone Nature Park and delegating authority to the City Administrator 
to sign the application. 
 
HISTORY/BACKGROUND 
In December 2020, the City adopted Resolution no. 1187, a resolution adopting the 
Gladstone Nature Park Site Plan. In the plan, park improvements were identified that 
totaled $692,000, and the consultants indicated that eventual fulfillment of the site plan 
would likely require phased implementation and the successful award of outside grant 
funding.  
 
The Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) is a federally funded grant program by 
the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department. Typically, the program awards about $1.5 
million to qualified projects every other year.  Grants are available to develop basic outdoor 
recreational facilities. 
 
At the August 8, 2022, Parks and Recreation Board meeting, the Board recommended 
approval for the City Council to consider applying to complete the paved loop pathway at 
Gladstone Nature Park. The existing paved pathway at the Gladstone Nature Park 
becomes the backbone for the system of paved and unpaved trails that meander through 
the park and its natural areas. The paved loop would provide universal access through 
the wooded area and connect to the existing paved path at either end of the upper section 
of the park. This will enable people to walk safely and efficiently between destinations. (A 
copy of the site plan diagram is attached as Exhibit 2). 
 
Connectivity and accessibility are essential in City parks, and this project would also 
complement the Webster/Cason pedestrian crossing the City will complete in the Spring 
of 2023. The pedestrian plan in the City’s Transportation Plan includes several enhanced 
pedestrian crossings that provide access to essential destinations such as schools, parks, 
churches, and senior living facilities. The Webster and Cason Crosswalk projects include 
installing an enhanced pedestrian crossing with raised median islands, high visibility 
markings, signs, and rapid flash beacons. 
 
The Oregon Parks and Recreation Department requires the local governing body to 
approve a resolution supporting the project before applying. The City’s grant policy 
requires the Gladstone City Council to accept grant funds if awarded. 
 
 
 

9 - 1



9 - 2



 

 

EXHIBIT 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1212 
CITY OF GLADSTONE, OREGON 

 
A Resolution Authorizing the City of Gladstone to Apply for a Local Government Grant from the 

Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for a Paved Loop Pathway at the Gladstone Nature Park 
and Delegating Authority to the City Administrator to Sign the Application. 

 
WHEREAS, the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department is accepting applications for the Land and 

Water Conservation Fund Grant Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gladstone desires to participate in this grant program to the greatest extent 

possible as a means of providing needed park and recreation acquisitions, improvements 
and enhancements; and   

 
WHEREAS, the Gladstone City Council and Gladstone Parks and Recreation Board have completed 

and adopted a Gladstone Nature Park Site Plan, and identified improvements for ADA 
compliant and universal access at the Gladstone Nature Park as a priority; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Gladstone has available local matching funds to fulfill its share of obligation 

related to this grant application should the grant funds be awarded; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gladstone will provide adequate funding for on-going operations and 

maintenance of this park and recreation facility should the grant funds be awarded; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Gladstone, a 
municipal corporation of the State of Oregon, the following: 
 

Section 1. The City of Gladstone demonstrates its support for the submittal of a grant 
application to the Oregon Park and Recreation Department for the paved loop 
pathway at the Gladstone Nature Park and delegating authority to the City 
Administrator to sign the application. 

 
Section 2: This resolution becomes effective upon approval.    

 
This Resolution adopted by the Gladstone City Council this        day of                            ,  
2022. 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________          ____________________________________ 
Tamara Stempel, Mayor               Tami Bannick, City Recorder 

9 - 3



9 - 4

bannick
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT 2



 
 
Friends of Gladstone Nature Park 
PO Box 711 
Gladstone, Oregon  97027 
 
August 29, 2022 
 

Nohemi Enciso 
Land and Water Conservation Fund Program Coordinator 
725 Summer St. NE Suite C 
Salem, OR 97301 
 
Dear Ms. Enciso, 
 
The Gladstone Nature Park is 11.5 acres of beautiful forested space and native vegetation. White Oak 
and Licorice ferns are abundant, along with many native wildflowers, mushrooms, and Oregon native 
plants. The Friends of Gladstone Nature Park (FOGNAP) is a nonprofit group that along with the City of 
Gladstone is deeply invested in restoring a natural environment in this park that is accessible to all our 
citizens.  
 
In 2020, the City hired Conservation Technix to prepare a site plan for the park. The centerpiece of this 
plan is a paved loop pathway that would make the park more accessible for wheelchairs, strollers, 
scooters, wagons, and folks with disabilities. The project has endless positive benefits. It will encourage 
families to enjoy the benefits of outdoor recreation, foster healthy lifestyles, promote environmental 
learning, and bring our community closer. 
 
There are several specific groups near the park that would greatly benefit from this paved loop pathway. 
Exceed Enterprises on Oatfield Road serves clients with intellectual and physical disabilities who love to 
walk in the park. Webster Ridge Apartments has ADA accessible apartments on the ground floor and 
these neighbors frequent the park. Somerset Lodge retirement community residents often bird watch in 
the park. Clackamas County’s new Tukwila home has age 55+ residents who love to explore the park. All 
of these visitors are adjacent or across the street from the park. The City of Gladstone plans a crosswalk 
on Webster Road, (completion spring 2023), and a future crosswalk on Oatfield Road that will complete 
the connection to Gladstone’s transportation plan for the neighborhood and make this paved loop trail 
more accessible for all neighbors.  
 
The paved loop trail project has a lot of support from people in our community. The City Council and the 
Parks Board have identified it as a top priority. The city has held many meetings regarding the 
development of this park and citizens have stated that the paved loop pathway is very important. Your 
support for the paved loop pathway at the City of Gladstone’s Nature Park is key. FOGNAP strongly 
urges you to support this project. Thank you for your consideration and if you have any further 
questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
Sincerely, 
Friends of Gladstone Nature Park: Nancy Eichsteadt, President, with Gary Bokowski, John Eichsteadt, 
Mindy Garlington, Bruce Hildreth, Teri Hildreth, David Michael, Jim Miler, Lisa Preble, William Preble, 
Tammy Stempel, Nancy Turner. 
 
Cc Jacque Betz, City Administrator 

9 - 5

bannick
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT 3



Board of Directors: 
Stacie Moncrief, Chair, Tracey Grant, Vice Chair, Donna Diggs, Erik Richter, Jeremy Shaw, Ginger Zimtbaum 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
August 24, 2022 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
On behalf of the Gladstone School District, I encourage you to fund a grant proposal from the 
City of Gladstone to create a paved loop pathway in the Gladstone Nature Park. This park is 
frequently used by children, teens, and families as a place to recreate and explore nature.  
 
The non-profit Friends of the Gladstone Nature Park have frequently partnered with Gladstone 
students on a variety of projects to support the park. For example, Gladstone High freshmen 
built and installed Mason Bee houses, Kraxberger sixth graders planted native species to attract 
pollinators, and John Wetten students released the butterflies they raised at school. In addition, 
our Gladstone High Key Club and athletes helping with our annual Gladstone Gives Back 
project do service projects in the park such as removing non-native species and laying bark 
mulch on walkways. 
 
The current paved pathway through the park serves as a daily shortcut for students biking or 
walking to Gladstone High, Kraxberger Middle School, or Rex Putnam High. Adding a paved 
loop path to the park would increase safe access for people with disabilities, bike riders, and 
parents pushing baby strollers, expanding park use for children’s story walks, wildlife 
photography, exercise, and nature experiences. 
 
We strongly support this project. Thanks for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Bob Stewart 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 Gladstone School District 115 
Growing Great People_______________________ 
17789 Webster Road, Gladstone Oregon 97027 
Bob Stewart, Superintendent – 503.655.2777 – Fax 503.655.5201    

9 - 6

bannick
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT 4



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 1 Last updated 7/20/2022  

EXHIBIT 5 
 

Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Program   
2022 Pre-Application Worksheet  
 
for DEVELOPMENT / REHABILITATION PROJECT Grant Applications 

 
This document contains the questions that will be asked on the Oregon Parks and Recreation 
Department’s online LWCF grant application. This document will NOT be accepted as a grant 
application but is designed to help applicants prepare answers, in advance, for the LWCF 
application. Once answers are completed here, they can easily be cut and pasted or entered 
into the online application. This does not represent the entire application. 
 
Applications must be completed and submitted on https://OPRDGrants.org. The online 
application becomes available September 1, 2022. Completed applications are due by 11:59 PM 
on November 1, 2022. 
 
Refer to the LWCF section of OPRD’s website for a copy of the LWCF Grant Manual, forms and 
online application instructions for using the OPRD Grants website:  
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/GRA/Pages/GRA-lwcf.aspx 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS - Be prepared to upload the following attachments. Most are required.  Some 
forms are provided in the application. Please combine PDFs into a single file when possible. 
  
☐ Application & Revision (A&R) Form (Submit this as a Word document) 
☐ Concept or Construction Drawings 
☐ LWCF Park Boundary Map – 6(f)(3) Map 
☐ Land Use Compatibility Statement (LUCS)    
☐ Letters of Support 
☐ Photos 
☐ Property Deed or Easement or Lease Agreement 
☐ Resolution to Apply for Grant 
☐ SHPO Clearance Form (Submit this as a Word document) 
☐ SHPO Map: 7.5 min. USGS Topo Map or 1 Sq. Mile Map 
☐ SHPO Submittal Form (Submit this as a fillable PDF, do not submit a scanned copy) 
☐ Site Plan 
☐ State Agency Reviews: Upload responses from the following agencies. Other agencies may 
be contacted in addition to those listed below.  

9 - 7



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 2 Last updated 7/20/2022  

☐ Oregon Department of Land Conservation & Development 
☐ Oregon Department of State Lands 
☐ Oregon Department of Fish & Wildlife 
☐ Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 

☐ Urban Growth Boundary Map 
☐ Vicinity Map 
☐ Additional Attachments – if needed 
 

BRIEF PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  What will this project do (in 40 words or less).  Please 
complete the sentence: The project will . . .   

Example:  The project will replace existing playground equipment with new accessible 
playground equipment, and construct 500 feet of paved trail at [park name] in [city or town or 
area name], Oregon. 

 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION: Prepare a project budget in advance.  The budget should include 
detailed information on all costs and must clearly identify all estimated project costs. Unit costs 
should be provided for all budget items including but not limited to the cost of work to be 
provided by contractors. Projects are limited to using a maximum of 15% of the total budget for 
costs not directly attributable to physical development/rehabilitation activities, supplies, 
equipment, or cost of land. Additionally, the LWCF Act specifically excludes acquisition support 
costs (such as acquisition research and appraisals). 

The financial section of the application should identify sources of funding, agency match and 
grant request amount. LWCF assistance shall not exceed 50 percent of the total eligible costs.  

The LWCF Act prohibits the use of other federal financial assistance in a project assisted 
with LWCF. However, in those instances where the statutory provisions of a subsequent federal 
grant-in-aid program explicitly allows recipients to use such assistance as match for another 
federal grant, such as in Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) and Recreational 
Trails Program (RTP), this section of the LWCF Act is superseded and a matching arrangement 
is possible. 

New requirements to consider as applicants develop project budget and scope:  
On or after May 14, 2022, none of the funds under a federal award that are part of Federal 
financial assistance program for infrastructure may be obligated for a project unless all of the 
iron, steel, manufactured products and construction materials used in the project are produced 
in the United States, unless subject to an approved waiver.  

The Build America, Buy America Act, Pub. L. No. 117-58, §§ 70901-52 requires the following 
conditions to be included in all subawards, including all contracts and purchase orders for work 
or products under this program:  

9 - 8



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 3 Last updated 7/20/2022  

1. All iron and steel used in the project are produced in the United States. This means all 
manufacturing processes, from the initial melting stage through the application of 
coatings, occurred in the United States.  

2. All manufactured products used in the project are produced in the United States —this 
means the manufactured product was manufactured in the United States; and the cost of 
the components of the manufactured product that are mined, produced, or manufactured 
in the United States is greater than 55 percent of the total cost of all components of the 
manufactured product, unless another standard for determining the minimum amount of 
domestic content of the manufactured product has been established under applicable 
law or regulation.  

3. All construction materials are manufactured in the United States. This means that all 
manufacturing processes for the construction material occurred in the United States.  

 
Construction materials includes an article, material, or supply that is or consists primarily of:  

 non-ferrous metals;  
 plastic and polymer-based products (including polyvinylchloride, composite building 

materials, and polymers used in fiber optic cables);  
 glass (including optic glass);  
 lumber; or  
 drywall.  

 
Construction Materials does not include cement and cementitious materials, aggregates such as 
stone, sand, or gravel, or aggregate binding agents or additives.  
 
The Buy America preference only applies to articles, materials, and supplies that are consumed 
in, incorporated into, or affixed to an infrastructure project. As such, it does not apply to tools, 
equipment, and supplies, such as temporary scaffolding, brought to the construction site and 
removed at or before the completion of the infrastructure project. Nor does a Buy America 
preference apply to equipment and furnishings, such as movable chairs, desks, and portable 
computer equipment, that are used at or within the finished infrastructure project, but are not an 
integral part of the structure or permanently affixed to the infrastructure project. 
 
Applicants should research product availability as part of the scope and budget development 
process. While standards to document compliance have not been provided to the states at the 
time of publication of this document, grant applicants should request Buy America 
documentation from potential vendors and suppliers in line with the requirements described 
above.  
 

 
SECTION:  SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
 
1. PROJECT NARRATIVE (Please limit answers to each question to 400 words or less)  
 
a. Describe all elements of the project. What will this project do? What new facilities will be 

constructed? What existing facilities will be renovated or removed?  Describe present 

9 - 9



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 4 Last updated 7/20/2022  

development on the site and how the proposed project fits in with current and future 
development. 

 
b. Why is this project a priority? What needs will be met by this project? How will these needs 

be met?  
 
c. Who will do the project work? Who will provide project supervision? 
 
d. Who and how many people will benefit from this project? 
 
 
 2. SCORP CRITERIA: CONSISTENCY WITH STATEWIDE PRIORITIES (0-20 points)  
   
a. Is your project in a CLOSE-TO-HOME area (located within an urban growth boundary (UGB), 

unincorporated community boundary, or in a Tribal Community), or in a DISPERSED AREA 
located outside of these boundaries?  A map clearly identifying the project location and 
UGB, or unincorporated community boundary drawn on it, must be uploaded in the 
attachments section of this application. 

 
b. If your project is in a Close-To-Home Area, select the statewide priorities that your project 

will address. Select all that apply. (See 2019-2023 SCORP, page 216, Table 12.1-12.2) 
Answer: Multiple choice 
☐ Community trail systems 
☐ Restrooms 
☐ Children’s playgrounds and play areas built with manufactured structures 
☐ Picnic areas and shelters for small visitor groups 
☐ Trails connected to public lands 
☐ Picnicking / day use and facilities 
☐ Dirt / other soft surface walking trails and paths 
☐ Children’s playgrounds and play areas made of natural materials (logs, water, sand, 
boulders, hills, trees) 
☐ Nature and wildlife viewing areas 
☐ Public access sites to waterways 
☐ None of the above 
☐ My project is not located in a Close-to-Home Area. 

   
c. If your project is in a Dispersed-Area, select the statewide priorities that your project will 

address. Select all that apply. (See 2019-2023 SCORP, page 216, Tables 12.1-12.2)  
Answer: Multiple choice 
☐ Restrooms 
☐ RV / trailer campgrounds and facilities 
☐ Day-use hiking trails 
☐ Connecting trails into larger trail systems 

9 - 10



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 5 Last updated 7/20/2022  

☐ Interpretive displays 
☐ Dirt / other soft surface walking trails and paths 
☐ Nature and wildlife viewing areas 
☐ Public access sites to waterways 
☐ More places and benches to observe nature and others  
☐ None of the above 
☐ My project is not located in a Dispersed-Area 

  
 
3. SCORP CRITERIA: CONSISTENCY WITH STATEWIDE ISSUES (0-10 points)  
 
a. Is the location of your project listed as a high priority UGB or county for one or more of the 

following demographics? Select all that apply. (See the following pages of the 2019-2023 
SCORP) 
Answer: Multiple choice 
☐ Aging population (page 216-217, Tables 12.3-12.6) 
☐ Diverse population (page 219, Tables 12.9-12.12) 
☐ Families with children (page 221, Tables 12.15-12.16) 
☐ Low-income population (page 222-223, Tables 12.18-12.19) 
☐ None of the above 

 
To what extent does the project address one or more of the following four Statewide Issues 
identified in the 2019-2023 SCORP? (Please be brief with your responses) 
 
b. Aging Population:  Does the project meet outdoor recreation needs of an Aging population, 

and if so, what needs are addressed? (pages 217-218, Tables 12.7-12.8) 
 
c. Diverse Population:  Does the project meet outdoor recreation needs of an increasingly 

Diverse population, and if so, what needs are addressed? (pages 220-221, Tables 12.13-
12.14) 
 

d. Families with Children:  Does the project meet outdoor recreation needs of Families with 
Children, and if so, what needs are addressed? (page 222, Table 12.17) 

    
e. Low-Income Population:  Does the project meet outdoor recreation needs of a Low-Income 

population, and if so, what needs are addressed? (page 223, Table 12.20) 
   
  
4. SCORP CRITERIA: LOCAL NEEDS AND BENEFITS (0-25 points)  
 
Applicants are strongly encouraged to develop project applications that meet high priority 
needs of their jurisdiction. Need for the project can be demonstrated through the county-level 

9 - 11



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 6 Last updated 7/20/2022  

SCORP needs assessment, through coordinated long-range planning, or through a substantive 
public involvement process.   
 
Please identify how the proposed project will satisfy State, local, or county level issues and 
needs by using at least one of the following categories. In addition to the following categories, 
you may use the parkland mapping website to conduct a ½ mile service area analysis to provide 
a visual representation of the need for this project.  

 
a. Public Recreation Provider Identified Need - Does the project address county-level needs 

identified by the Public Recreation Provider Survey? (See 2019-2023 SCORP, pages 224-229, 
Tables 12.21-12.56). If so, enter which priority or priorities are identified for the project 
county. Please use either the Close-to-Home Priorities or Dispersed Area Priorities, not 
both.  
 

b. Oregon Resident Identified Need - Does the priority project address Statewide-level needs 
identified in the Oregon Resident Survey? (See 2019-2023 SCORP, page 230, Tables 12.57-
12.60). If so, enter which priority or priorities are identified.  

 
c. Local Planning – Does the project address priority needs as identified in a current local long-

range planning document with a minimum of a 5-year planning horizon (park and recreation 
master plan, city or county comprehensive plan, trails master plan, transportation system 
plan or bicycle and pedestrian plan, etc.)? 

 
d. Public Involvement Effort –Describe the public involvement effort that led to the 

identification of the priority project including citizen involvement through public workshops, 
public meetings, surveys, and local citizen advisory committees during the project’s 
planning process. 

 
 
5. SCORP CRITERIA: PHYSICAL ACTIVITY BENEFITS (0-5 points)  
 
a. Is the project located within a Body Weight Index (BMI) high-priority area? See Tables 

12.62-12.63 on page 231 of the 2019-2023 SCORP for a listing of high-priority counties and 
UGBs for resident BMI. (Note: For projects in dispersed settings, use county priority only). If 
the parkland mapping website was used to identify the high priority physical activity area, 
you may upload a copy of the map.  

 
High-priority counties: High-priority UGBs: 
☐ Clatsop ☐ Chiloquin 
☐ Columbia ☐ Elgin 
☐ Coos ☐ Garibaldi 
☐ Curry ☐ Grass Valley 
☐ Douglas ☐ Huntington 

9 - 12



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 7 Last updated 7/20/2022  

☐ Harney ☐ Jordan Valley 
☐ Jefferson ☐ Lakeside 
☐ Klamath ☐ Monroe 
☐ Lake ☐ Monument 
☐ Lincoln ☐ Pilot Rock 
☐ Linn ☐ Prescott 
☐ Malheur ☐ Richland 
☐ Marion ☐ Spray 
☐ Morrow ☐ Waterloo 
☐ Umatilla ☐ Willamina 
☐ None of the above ☐ None of the above 

 
b. Does the project satisfy one or more of the four physical activity priority needs identified in 

Table 12.61 on page 231 of the 2019-2023 SCORP? 
Answer:  Multiple choice 
☐ Walking trails or paths 
☐ More parks closer to where residents live 
☐ Trails or paths that lead to parks 
☐ Bicycle trails or paths 
☐ None of the above 

 
 
  6. SCORP CRITERIA: NEED FOR MAJOR REHABILITATION (0-5 points) 
 
a. Major rehabilitation projects involve the restoration or partial reconstruction of eligible 

recreation areas and facilities, which is necessitated by one or more of the following and is 
not attributed to lack of maintenance. If the project includes major rehabilitation, please 
check all that apply. 
Answer:  Multiple choice 
☐ The recreation area or facility is beyond its normal life expectancy 
☐ The recreation area or facility was destroyed by fire, natural disaster, or vandalism 
☐ The recreation area or facility does not meet health and safety codes/requirements 
☐ The recreation area or facility requires rehabilitation to ensure critical natural resource 
protection 
☐ Changing recreation needs (e.g., changes in demographics within the service area) 
dictate a change in the type of recreation area or facility provided 
☐ The recreation area or facility does not meet accessibility standards of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) and/or the Architectural Barriers Act (ABA). 
 

b. Please list the specific facilities that are in need of rehabilitation. Upload photos in the 
Attachments showing the facilities in need of rehabilitation. 
 

9 - 13



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 8 Last updated 7/20/2022  

c. If only part of the project is rehabilitation, approximately what percentage of the project is 
rehabilitation? 

 
 
7. SCORP CRITERIA: ACCESSIBILITY ACCOMMODATIONS (0-5 points) 
 
a. Does the proposed project satisfy one or more of the statewide accessibility needs 

identified in Table 12.64 on page 231 of the 2019-2023 SCORP? 
Answer: Multiple choice 
☐ More accessible paved trails 
☐ More benches along trails 
☐ Rehabilitation of a recreation area or facility which does not meet access requirements 
of the ADA 
☐ More accessible parking 
☐ Public transportation to parks 
☐ None of the above 

 
b. Does the project satisfy one or more of the statewide accessibility needs for certain 

demographic groups identified in Table 12.65 on page 232 of the 2019-2023 SCORP? If so, 
what needs are addressed? 

 
 

8. ACCESSIBILITY COMPLIANCE 
 
a. Does your agency have a board or city council adopted/approved ADA Transition Plan? 

Answer:  Yes/No 
 
If the project does not have an approved ADA Transition Plan, the applicant needs to 
conduct an ADA Site Evaluation for the project. An ADA Site Evaluation should identify and 
propose how to fix problems that prevent people with disabilities from gaining equal access 
to programs, services, and activities. To review and access ADA evaluation tools, see the 
ADA Resources included with this application. 

 
b. If you selected “No” to question 8a., has an ADA Site Evaluation been completed for this 

project? 
Answer:  Yes/No 
 

c. How will the project meet current ADA accessibility standards? To what extent will this 
project involve consultation with building officials, contractors or companies required to 
know and apply ADA requirements? 

 

9 - 14



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 9 Last updated 7/20/2022  

9. INCLUSIVE OUTDOOR RECREATION OPPORTUNITIES (Please be brief with your responses) 
 
a. Universal Design (0-5 points)  

Universal design attempts to meet the needs of all people, and includes those of all ages, 
physical abilities, sensory abilities and cognitive skills. It includes the use of integrated and 
mainstream products, environmental features and services, without the need for 
adaptation or specialized design.  Please describe how your project goes beyond the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and strives to incorporate Universal Design concepts. 
Please show evidence that the project design has considered cognitive, vision, hearing, 
social, and other kinds of disabilities. 
 
 

b. Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (0-5 points) 
Diversity, equity, and inclusion strategies direct organizations to address inequity in the 
communities they serve, ensure diverse representation in the planning and decision-making 
process, and promote welcoming environments for all visitors, employees, and volunteers. 
If your organization has an inclusion strategy or is working towards an inclusion strategy, 
describe that here. If applicable, describe your organization’s diversity, equity, and inclusion 
strategy as it relates to this project. Upload supporting documentation if applicable.  
 

 
10.  SUSTAINABILITY (0-5 points) 
Sustainability means using, developing, protecting, and managing resources in a manner that 
enables people to meet current and future needs from the multiple perspectives of 
environmental, economic and community objectives. 

Describe how sustainability was considered in the intent, strategies, and long-term 
management plans for the proposed project. Examples may include but are not limited to: 
sustainable design methods; projects that will have a minimal impact on the surrounding 
ecosystem; projects that will result in user protection of natural resources such as water 
quality/conservation, plant conservation, wildlife conservation, energy conservation, pollution 
control and environmental protection and restoration. 

 
11. COMMUNITY SUPPORT (0-5 points) 
To what extent does the project have broad community support? Please include supporting 
documentation. Examples can include letters of support and/or survey analysis from park users, 
neighbors, and a variety of project stakeholders, results or summary documentation of recent 
community or neighborhood meetings concerning the project. 
 

9 - 15



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 10 Last updated 7/20/2022  

12. FINANCIAL COMMITMENT (0-10 points) 

Project applicants are encouraged to develop project applications involving partnerships with 
other agencies or organizations. Project applicants are also encouraged to demonstrate solid 
financial commitment to providing necessary project maintenance and upkeep. 

a. What is the source of local matching funds for the project? A Resolution to Apply must be 
submitted with this application to indicate a commitment of local match funding for the 
project. 
 

b. To what extent does the project involve partnerships with other agencies or groups? Are 
donations and/or funding from other agencies or groups secured?  
 

c. Other than this grant application, to what extent has funding been secured or committed to 
complete the project?  

 
 

13. READINESS TO PROCEED 
 
a. Have you submitted a signed Land Use Compatibility Statement with this application?  

Answer:  Yes/No 
 
b. Have you submitted construction or concept plans with this application? 

Answer:  Yes/No 
 
c. List required permits and status of permit applications for the project (i.e. Corps of 

Engineers, Division of State Land, Building Permits, etc.). Describe any possible delays or 
challenges that could occur in receiving permits.  

 
d. If this project is selected for funding, what will be the next step in the process?  E.g. pursue 

construction drawings, apply for permits, solicit bids, etc. 
 

e. How will you be able to legally insure that the project site will be managed for public 
outdoor recreation in perpetuity? 

 
 
14. CONTROL AND TENURE 
Project land is controlled by: 
☐ Fee simple (Deed) 
☐ Lease (leased from the Federal Government or from one public agency to another for a term 
not less than 25 years) 
☐ Permanent recreation-use easement or similar device 

 

9 - 16



2022 LWCF Pre-Application Worksheet 
Development / Rehabilitation Projects Page 11 Last updated 7/20/2022  

15. OPRD RECREATION GRANTS PERFORMANCE  
OPRD has five recreational grant programs, including LWCF. List all active and past OPRD grant 
awards and describe your performance and compliance with those awards. Prior OPRD grants 
can be found in the Projects panel of your online grant account at OPRDgrants.org. 
 

 Past performance Compliance issues 
Land and Water Conservation 
Fund Grant Program: 
41-______,  
 

  

Local Government Grant 
Program: 
LG______,  
 

  

Recreational Trails Program: 
RT______,  
 

  

All-Terrain Vehicle Grant 
Program: 
ATV______,  
 

  

County Opportunity Grant 
Program:  
COG______,  
 

  

 
 

9 - 17





10



10 - 1





 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
MONTHLY 
ACTIVITY 
REPORTS 





Council Activity Report - 1





 
 

PRELIMINARY 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
PLANNING 
DOCUMENT 





Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 September 27, 2022 

5:30 pm 

 

 City Volunteer Celebration at the Senior Center 

 

 

 October 11, 2022 

Regular City Council Meeting 

6:30 pm 

 

Time to Be 

Determined 

Gladstone Library Celebration- demolition of 

old City Hall Time to be determined 

Gladstone City 

Council/Clackamas County 

Board of Commissioners 

Consent  Financials 

 Legal costs on projects 

 Minutes from previous Council meetings 

 Department Head Monthly Reports 

(September) 

 

 

Report Clackamas Fire District #1 Update 

 

Fire Chief Browne 

Tent Consider approval of a contract for Planning Services 

 

CA Betz 

Tent Consider approval of collective bargaining agreement 

between the City of Gladstone and Gladstone Police 

Association 

HRC McDonald/CA Driscoll 

  

 

 

 October 25, 2022 

City Council Work Session 

5:30 pm 

 

 Consider approving an ordinance to modify Chapter 

5.04 Business Taxes and Licenses 

 

CR Bannick/CCO Boyle 

 Homelessness in Public Spaces Discussion 

 

Chief Schmerber/CA Betz/CA 

Jacobs 

 November 8, 2022 

Regular City Council Meeting 

6:30 pm 

 

  Financials 

 Legal costs on projects 

 Minutes from previous Council meetings 

 Department Head Monthly Reports (October) 

 

 

Report Clackamas Fire District #1 Update 

 

Fire Chief Browne 

 Consider approval of a banking services contract for 

the City of Gladstone 

FC Brucker 

 Consider approving an ordinance to modify Chapter 

5.04 Business Taxes and Licenses 

 

CR Bannick/CCO Boyle 

Preliminary Agenda Planning - 1



Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 Consider approval of proposed amendments to the C-2 

Zoning District and new Downtown Overlay Zone 

 

CA Betz/MIG/JS 

 November 22, 2022 

City Council Work Session 

5:30 Pm 

 

 Boards, Committees, and Commission’s Work Plans 

for 2023-25 

 

 

 December 13, 2022 

City Council Regular Meeting 

6:30 PM 

 

  Financials 

 Legal costs on projects 

 Minutes from previous Council meetings 

 Department Head Monthly Reports (November) 

 Certify the results of elections 

 

 

Report Clackamas Fire District #1 Update 

 

Fire Chief Browne 

 Approve the GMP for the Public Works Facility 

 

PM Knox/PWD Caniparoli/CA 

Betz 

 Adopt Boards, Committees, and Commissions Work 

Plans for 2023-25 

 

 

 Update the Master Fee Schedule for the rate changes 

and senior center fee for rentals, land use fees, utility 

rates. 

 

 

 Consider approval of the Budget Calendar for 2023-25 

 

 

 Business Carried Forward- Opioid Settlement 

Agreement Discussion- IGA with Clackamas County 

 

 

 To Be Set 

 

 

 Updated Gladstone Employee Personnel Handbook 

 

 

Tent Consider an agreement with Clackamas County Public 

Health Division for use of Gladstone’s opioid 

settlement funds 

 

 

 RFP/Q for Auditing Services 

 

 

  

 

 

Preliminary Agenda Planning - 2



Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 

   

 January 10, 2023 

City Council Regular Meeting 

6:30 PM 

 

  Financials 

 Legal costs on projects 

 Minutes from previous Council meetings 

 Department Head Monthly Reports (December 

2022) 

 

 

 Swearing In- of Elected Officials Judge  

 

 Selection of a Council President per Gladstone City 

Charter Chapter III Section 9 

 

Preliminary Agenda Planning - 3


